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AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING OF
May 17, 2022 TO BE HELD AT 10:00 A.M.
IN THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ROOM 308, COURTHOUSE, QUINCY, CALIFORNIA
9:00 A.M. - COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION

www.countyofplumas.com

AGENDA

The Board of Supervisors welcomes you to its meetings which are regularly held on the first three
Tuesdays of each month, and your interest is encouraged and appreciated.

Any item without a specified time on the agenda may be taken up at any time and in any order. Any
member of the public may contact the Clerk of the Board before the meeting to request that any item
be addressed as early in the day as possible, and the Board will attempt to accommodate such
requests.

Any person desiring to address the Board shall first secure permission of the presiding officer. For
noticed public hearings, speaker cards are provided so that individuals can bring to the attention of
the presiding officer their desire to speak on a particular agenda item.

Any public comments made during a regular Board meeting will be recorded. The Clerk will not
interpret any public comments for inclusion in the written public record. Members of the public may
submit their comments in writing to be included in the public record.

CONSENT AGENDA: These matters include routine financial and administrative actions. All items on
the consent calendar will be voted on at some time during the meeting under “Consent Agenda.” If
you wish to have an item removed from the Consent Agenda, you may do so by addressing the
Chairperson.

" REASONABLE ACCOMMODATIONS: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if

“ you need special assistance to participate in this meeting please contact the Clerk of the

' Board at (530) 283-6170. Notification 72 hours prior to the meeting will enable the County to
make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility. Auxiliary aids and services are available for
people with disabilities.




STANDING ORDERS

Due to the Coronavirus disease (COVID-19) Public Health Emergency, dated March 16, 2020, the County of
Plumas is making several changes related to Board of Supervisors meetings to protect the public's health and
prevent the disease from spreading locally.

Plumas County Health Officer Recommendation Regarding Teleconferencing, issued on September 30, 2021,
recommends local legislative bodies, such as commission, committees, boards, and council, hold public
meetings with teleconferencing as authorized by Government Code section 54953 (e).

Pursuant to Government Code section 54953 (e) and to maintain the orderly conduct of the meeting, the
County of Plumas members of the Board of Supervisors may attend the meeting via teleconference or phone
conference and participate in the meeting to the same extent as if they were physically present. Due
Government Code section 54953(e), the Boardroom will be open to the public but subject to social distancing
requirements, which limit the number of people that may enter to 25% of room capacity. Those that wish to
attend the Board meeting, will be required to wear a face covering, as required by the local Public Health
Officer order. The public may participate as follows:

Live Stream of Meeting
Members of the public who wish to watch the meeting, are encouraged to view it LIVE ONLINE

ZOOM Participation

The Plumas County Board of Supervisors meeting is accessible for public comment via live streaming

at: https://zoom.us/j/948758678507pwd=SGISeGpLVGIWQWIRSNNUM25mczIvZz09 or by phone at: Phone
Number 1-669-900-9128; Meeting ID: 948 7586 7850. Passcode: 261352

Public Comment Opportunity/Written Comment

Members of the public may submit written comments on any matter within the Board’s subject matter
jurisdiction, regardless of whether the matter is on the agenda for Board consideration or action. Comments
will be entered into the administrative record of the meeting.

Members of the public are strongly encouraged to submit their comments on agenda and non-agenda items
using e-mail address Public@countyofplumas.com

10:00 AM. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ADDITIONS TO OR DELETIONS FROM THE AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENT OPPORTUNITY

Matters under the jurisdiction of the Board, and not on the posted agenda, may be addressed by the general
public at the beginning of the regular agenda and any off-agenda matters before the Board for consideration.
However, California law prohibits the Board from taking action on any matter which is not on the posted
agenda unless it is determined to be an urgency item by the Board of Supervisors. Any member of the public
wishing to address the Board during the “Public Comment” period will be limited to a maximum of 3 minutes.

DEPARTMENT HEAD ANNOUNCEMENTS/REPORTS
Brief announcements by, or brief reports on their activities by County Department Heads
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ACTION AGENDA

1. DISASTER RECOVERY OPERATIONS - Pamela Courtwright

Report and update Dixie Fire Recovery efforts; receive report and discussion
DIXIE FIRE COLLABORATIVE

Report, update and discussion on Dixie Fire Collaborative efforts

2. CONSENT AGENDA

These items are expected to be routine and non-controversial. The Board of Supervisors will act upon them at
one time without discussion. Any Board members, staff member or interested party may request that an item
be removed from the consent agenda for discussion. Additional budget appropriations and/or allocations from
reserves will require a fourffifths roll call vote.

A

ASSESSOR

Approve and authorize the Chair to sign Agreement between Plumas County Assessor and Ray A.
Morgan Company LLC, for the copier/ printer lease, maintenance and repair; for a three year term; not
to exceed $9,000.00; approved as to form by County Counsel. View Item

. BEHAVIORAL HEALTH

1) Approve and authorize the Chair to sign annual performance Agreement between Plumas County
Behavioral Health Department and the California Department of Health Care Services; setting forth
conditions the County must meet in order to receive various program funding; approved as to form
by County Counsel. View Item

2) Authorize no contract payment of $1,100.00 to Traditions Behavioral Health; for medical inpatient
mental health stay. View Item

3) Authorize no contract payment of $3,030.00 to SIYAN Clinical Corporation; for medical inpatient
mental health services. View Item

4) Authorize no contract payment of $16,082.00 to Aurora Behavioral Health; for medical inpatient
mental health stay. View Item

. ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

Approve and authorize the Chair to sign Agreement between Plumas County Environmental Health and
Ray A. Morgan Company LLC, for the copier/ printer lease, maintenance and repair; for a three year
term; not to exceed $9,000.00; approved as to form by County Counsel. View Item

FACILITY SERVICES

Approve and authorize the Chair to sign Agreement between Plumas County Facility Services and
Nevada Chiller & Boiler, for maintenance and repair of the County’s Chiller and boiler systems; not to
exceed $12,000.00; approved as to form by County Counsel. View Item

PLANNING

Adopt RESOLUTION delegating authority to the County of Shasta Housing and Community Action
Agency to submit an application, and receipt of, Homeless Housing, Assistance, and Prevention Round
3 (“HHAP-3") funding; approved as to form by County Counsel. View Iltem

SHERIFF

1) Authorize no contract payment of $101.52 to Yuba Community College District, for an attended
training on 07/27/2019 from a former employee, Plumas County Animal Control Officer. View Item

2) Authorize the Sheriff to ratify and sign Agreement between Plumas County and Genasys, Inc.; due
to name change; for use of ZoneHaven software solution; approved as to form by County Counsel;
approved by the Board and signed on April 19, 2022. View Item
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3) Approve and authorize the Sheriff to sign Agreement between Plumas County Sheriff's Department
and Permitium LLC; to accept and process online carry and conceal weapons permits, (CCW) and
fingerprint applications at the Sheriff's Office in an effort to streamline the process; approved as to
form by County Counsel. View Item

G. SOCIAL SERVICES

1) Approve and authorize the Chair to sign Agreement between Plumas County Social Services and
the University of California Davis, to provide professional training services to the Department of
Social Services, Eligibility, Employment and Training Staff; not to exceed $43,477.50; approved as
to form by County Counsel. View Item

2) Approve and authorize the Chair to sign Agreement between Plumas County Social Services and
the University of California Davis, to provide professional training services to the Department of
Social Services, Child Welfare Services staff; not to exceed $15,810.00; approved as to form by
County Counsel. View Item

3) Approve and authorize the Chair to sign Agreement between Plumas County Social Services and
Les Schwab — Curran Tire Center, for vehicle maintenance and repair for FY 2022-2023; not to
exceed $20,000.00; approved as to form by County Counsel. View Item

4) Approve and authorize the Chair to sign Agreement between Plumas County Social Services and
Environmental Alternatives for the Transitional Housing Program-Plus (THP-PLUS); not to exceed
$2,464.00 per month per unit; approved as to form by County Counsel. View Item

3. PRESENTATIONS
A. LOST SIERRA FOOD PROJECT - Jessie Mazar View Item

B. CALTRANS - PROJECTS & UPDATES
1) Plumas 2022 Project Look Ahead - Dale Widner, D2 Project Manager View Item
2) Update on Cromberg Rehabilitation - Clint Burkenpas, D2 Project Manager
3) Update on the Dixie Fire Restoration - Clint Burkenpas, D2 Project Manager View Item
4) Expected Traffic Delays on SR 70 and SR 89 - Bill Sutherland, D2 Traffic Management View Item

4. DEPARTMENTAL MATTERS

A. BEHAVIORAL HEALTH - Tony Hobson
Authorize the Director of Behavioral Health to recruit and fill, funded and allocated; 2.0 FTE Site
Coordinator positions; discussion and possible action. View Item

B. HUMAN RESOURCES — Nancy Selvage
1) Job Classification, wage range survey results for Deputy District Attorney I, Il, 1l and Assistant
District Attorney Department # 70301; Deputy County Counsel I, Il, lll and Assistant County
Counsel Department #20080; discussion and recommended action. View Item
2) Adopt RESOLUTION to appoint Sharon Sousa as Interim Behavioral Health Director effective May
21, 2022, and to continue as Interim Behavioral Health Director until the position is filled; discussion
and possible action. Roll call vote

C. COUNTY COUNSEL — Gretchen Stuhr
Review of proposed revisions to the Plumas County Purchasing Policy; discussion, direction, and/ or
possible action. View Item

D. PUBLIC WORKS - John Mannle
1) Authorize the Director of Public Works to recruit and fill, funded and allocated; 1.0 FTE Fiscal
Officer/ Administrative Services Manager; vacancy due to resignation; discussion and possible
action. View Item
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5.

6.

2) Time Certain Public Hearing at 10:00 A.M.: Receive a report and recommendations from the
Department of Public Works Solid Waste Division pertaining to the proposed rate increase of 6.39%
at transfer stations (for residential and commercial customers self-hauling solid waste to Plumas
County transfer stations located in Quincy, Chester, Greenville, and LaPorte) located in Franchise
Area No. 1, operated by Franchise Contractor USA Waste of California, Inc., dba Feather River
Disposal. View Item

3) Consider Adoption of proposed RESOLUTION establishing a Revised Fee Schedule for residential
and commercial customers self-hauling Solid Waste to Plumas County Transfer Stations located in
Quincy, Chester, Greenville, and LaPorte; Franchise Contractor Service Area No. 1, (rate increase
of 6.39%); discussion and possible action Roll call vote View Item

4) Time Certain Public Hearing at 10:00 A.M.: Receive a report and recommendations from the
Department of Public Works Solid Waste Division pertaining to the proposed rate increase of 6.41%
at transfer stations (for residential and commercial customers self-hauling solid waste to Plumas
County transfer stations located in Delleker, and Graeagle) located in Franchise Area No. 2,
operated by Franchise InterMountain Disposal. View ltem

5) Consider Adoption of proposed RESOLUTION establishing a Revised Fee Schedule for residential
and commercial customers self-hauling Solid Waste to Plumas County Transfer Stations located in
Delleker, and Graeagle; Franchise Contractor Service Area No. 2, (rate increase of 6.41%);
discussion and possible action Roll call vote View Item

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

A. Disaster Council advisory committee make-up, purpose, and meeting overview; discussion and

possible direction.

B. Correspondence

C. Weekly report by Board members of meetings attended, key topics, project updates, standing
committees and appointed Boards and Associations

CLOSED SESSION

ANNOUNCE ITEMS TO BE DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION

A

Conference with real property negotiator, regarding courthouse facilities: Greenville Sub Station, 115
Crescent St., APN 110120047000;

Conference with Legal Counsel: Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Subdivision (d)(2) of
Government Code Section 54956.9

Conference with Labor Negotiator regarding employee negotiations: Sheriff's Administrative Unit; Sheriff's
Department Employees Association; Operating Engineers Local #3; Confidential Employees Unit;
Probation; Unrepresented Employees and Appointed Department Heads

Conference with Legal Counsel: Existing litigation — Feather River Action!, et al. v. County of Plumas, et al.,
Plumas County Superior Court, Case No. CV 22-00037, pursuant to Subdivision (d)(1) of Government
Code Section 54956.9

Conference with Legal Counsel: Existing litigation pursuant to Subdivision (d) (1) of Government Code
§54956.9 — Central Delta Water Agency, et al. v. Department of Water Resources, Third District Court of
Appeals, Case No. C078249, C080572, and C086215
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REPORT OF ACTION IN CLOSED SESSION (IF APPLICABLE)

ADJOURNMENT
Adjourn meeting to Tuesday, May 24, 2022, Board of Supervisors Room 308, Courthouse, Quincy, California
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1. AGREEMENT: You agree to rent from us the goods, together with all replacements, parts, repairs, additions, and accessions incorporated therein or attached thereto and any and all proceeds of the foregoing, including, without limitation,
insurance recoveries ("Equipment”) and, if applicable, finance certain software, software license(s), software components and/or professional services in connection with software (collectively, the “Financed Items,” which are included in the
word “Equipment” uniess separately stated) from software licensor{s) and/or suppiier(s) (collectively, the “Supplier”), all as described in this Agreement and in any attached schedule, addendum or amendment hereto (“Agreement”). You
represent and warrant that you will use the Equipment for business purposes only. You agree to all of the terms and conditions contained in this Agreement, which, with the acceptance certification, is the entire agreement between you and us
regarding the Equipment and which supersedes any purchase order, invoice, request for proposal, response or other related document. This Agreement becomes valid upon execution by us. The term shall start on the date we pay Supplier.
The first Payment is due 30 days after the start of this Agreement and each Payment thereafter shall be due on the same day of each month (the *Scheduled Due Date"} unless a different due date is mutually agreed to by us and you. If the
parties agree to adjust the Payment due date (an "Adjusted Due Date"), in addition to all Payments and other amounts due hereunder, you will pay an interim payment in an amount equat to 1/30th of the Payment, muttiplied by the number of
days between the Scheduled Due Date and the Adjusted Due Date. In addition, should this Agreement replace a previous Ray A. Morgan Company generated equipment lease, a CLOSING BILL on the agreement being replaced, up to the
instaliation date of the new equipment, will be sent approximately (10) days after delivery of the new equipment. You agree to pay this CLOSING BILL charges as they represent valid charges for product and services provided under the prior
agreement up fo the installation date of the new equipment. if any provision of this Agreement is declared unenforceable, the other provisions herein shail temain in full force and effect to the fullest extent permitted by law.

2. OWNERSHIP; PAYMENTS; TAXES AND FEES: We own the Equipment, excluding any Financed ltems. Ownership of any Financed ltems shall remain with Supplier thereof. You will pay all Payments, as adjusted, when due, without
notice or demand and without abatement, set-off, counterclaim or deduction of any amount whatsoever. If any part of a Payment is more than 5 days late, you agree to pay a late charge of 10% of the Payment which is fate or, if less, the
maximum charge allowed by law. The Payment may be adjusted proportionately upward or downward: (i) if the shipping charges or taxes differ from the estimate given to you; andfor (i} to comply with the tax laws of the state in which the
Equipment is located. You shall pay ali applicable taxes, assessments and penalties retated to this Agreement, whether levied or assessed on this Agreement, on us (except on our income) or you, or on the Equipment, its rental, sale,
ownership, possession, use or operation. If we pay any taxes or other expenses that are owed hereunder, you agree to reimburse us when we request. You agree fo pay us a yearly processing fee of up to $50 for personal properly taxes we
pay related to the Equipment. You agree to pay us a fee of up to $50 for filing and/or searching costs required under the Uniform Commercial Code (“UCC”) or other laws. You agree to pay us an originafion fee of $125 for all closing costs,
We may apply all sums received from you to any amounts due and owed fo us under the terms of this Agreement. If for any reason your check is returned for insufficient funds, you will pay us a service charge of $30 or, if less, the maximum
charge allowed by law, We may make a profit on any fees, estimated tax payments and other charges paid under this Agreement.

3. EQUIPMENT; SECURITY INTEREST: At your expense, you shall keep the Equipment: (i} in good repair, condition and working order, in compliance with applicable laws, ordinances and manufacturers’ and regulatory standards; (il free
and clear of all liens and claims; and (iii) at your address shown on page 1, and you agree not to move it unless we agree in writing. You grant us a security interest in the Equipment to secure all amounts you owe us under this Agreement or
any other agreement with us ("Other Agreements”), except amounts under Other Agreements which are secured by land and/or buildings. You authorize and rafify our filing of any financing statement(s) to show our interest. You will not
change your name, state of organization, headquarters or residence without providing prior written notice to us. You will notify us within 30 days if your state of organization revokes or terminates your existence.

4. INSURANCE; COLLATERAL PROTECTION; INDEMNITY; LOSS OR DAMAGE: You agree to keep the Equipment fully insured against all risk, with us named as lender’s loss payee, in an amount not less than the full replacement value
of the Equipment until this Agreement is terminated. You also agree to maintain commercial general liability insurance with such coverage and from such insurance carrier as shall be satisfactory to us and to include us as an additional insured
on the policy. You will provide written notice to us within 10 days of any modification or canceltation of your insurance policy(s). You agree to provide us certificates or other evidence of insurance acceptable to us. If you do not provide us
with acceptable evidence of property insurance within 30 days after the start of this Agreement, we may, at our sole discretion, to do so as provided in either (A) or (B) below, as determined in our discretion: (A} We may obfain insurance
covering our interest (and only our interest} in the Equipment for the Agreement term and renewals. Any insurance we obtain will not insure you against third party or liability cfaims and may be cancelled by us at any time. You may be required
to pay us an additionaf amount each month for the insurance premium and an administrative fee. The cost may be more than the cost of obtaining your own insurance; or (B) We may charge you a monthly property damage surcharge of up to
.0035 of the Equipment cost as a result of our credit risk and administrative and other costs, as would be further described on a letter from us to you. We may make a profit on this program. NOTHING IN THIS PARAGRAPH WILL RELIEVE
YOU OF RESPONSIBILITY FOR LIABILITY INSURANCE ON THE EQUIPMENT. We are not responsible for, and you agree to hold us harmiess and reimburse us for and to defend on our behalf against, any claim for any loss, expense,
liability or injury caused by or in any way related to delivery, installation, possession, ownership, renting, manufacture, use, condition, inspection, removal, return or storage of the Equipment. All indemnities will survive the expiration or
termination of this Agreement. You are responsible for any loss, theft, destruction or damage to the Equipment {"Loss"}, regardiess of cause, whether or notinsured. You agree to promptly notify us in writing of any Loss. If a Loss occurs and
we have not otherwise agreed in writing, you will promptly pay to us the unpaid balance of this Agreement, including any future Payments to the end of the term plus the anticipated residual value of the Equipment, both discounted to present
value at 2%. Any proceeds of insurance will be paid to us and credited against the Loss. You authorize us to sign on your behalf and appoint us as your attorney-in-fact to endorse in your name any insurance drafts or checks issued due to a
Loss.

5. ASSIGNMENT: YOU SHALL NOT SELL, TRANSFER, ASSIGN, ENCUMBER, PLEDGE OR SUBRENT THE EQUIPMENT OR THIS AGREEMENT, without our prior written consent which will not be unreasonably withheld. You
shall not consolidate or merge with or into any other entity, distribute, sell or dispose of all or any substantial portion of your assets other than in the ordinary course of business, without our prior written consent, and the surviving, or successor
entity or the transferee of such assets, as the case may be, shall assume all of your obligations under this Agreement by a written instrument acceptable to us. No event shall occur which causes or results in a transfer of majority ownership of
you while any obligations are outstanding hereunder. We may sell, assign, or transfer this Agreement without notice to or consent from you. You agree that if we sell, assign or transfer this Agreement, our assignee will have the same rights
and benefits that we have now and will not have to perform any of our obligations. You agree that our assignee will not be subject to any claims, defenses, or offsets that you may have against us. This Agreement shall be binding on
and inure to the benefit of the parties hereto and their respective successors and assigns.

6. DEFAULT AND REMEDIES: You will be in default if: {i) you do not pay any Payment or other sum due to us or you faif to perform in accordance with the covenants, terms and conditions of this Agreement or any other agreement with us
or any of our affiliates or fail to perform or pay under any material agreement with any other entity; (i) you make or have made any false statement or misrepresentation to us; {iii) you or any guarantor dies, dissolves, liquidates, terminates
existence or is in bankruptcy; (iv) you or any guarantor suffers a material adverse change in its financial, business or operating condition; or (v} any guarantor defaults under any guaranty for this Agreement. If you are ever in default, at our
option, we can cancel this Agreement and require that you pay the unpaid balance of this Agreement, including any future Payments to the end of term plus the anticipated residual value of the Equipment, both discounted to present value at
2%. We may recover default interest on any unpaid amount at the rate of 12% per year, Concurrently and cumulatively, we may also use any remedies avaifable to us under the UCC and any other law and we may require that you immediately
stop using any Financed ltems. If we take possession of the Equipment, you agree to pay the costs of repossession, moving, storage, repair and sale. The net proceeds of the sale of any Equipment will be credited against what you owe us
under this Agreement and you will be responsible for any deficiency. In the event of any dispute or enforcement of our rights under this Agreement or any related agreement, you agree to pay our reasonable attorneys' fees (including any
incurred before or at trial, on appeal or in any other proceeding), actual court costs and any other collection costs, including any collection agency fee. WE SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE TO PAY YOU ANY CONSEQUENTIAL, INDIRECT
OR INCIDENTAL DAMAGES FOR ANY DEFAULT, ACT OR OMISSION BY ANYONE. Any delay of failure to enforce our rights under this Agreement will not prevent us from enforcing any rights at a later ime. You agree that this Agreement
is a "Finance Lease" as defined by Article 2A of the UCC and your rights and remedies are governed exclusively by this Agreement. You waive all rights under sections 2A-508 through 522 of the UCC. If interest is charged or collected in
excess of the maximum lawful rate, we will refund such excess to you, which will be your sole remedy.

7. INSPECTIONS AND REPORTS: We have the right, at any reasonable time, to inspect the Equipment and any documents relating to its installation, use, maintenance and repair. Within 30 days after our request (or such longer period as
provided herein), you will deliver all requested information (including tax returs) which we deem reasonably necessary to determine your current financial condition and faithful performance of the terms hereof, This may include: (i) compiled,
reviewed or audited annual financial statements (including, without limitation, a balance sheet, a statement of income, a statement of cash flow, a statement of changes in equity and notes to financial statements) within 120 days after your
fiscal year end, and {ii) management-prepared interim financial statements within 45 days after the requested reporting period(s). Annual statements shall set forth the corresponding figures for the prior fiscal year in comparative form, all in
reasonable detail without any qualification or exception deemed material by us. Unless otherwise accepted by us, each financial statement shall be prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles consistently applied
and shall fairly and accurately present your financial condition and results of operations for the period to which it pertains. You authorize us to obtain credit bureau reports for credit and collection purposes and to share them with our affiliates
and agents.

8. END OF TERM: At the end of the initial term, this Agreement shall renew for successive 12-month renewal term{s) under the same terms hereof unless you send us written nofice between 90 and 150 days before the end of the initial term
or at least 30 days before the end of any renewal term that you want to return the Equipment, and you timely return the Equipment. You shall continue making Payments and paying all other amounts due until the Equipment is returned. As
long as you have given us the required written notice, you will return all of the Equipment to a location we specify, at your expense, in retail re-saleable condition, full working order and complete repair. YOU ARE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE
FOR REMOVING ANY DATA THAT MAY RESIDE IN THE EQUIPMENT, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO HARD DRIVES, DISK DRIVES OR ANY OTHER FORM OF MEMORY.

9. USA PATRIOT ACT NOTICE; ANTI-TERRORISM AND ANTI-CORRUPTION COMPLIANCE: To help the government fight the funding of terrorism and money laundering activities, federal law requires all financial insfitutions to obtain,
verify, and record information that identifies each customer who opens an account. When you enter into a transaction with us, we ask for your business name, address and other information that will alfow us to identify you. We may also ask
fo see other documents that substantiate your business identity. You and any other person who you control, own a controlfing interest in, or who owns a controlling interest in or otherwise controls you in any manner ('Representatives”) are
and will remain in full compliance with all faws, regulations and government guidance concerning foreign asset control, trade sanctions, embargoes, and the prevention and detection of money laundering, bribery, corruption, and terrorism, and
neither you nor any of your Representatives is or will be listed in any Sanctions-related list of designated persons maintained by the U.S. Department of Treasury’s Office of Foreign Assets Control or successor or the U.S. Department of State.
You shall, and shall cause any Representative to, provide such information and take such actions as are reasonably requested by us in order to assist us in maintaining compliance with anti-money laundering laws and regulations.

10. MISCELLANEOUS: Unless otherwise stated in an addendum hereto, the parties agree that: {i) this Agreement and any related documents hereto may be authenticated by electronic means; (i) the “original” of this Agreement shall be the
copy that bears your manual, facsimile, scanned or electronic signature and that also bears our manually or electronically signed signature and is held or controlled by us; and (i) to the extent this Agreement constitutes chatte! paper (as
defined by the UCC), a security interest may only be created in the original. You agree not fo raise as a defense to the enforcement of this Agreement or any related documents that you or we executed or authenticated such documents by
electronic or digital means or that you used facsimile or other electronic means to transmit your signature on such documents. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, we reserve the right to require you o sign this Agreement or any
related documents hereto manually and to send to us the manually signed, duly executed documents via overnight courier on the same day that you send us the facsimile, scanned or electronic transmission of the documents. You agree to
execute any further documents that we may request to carry out the intents and purposes of this Agreement, Whenever our consent is required, we may withhold or condition such consent in our sole discretion, except as otherwise expressly
stated herein. From fime to time, Supplier may extend to us payment terms for Equipment financed under this Agreement that are more favorable than what has been quoted to you or the general public, and we may provide Supplier information
regarding this Agreement if Supplier has assigned or referred it to us. All notices shall be mailed or delivered by facsimile transmission or overnight courier to the respective parties at the addresses shown on this Agreement or such other
address as a parly may provide in writing from time to time. By providing us with a telephone number for a cellular phone or other wireless device, including a number that you tater convert to a cellular number, you are expressly consenting o
receiving communications, including but not limited fo prerecorded or artificial voice message calls, text messages, and calls made by an automatic telephone dialing system, from us and our affifiates and agents at that number. This express
consent applies fo each such telephone number that you provide to us now or in the future and permits such calls for non-marketing purposes. Calls and messages may incur access fees from your cellutar provider. You authorize us to make
non-material amendments (incuding completing and conforming the description of the Equipment) on any document in connection with this Agreement. Unless stated otherwise herein, all other modifications to this Agreement must be in
writing and signed by each party or in a duly authenticated electronic record. This Agreement may not be modified by course of performance.

11. WARRANTY DISCLAIMERS: WE ARE RENTING THE EQUIPMENT TO YOU *AS-IS." YOU HAVE SELECTED SUPPLIER AND THE EQUIPMENT BASED UPON YOUR OWN JUDGMENT. IN THE EVENT WE ASSIGN THIS
AGREEMENT, OUR ASSIGNEE DOES NOT TAKE RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE INSTALLATION OR PERFORMANCE OF THE EQUIPMENT. SUPPLIER IS NOT AN AGENT OF OURS AND WE ARE NOT AN AGENT OF SUPPLIER,
AND NOTHING SUPPLIER STATES OR DOES CAN AFFECT YOUR OBLIGATIONS HEREUNDER, YOU WILL MAKE ALL PAYMENTS UNDER THIS AGREEMENT REGARDLESS OF ANY CLAIM OR COMPLAINT AGAINST ANY
SUPPLIER, LICENSOR OR MANUFACTURER, AND ANY FAILURE OF A SERVICE PROVIDER TO PROVIDE SERVICES WILL NOT EXCUSE YOUR OBLIGATIONS TO US UNDER THIS AGREEMENT, WE MAKE NO WARRANTIES,
EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, OF, AND TAKE ABSOLUTELY NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR, MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE, CONDITION, QUALITY, ADEQUACY, TITLE, DATA ACCURACY, SYSTEM
INTEGRATION, FUNCTION, DEFECTS, INFRINGEMENT OR ANY OTHER ISSUE IN REGARD TO THE EQUIPMENT, ANY ASSOCIATED SOFTWARE AND ANY FINANCED ITEMS. SO LONG AS YOU ARE NOT IN DEFAULT UNDER
THIS AGREEMENT, WE ASSIGN TO YOU ANY WARRANTIES IN THE EQUIPMENT GIVEN TO US.

12. LAW; JURY WAIVER: LAW; JURY WAIVER: This Agreement will be governed by and construed in accordance with the law of the principat place of business of Owner or, if assigned, its assignee. You consent to jurisdiction and venue
of any state or federal court in the state the Owner or, if assigned, its assignee has its principal place of business and waive the defense of inconvenient forum. For any action arising out of or relating fo this Agreement or the Equipment, BOTH
PARTIES WAIVE ALL RIGHTS TO A TRIAL BY JURY.
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NON-APPROPRIATION OR RENEWAL.: If either sufficient funds are not appropriated to make Payments or any other amounts due under this Agreement
or (to the extent required by applicable faw) this Agreement is not renewed either automatically or by mutual ratification, this Agreement shall terminate
and you shall not be obligated to make Payments under this Agreement beyond the then-current fiscal year for which funds have been appropriated.
Upon such an event, you shall, no later than the end of the fiscal year for which Payments have been appropriated or the term of this Agreement has
been renewed, deliver possession of the Equipment to us. If you fail to deliver possession of the Equipment to us, the termination shall nevertheless be
effective but you shall be responsible, to the extent permitted by law and legally available funds, for the payment of damages in an amount equal to the
portion of Payments thereafter coming due that is attributable to the number of days after the termination during which you fail to deliver possession and
for any other loss suffered by us as a result of your failure to deliver possession as required. You shall notify us in writing within seven days after (i) your
failure to appropriate funds sufficient for the payment of the Payments or (ii) to the extent required by applicable law, (a) this Agreement is not renewed
or (b) this Agreement is renewed by you (in which event this Agreement shall be mutually ratified and renewed), provided that your failure to give any
such notice under clause (i) or (ii) of this sentence shall not operate to extend this Agreement or resuit in any liability to you.

TITLE TO THE EQUIPMENT: If the selected purchase option for this Agreement is $1.00 or $101.00, unless otherwise required by law, upon your
acceptance of the Equipment, title to the Equipment shall be in your name, subject to our interest under this Agreement.

The parties wish to amend the above-referenced Agreement by restating the following language:

Any provision in the Agreement stating this Agreement supersedes any invoice and/or purchase order is hereby amended and restated as follows: “You
agree that the terms and conditions contained in this Agreement, which, with the acceptance certification, is the entire agreement between you and us
regarding the Equipment and which supersedes any purchase order, invoice, request for proposal, response or other related document.”

Any provision in the Agreement stating that this Agreement shall automatically renew unless the Equipment is purchased, returned or a notice requirement
is satisfied is hereby amended and restated as follows: “Unless the purchase option is $1.00 or $101.00, at the end of the initial term, this Agreement
shall renew on a month-to-month basis under the same terms hereof unless you send us written notice at least 30 days before the end of any term that
you want to purchase or return the Equipment, and you timely purchase or return the Equipment.”

Any provision in the Agreement stating that we may assign this Agreement is hereby amended and restated as follows: “We may sell, assign, or transfer
this Agreement without notice to or consent from you, and you waive any right you may have to such notice or consent.”

Any provision in the Agreement stating that you grant us a security interest in the Equipment to secure all amounts owed to us under any agreement is
hereby amended and restated as foliows: “To the extent permitted by faw, you grant us a security interest in the Equipment to secure all amounts you
owe us under this Agreement and any supplements hereto. You authorize and ratify our filing of any financing statement(s) and the naming of us on any
vehicle title(s) to show our interest.”

Any provision in the Agreement stating that you shall indemnify and hold us harmless is hereby amended and restated as follows: “You shall not be
required to indemnify or hold us harmless against liabilities arising from this Agreement. However, as between you and us, and to the extent permitted
by law and legally available funds, you are responsible for and shall bear the risk of loss for, shall pay directly, and shall defend against any and all claims,
liabilities, proceedings, actions, expenses, damages or losses arising under or related to the Equipment, including, but not limited to, the possession,
ownership, lease, use or operation thereof, except that you shall not bear the risk of loss of, nor pay for, any claims, liabilities, proceedings, actions,
expenses, damages or losses that arise directly from events occurring after you have surrendered possession of the Equipment in accordance with the
terms of this Agreement to us or that arise directly from our gross negligence or willful misconduct.”

Any provision in the Agreement stating that a default by you under any agreement with our affiliates or other lenders shall be an event of default under
the Agreement is hereby amended and restated as follows: “You will be in default if: (i) you do not pay any Payment or other sum due to us under this
Agreement when due or you fail to perform in accordance with the covenants, terms and conditions of this Agreement; (i) you make or have made any
false statement or misrepresentation to us; or (iii) you dissolve, liquidate, terminate your existence or are in bankruptcy.”

Any provision in the Agreement stating that you shall pay our attorneys’ fees is hereby amended and restated as follows: “In the event of any dispute or
enforcement of rights under this Agreement or any related agreement, you agree to pay, to the extent permitted by law and to the extent of legally available
funds, our reasonable attorneys’ fees (including any incurred before or at trial, on appeal or in any other proceeding), actual court costs and any other
collection costs, including any collection agency fee.”

Any provision in the Agreement requiring you to pay amounts due under the Agreement upon the occurrence of a default, failure to appropriate funds or
failure to renew the Agreement is hereby amended to limit such requirement to the extent permitted by law and legally available funds.

Any provision in the Agreement stating that the Agreement is governed by a particular state’s laws and you consent to such jurisdiction and venue is
hereby amended and restated as follows: “This Agreement will be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the state where you are
located. You consent to jurisdiction and venue of any state or federal court in such state and waive the defense of inconvenient forum.”

By signing this Addendum, Customer acknowledges the above changes to the Agreement and authorizes Lessor to make such changes. In the event of any conflict
between this Addendum and the Agreement, this Addendum shall prevail. In all other respects, the terms and conditions of the Agreement remain in fulf force and
effect and remain binding on Customer. This Addendum may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which shall constitute an original, but all of which, when
taken together, shall constitute one and the same agreement.

Ray A. Morgan Company County of Plumas, California - Kevin Goss

Lessor

Customer

X

Signature Signature
Greg Martin - Managing Member Chair, Board of Supervisors
Title Date Title Date

NOTE: CAPITALIZED TERMS IN THIS DOCUMENT ARE DEFINED AS IN THE AGREEMENT, UNLESS SPECIFICALLY STATED OTHERWISE.

33281
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Addendum to Addendum
(California Judicial
Reference & State and
Local Government)

for application #1873134

WHEREAS, Ray A. Morgan Company ("Dealer") and County of Plumas, California ("Customer") have
determined that it is for their mutual benefit to enter into this Addendum ("Addendum™) to the Lease
Agreement (whether designated a Lease, Rental Agreement, Master Lease, or otherwise) ("Agreement")
for the lease or rental of certain equipment ( ‘Equipment?).

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, intending to be legally bound, the parties
hereto hereby agree as follows:

Capitalized terms used herein but not otherwise defined herein shall have the respective meanings given
to such terms in the Agreement. It is expressly agreed by the parties that this Addendum is supplemental
to the Agreement and that the provisions thereof, unless specifically modified herein, shall remain in full
force and effect and shall apply to this Addendum as though they were expressly set forth herein.

In the event of any conflict or inconsistency between the provisions of this Addendum and any provisions
of the Agreement, the provisions of this Addendum shall in all respect govern and control.

The terms and conditions paragraph(s) in the Agreement (33281 Rev. 05/08/2020) are changed as
follows:

8.: Section 8 is amended by inserting the following to the beginning of the section: To the extent
permitted by law, ".

Customer agrees that Dealer may accept a facsimile copy of this Addendum as an original, and that such
facsimile copy will be treated as an original for all purposes. THIS ADDENDUM SHALL BE EFFECTIVE
WHEN IT HAS BEEN SIGNED BY CUSTOMER AND ACCEPTED BY DEALER.

Ray A. Morgan Company County of Plumas, California
By: By:
Title: Greg Martin - Managing Member Printed Name: Kevin Goss
Date: Title: Chair, Board of Supervisors
CFS "\ ATTEST:
CONTRACTS B
Approved BY.-.S.ZSw f Printed Name: Heidi White

Title: Clerk of the Board

Approved as to form:

"74 ’ ﬂ\) - //"”

/Joshud\Breohicl

# Deputy County Counsel I




Services Agreement

This Agreement is made and entered into this _17th day of May __, 2022 (“Effective
Date”) by and between the COUNTY OF PLUMAS, a political subdivision of the State of
California, by and through its Plumas County Assessor (hereinafter referred to as “County”), and
Ray A Morgan Company LLC, a California Corporation (hereinafter referred to as “Contractor”).

The parties agree as follows:

1.

Scope of Work. Contractor shall provide the County with services as set forth in Exhibit
A, attached hereto.

Compensation. County shall pay Contractor for services provided to County pursuant to
this Agreement in the manner set forth in Exhibit B, attached hereto. The total amount
paid by County to Contractor under this Agreement shall not exceed Three Dollars and No
Cents ($3,000.00) per twelve (12) month period.

Term. The term of this agreement shall commence on the Effective Date and continue for
a term of three (3) years, unless terminated earlier as provided herein. The agreement shall
automatically renew annually beyond the three (3) year term unless either party requests a
change in writing,

Termination. Either party may terminate this agreement by giving thirty (30) days written
notice to the other party.

Non-Appropriation of Funds. It is mutually agreed that if, for the current fiscal year and/or
any subsequent fiscal years covered under this Agreement, insufficient funds are
appropriated to make the payments called for by this Agreement, this Agreement shall be
of no further force or effect. In this event, the County shall have no liability to pay any
further funds whatsoever to Contractor or furnish any other consideration under this
Agreement and Contractor shall not be obligated to perform any further services under this
Agreement. If funding for any fiscal year is reduced or deleted for the purposes of this
program, the County shall have the option to either cancel this Agreement with no further
liability incurring to the County, or offer an amendment to Contractor to reflect the reduced
amount available to the program. The parties acknowledge and agree that the limitations
set forth above are required by Article XVI, section 18 of the California Constitution.
Contractor acknowledges and agrees that said Article XVI, section 18 of the California
Constitution superses any conflicting law, rule, regulation or statute.

Labor and Materials. Unless other provided in this Agreement, Contractor shall provide
and pay for all labor, materials, equipment, tools, utilities, transportation, and other
facilities and services necessary for proper execution and completion of the Work.
Contractor shall enforce strict discipline and good order among Contractor’s employees
and other persons performing the Work. Contractor shall not employ unfit persons to
perform the Work or assign persons to perform tasks related to the Work that these persons
are not properly skilled to perform.




10.

Warranty and Legal Compliance. The services provided under this Agreement shall be
completed promptly and competently. Contractor warrants to the County that: (1) materials
and equipment furnished under this Agreement will be new and of good quality unless
otherwise required or permitted under this Agreement; (2) the Work will be free from
defects not inherent in the quality required or permitted; and (3) the Work will conform to
the requirements of this Agreement. Contractor shall guarantee all parts and labor for a
period of one year following the expiration of the term of this Agreement unless otherwise
specified in Exhibit A. Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable terms of state and
federal laws and regulations, all applicable grant funding conditions, and all applicable
terms of the Plumas County Code and the Plumas County Purchasing and Practice Policies.

Amendment. This Agreement may be amended at any time by mutual agreement of the
parties, expressed in writing and duly executed by both parties. No alteration of the terms
of this Agreement shall be valid or binding upon either party unless made in writing and
duly executed by both parties.

Indemnification. To the furthest extent permitted by law (including without limitation
California Civil Code Sections 2782 and 2782.8, if applicable), County shall not be liable
for, and Contractor shall defend and indemnify County and its officers, agents, employees,
and volunteers (collectively “County Parties™), against any and all claims, deductibles, self-
insured retentions, demands, liability, judgments, awards, fines, mechanics; liens or other
liens, labor disputes, losses, damages, expenses, charges or costs of any kind or character,
including attorney’s fees and court costs (hereinafter collectively referred to as “Claims”),
which arise out of or are in any way connected to the work covered by this Agreement
arising either directly or indirectly from any act, error, omission or negligence of
Contractor or its officers, employees, agents, contractors, licensees or servants, including,
without limitation, Claims caused by the concurrent negligent act, error or omission,
whether active or passive of County Parties. Contractor shall have no obligation, however,
to defend or indemnify County Parties from a Claim if it is determined by a court of
competent jurisdiction that such Claim was caused by the sole negligence or willful
misconduct of County Parties.

Insurance. Contractor agrees to maintain the following insurance coverage throughout the

term of this Agreement:

a. Commercial general liability (and professional liability, if applicable to the
services provided) coverage, with minimum per occurrence limit of the greater
of (1) the limit available on the policy, or (ii) one million dollars ($1,000,000).

b. Automobile liability coverage (including non-owned automobiles), with
minimum bodily injury limit of the greater of (i) the limit available on the
policy, or (ii) two-hundred fifty thousands dollars ($250,000) per person and
five hundred thousand dollars ($500,000) per accident, as well as a minimum
property damage limit of the greater of (i) the limit available on the policy, or
(ii) fifty thousand dollars ($50,000) per accident.



c. Each policy of commercial general liability (and professional liability, if
applicable to the services provided) coverage and automobile liability coverage
(including non-owned automobiles) shall meet the following requirements:

1.

il.

1il.

iv.

Vi.

Each policy shall be endorsed to name the County, its officers, officials,
employees, representatives and agents (collectively, for the purpose of this
section 9, the “County”) as additional insureds. The Additional Insured
endorsement shall be at least as broad as ISO Form Number CG 20 38 04
13; and

All coverage available under such policy to Contractor, as the named
insured, shall also be available and applicable to the County, as the
additional insured; and

All of Contractor’s available insurance proceeds in excess of the specified
minimum limits shall be available to satisfy any and all claims of the
County, including defense costs and damages; and

Any insurance limitations are independent of and shall not limit the
indemnification terms of this Agreement; and

Contractor’s policy shall be primary insurance as respects the County, its
officers, officials, employees, representatives and agents, and any insurance
or self-insurance maintained by the County, its officers, officials,
employees, representatives and agents shall be in excess of the Contractor’s
insurance and shall not contribute with it, and such policy shall contain any
endorsements necessary to effectuate this provision. The primary and non-
contributory endorsement shall be at least as broad as ISO Form 20 01 04
13; and

To the extent that Contractor carries any excess insurance policy applicable
to the work performed under this Agreement, such excess insurance policy
shall also apply on a primary and non-contributory basis for the benefit of
the County before the County’s own primary insurance policy or self-
insurance shall be called upon to protect it as a named insured, and such
policy shall contain any endorsements necessary to effectuate this
provision.

d. Workers Compensation insurance in accordance with California state law.

If requested by County in writing, Contractor shall furnish a certificate of insurance satisfactory to
County as evidence that the insurance required above is being maintained. Said certificate of
insurance shall include a provision stating that the insurers will not cancel the insurance coverage
without thirty (30) days’ prior written notice to the County. County reserves the right to require
complete, certified copies of all required insurance policies, including endorsements affecting the
coverage required by these specifications at any time. Contractor shall require all subcontractors
to comply with all indemnification and insurance requirements of this agreement, and Contractor
shall verify subcontractor’s compliance.



11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

Licenses and Permits. Contractor represents and warrants to County that it or its principals
have all licenses, permits, qualifications, and approvals of whatsoever nature that are
legally required for Contractor to practice its profession and to perform its duties and
obligations under this Agreement. Contractor represents and warrants to County that
Contractor shall, at its sole cost and expense, keep in effect at all times during the term of
this Agreement any licenses, permits, and approvals that are legally required for Contractor
or its principals to practice its professions and to perform its duties and obligations under
this Agreement.

Relationship of Parties. It is understood that Contractor is not acting hereunder as an
employee of the County, but solely as an independent contractor. Contractor, by virtue of
this Agreement, has no authority to bind, or incur any obligation on behalf of, County.
Except as expressly provided in this Agreement, Contractor has no authority or
responsibility to exercise any rights or power vested in County. It is understood by both
Contractor and County that this Agreement shall not under any circumstances be construed
or considered to create an employer-employee relationship or joint venture.

Assignment. Contractor may not assign, subcontract, sublet, or transfer its interest in this
Agreement without the prior written consent of the County.

Non-discrimination. Contractor agrees not to discriminate in the provision of service under
this Agreement on the basis of race, color, religion, marital status, national origin, ancestry,
sex, sexual orientation, physical or mental handicap, age, or medical condition.

Choice of Law. The laws of the State of California shall govern this agreement.

Interpretation. This agreement is the result of the joint efforts of both parties and their
attorneys. The agreement and each of its provisions will be interpreted fairly, simply, and
not strictly for or against either party.

Integration. This Agreement constitutes the entire understanding between the parties
respecting the subject matter contained herein and supersedes any and all prior oral or
written agreements regarding such subject matter.

Severability. The invalidity of any provision of this Agreement, as determined by a court
of competent jurisdiction, shall in no way affect the validity of any other provision hereof.

Headings. The headings and captions contained in this Agreement are for convenience
only, and shall be of no force or effect in construing and interpreting the provisions of this
Agreement.

Waiver of Rights. No delay or failure of either party in exercising any right, and no partial
or single exercise of any right, shall be deemed to constitute a waiver of that right or any
other right.

Conflict of Interest. The parties to this Agreement have read and are aware of the
provisions of Government Code section 1090 ef seq. and section 87100 ef seq. relating to

4



22.

23.

24,

25.

26.

conflicts of interest of public officers and employees. Contractor represents that it is
unaware of any financial or economic interest of any public officer or employee of County
relating to this Agreement. It is further understood and agreed that if such a financial
interest does exist at the inception of this Agreement and is later discovered by the County,
the County may immediately terminate this Agreement by giving written notice to
Contractor.

Notice Addresses. All notices under this Agreement shall be effective only if made in
writing and delivered by personal service or by mail and addressed as follows. Either party
may, by written notice to the other, change its own mailing address.

County:

Plumas County Assessor
1 Crescent Street
Quincy, CA 95971

Contractor:
Ray Morgan Company, LLC
3131 Esplanade

Chico, CA 95973
Attention: Business Manager

Time of the Essence. Time is hereby expressly declared to be of the essence of this
Agreement and of each and every provision thereof, and each such provision is hereby
made and declared to be a material, necessary, and essential part of this Agreement.

Contract Execution. Each individual executing this Agreement on behalf of Contractor

represents that he or she is fully authorized to execute and deliver this Agreement.

Non-exclusive Agreement. Contractor acknowledges that County may enter into
agreements with other contractors for services similar to the services that are subject to this
Agreement or may have its own employees perform services similar to the services
contemplated by this Agreement.

Retention of Records. Pursuant to California Government Code section 8546.7, the

performance of any work under this Agreement is subject to the examination and audit of
the State Auditor at the request of the County or as part of any audit of the County for a
period of three years after final payment under the Agreement. Each party hereto shall
retain all records relating to the performance and administration of this Agreement for three
years after final payment hereunder, and Contractor agrees to provide such records either
to the County or to the State Auditor upon the request of either the State Auditor or the
County.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement has been executed as of the date first set forth above.

5



CONTRACTOR:

Rav A. Morgan Company, LLC

By:

Date:

Name: Greg Martin
Title: Managing Member

COUNTY:

County of Plumas, a political subdivision of the State of
California

By: Date:
Name:
Title: Chair, Plumas County Board of Supervisors

ATTEST

By: Date:
Name: Heidi White
Title: Clerk of the Board

Approved as to form:
Plumas County Counsel

By: Date
Name:
Deputy County Counsel




EXHIBIT A

Scope of Work

N

N

. Contractor shall provide maintenance services for (1) IR ADV DX 5860i copier and related

parts and equipment.

Maintenance services and materials to be provided by Contractor to the Covered Equipment
include all parts, labor, service and supplies including toner and drums (excluding paper and
staples only).

. During the term of this Agreement, Contractor will replace, without charge, parts that have

been broken or are worn through normal use and are necessary for servicing and maintenance
adjustments.

. All service calls under this agreement will be made by Contractor during normal business hours

(defined as Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. through 5:00 p.m.), solely on the Covered
Equipment.

Contractor will respond to service calls from the County within four (4) working hours of
receiving the call, unless another deadline is mutually agreed upon between Contractor and the
County.

Contractor will provideﬂ'loaner equipment if any of the Covered Equipment is
nonfunctional and repairs cannot be completed within twenty-four (24) working hours.



EXHIBIT B
Fee Schedule

1. County shall pay a flat fee of $241.20 plus applicable taxes per quarter for 9,000 black and
white copies and 3,000 color copies covered by this agreement.

2. County shall pay an additional $0.0082 plus applicable taxes for every black & white copy made
in excess of 9,000 per quarter plus $0.0558 for every color copy made in excess of 3,000 plus
applicable taxes to be added to the invoice.

3. Contractor shall read the image meter quarterly, and shall promptly invoice County following
each meter reading. Contractor shall not invoice County more frequently than once per quarter.

4. County shall pay each undisputed invoice from Contractor within thirty (30) days of County's
receipt of such invoice.

5. Late fees of 1.5% monthly (or 18% on an annual basis) may apply, at Contractor's discretion, to
payments that are more than 30 days past due.

6. Services or repairs made necessary by accident, misuse, abuse, neglect, relocation of equipment,
theft, riot, vandalism, electrical power failure, water or other casualty, or use of parts or
servicing (excluding paper) from sources other than Contractor are not included in the above
rates. Such services and repairs shall be charged at Contractor's then-current rates for parts and
labor.

7. When the Covered Equipment is networked, and the network is the cause of any problems and
not the Covered Equipment itself, any service calls made by Contractor in response to these
network problems shall not be included in the above rates, and shall instead be charged at
Contractor's then-current rates for such service calls.
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3. SIYAN Clinical Corporation is another facility that is difficult to contract with under the same
circumstances. Requesting payment of $3030.00

4. Aurora Behavioral Health invoice is for a no contract invoice of $16082.00.
Communication with this facility was also difficult.

No county general funds are used for any of the above programs and staffing.
County Counsel has reviewed and approved all the above agreements.



STATE OF CALIFORNIA - DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES SCO ID: 4260-1794603-A1
STANDARD AGREEMENT - AMENDMENT

STD 213A (Rev. 4/2020) AGREEMENT NUMBER AMENDMENT NUMBER Purchasing Authority Number
CHECK HERE IF ADDITIONAL PAGES ARE ATTACHED 148~ PAGES 17-94603 AO01

1. This Agreement is entered into between the Contracting Agency and the Contractor named below:

CONTRACTING AGENCY NAME

Department of Health Care Services

CONTRACTOR NAME
Plumas County Behavioral Health

2. The term of this Agreement is:
START DATE

July 1,2017

THROUGH END DATE

June 30,2022

3. The maximum amount of this Agreement after this Amendment is:
$0.00 (Zero Dollars)

4. The parties mutually agree to this amendment as follows. All actions noted below are by this reference made a part of the Agreement and
incorporated herein:

I. The effective date of this amendment is the date approved by DHCS.

Il. Purpose of Amendment: Updating terms and conditions to comply with federal regulations as determined by the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid
Services.

It.a. Paragraph 1 on the face of the original STD 213 is revised to reflect the Contractor's formal name change from Plumas County Mental Health
Services to Plumas County Behavioral Health.

(Continued on next pages)
All other terms and conditions shall remain the same.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, THIS AGREEMENT HAS BEEN EXECUTED BY THE PARTIES HERETO.

CONTRACTOR
CONTRACTOR NAME (if other than an individual, state whether a corporation, partnership, etc.)
Plumas County Behavioral Health

CONTRACTOR BUSINESS ADDRESS ary STATE  |ziP
270 County Hospital Road, Suite 109 Quincy CA 95971
PRINTED NAME OF PERSON SIGNING TITLE

Kevin Goss Chair, Board of Supervisors

CONTRACTOR AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE DATE SIGNED

Page 1 of 2




STATE OF CALIFORNIA - DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

5COID:4260-1794603-A1
STANDARD AGREEMENT - AMENDMENT

STD 213A (Rev. 4/2020) AGREEMENT NUMBER AMENDMENT NUMBER Purchasing Authority Number
CHECK HERE IF ADDITIONAL PAGES ARE ATTACHED 148 PAGES 17-94603 A01

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
CONTRACTING AGENCY NAME
Department of Health Care Services
CONTRACTING AGENCY ADDRESS caTy STATE Al
1501 Capitol Avenue MS 4200 Sacramento CA 95814
PRINTED NAME OF PERSON SIGNING TITLE
CONTRACTING AGENCY AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE DATE SIGNED

CALIFORNJA DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES APPROVAL EXEMPTION {if Applicable)

Exempt per: WIC 14703

Page 2 of 2




Contractor Certification Clauses

CCC 04/2017
CERTIFICATION

l, the official named below, CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY that | am
duly authorized to legally bind the prospective Contractor to the clause(s) listed
below. This certification is made under the laws of the State of California.

Contractor/Bidder Firm Name (Printed) Federal ID Number
Plumas County Behavioral Health 94-6000528

By (Authorized Signature)

Printed Name and Title of Person Signing

Kevin Goss, Chair, Board of Supervisors

Date Executed Executed in the County of

Plumas

CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION CLAUSES

1. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE: Contractor has, unless exempted, complied with the
nondiscrimination program requirements. (Gov. Code §12990 (a-f) and CCR, Title 2,
Section 11102) (Not applicable to public entities.)

2. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS: Contractor will comply with the
requirements of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1990 and will provide a drug-free
workplace by taking the following actions:

a. Publish a statement notifying employees that unlawful manufacture, distribution,
dispensation, possession or use of a controlled substance is prohibited and specifying
actions to be taken against employees for violations.

b. Establish a Drug-Free Awareness Program to inform employees about:

1) the dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;

2) the person's or organization's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;

3) any available counseling, rehabilitation and employee assistance programs: and,
4) penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations.

c. Every employee who works on the proposed Agreement will:

1) receive a copy of the company's drug-free workplace policy statement; and,
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270 COUNTY HOSPITAL RD STE 108,
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Item 2C

Plumas County Environmental Health

270 County Hospital Rd., Ste 127, Quincy CA 95971
Phone 530-283-6355 ~ FAX 530-283-6241

Date: May 6, 2022

To: Honorable Board of Supervisors

From: Rob Robinette, Environmental Health/%/

Agenda: Agénda Item for May 17, 2022

item Description/Recommendation:

Request to approve and authorize Board Chair to sign Licensing Agreement and
Maintenance Contract between Environmental Health and Ray A. Morgan Co. for
printer lease and printer service/repair.

Background Information:

Environmental Health requests to enter into a 3-year lease for a Canon copy machine
with a 3-year maintenance contract for service and repair of the copy machine. The
previous copier lease and maintenance agreement with Ray Morgan expires on
June 30" 2022.

Contract not to exceed $9,000.00 for 3-year period; $3,000 per contract year.

Enclosures: Lease Contract and Maintenance Agreement — approved as to form by
County Counsel.



Services Agreement

This Agreement is made and entered into this 17¢th day of May, 2022 (“Effective Date”) by and
between the COUNTY OF PLUMAS, a political subdivision of the State of California, by and
through its Plumas County Environmental FHealth Department (hereinafter referred to as
“County”), and Ray A Morgan Company LLC, a California Corporation (hereinafter referred to
as “Contractor™).

The parties agree as follows:

L.

W2

Scope of Work. Contractor shall provide the County with services as set forth in Exhibit
A, attached hereto.

Compensation. County shall pay Contractor for services provided to County pursuant to
this Agreement in the manner set forth in Exhibit B, attached hereto. The total amount
paid by County to Contractor under this Agreement shall not exceed Three Dollars and
No Cents ($3,000.00) per twelve (12) month period.

Term. The term of this agreement shall commence on the Effective Date and continue for
a term of three (3) years, unless terminated earlier as provided herein. The agreement
shall automatically renew annually beyond the three (3) year term unless either party
requests a change in writing.

Termination. Either party may terminate this agreement by giving thirty (30) days
written notice to the other party.

Non-Appropriation of Funds. [t is mutually agreed that if, for the current fiscal year
and/or any subsequent fiscal years covered under this Agreement, insufficient funds are
appropriated to make the payments called for by this Agreement, this Agreement shall be
of no further force or effect. In this event, the County shall have no liability to pay any
further funds whatsoever to Contractor or furnish any other consideration under this
Agreement and Contractor shall not be obligated to perform any further services under
this Agreement. If funding for any fiscal year is reduced or deleted for the purposes of
this program, the County shall have the option to either cancel this Agreement with no
further liability incurring to the County, or offer an amendment to Contractor to reflect
the reduced amount available to the program. The parties acknowledge and agree that the
limitations set forth above are required by Article X VI, section 18 of the California
Constitution. Contractor acknowledges and agrees that said Article XV, section 18 of
the California Constitution supersedes any conflicting law, rule, regulation or statute.

Labor and Materials. Unless other provided in this Agreement, Contractor shall provide
and pay for all labor, materials, equipment, tools, utilities, transportation, and other
facilities and services necessary for proper execution and completion of the Work.
Contractor shall enforce strict discipline and good order among Contractor’s employees
and other persons performing the Work. Contractor shall not employ unfit persons to
perform the Work or assign persons to perform tasks related to the Work that these
persons are not properly skilled to perform.



Warranty and Legal Compliance. The services provided under this Agreement shall be completed
promptly and competently. Contractor warrants to the County that: (1) materials and equipment furnished
under this Agreement will be new and of good quality unless otherwise required or permitted under this
Agreement; (2) the Work will be free from defects not inherent in the quality required or permitted; and
(3) the Work will conform to the requirements of this Agreement. Contractor shall guarantee all parts and
labor for a period of one year following the expiration of the term of this Agreement unless otherwise
specified in Exhibit A. Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable terms of state and federal laws
and regulations, all applicable grant funding conditions, and all applicable terms of the Plumas County
Code and the Plumas County Purchasing and Practice Policies.

7. Amendment. This Agreement may be amended at any time by mutual agreement of the
parties, expressed in writing and duly executed by both parties. No alteration of the
terms of this Agreement shall be valid or binding upon either party unless made in
writing and duly executed by both parties.

8. [ndemnification. To the furthest extent permitted by law (including without limitation
California Civil Code Sections 2782 and 2782.8, if applicable), County shall not be liable
for, and Contractor shall defend and indemnify County and its officers, agents,
employees, and volunteers (collectively “County Parties™), against any and all claims,
deductibles, self-insured retentions, demands, liability, judgments, awards, fines,
mechanics; liens or other liens, labor disputes, losses, damages, expenses, charges or
costs of any kind or character, including attorney’s fees and court costs (hereinafter
collectively referred to as “Claims”), which arise out of or are in any way connected to
the work covered by this Agreement arising either directly or indirectly from any act,
error, omission or negligence of Contractor or its officers, employees, agents, contractors,
licensees or servants, including, without limitation, Claims caused by the concurrent
negligent act, error or omission, whether active or passive of County Parties. Contractor
shall have no obligation, however, to defend or indemnify County Parties from a Claim if
it is determined by a court of competent jurisdiction that such Claim was caused by the
sole negligence or willful misconduct of County Parties.

9. Insurance. Contractor agrees to maintain the following insurance coverage throughout
the term of this Agreement:

a. Commercial general liability (and professional liability, if applicable to the
services provided) coverage, with minimum per occurrence limit of the
greater of (i) the limit available on the policy, or (ii) one million dollars
($1,000,000).

b. Automobile liability coverage (including non-owned automobiles), with
minimum bodily injury limit of the greater of (i) the limit available on the
policy, or (ii) two-hundred fifty thousands dollars ($250,000) per person and
five hundred thousand dollars ($500,000) per accident, as well as a minimum
property damage limit of the greater of (i) the limit available on the policy, or
(11) fifty thousand dollars ($50,000) per accident.

C. Each policy of commercial general liability (and professional liability, if
applicable to the services provided) coverage and automobile liability
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coverage (including non-owned automobiles) shall meet the following
requirements:

i. Each policy shall be endorsed to name the County, its officers, officials,
employees, representatives and agents (collectively, for the purpose of this
section 9, the “County”) as additional insureds. The Additional [nsured
endorsement shall be at least as broad as [SO Form Number CG 20 38 04
13; and

ii. All coverage available under such policy to Contractor, as the named
insured, shall also be available and applicable to the County, as the
additional insured; and

tii. All of Contractor’s available insurance proceeds in excess of the specified
minimum limits shall be available to satisfy any and all claims of the
County, including defense costs and damages; and

iv. Any insurance limitations are independent of and shall not limit the
indemnification terms of this Agreement; and

v. Contractor’s policy shall be primary insurance as respects the County, its
officers, officials, employees, representatives and agents, and any
insurance or self-insurance maintained by the County, its officers,
officials, employees, representatives and agents shall be in excess of the
Contractor’s insurance and shall not contribute with it, and such policy
shall contain any endorsements necessary to effectuate this provision. The
primary and non-contributory endorsement shall be at least as broad as
[SO Form 20 01 04 13; and

vi. To the extent that Contractor carries any excess insurance policy
applicable to the work performed under this Agreement, such excess
insurance policy shall also apply on a primary and non-contributory basis
for the benefit of the County before the County’s own primary insurance
policy or self-insurance shall be called upon to protect it as a named
insured, and such policy shall contain any endorsements necessary to
effectuate this provision.

d. Workers Compensation insurance in accordance with California state law.

[f requested by County in writing, Contractor shall furnish a certificate of insurance satisfactory
to County as evidence that the insurance required above is being maintained. Said certificate of
insurance shall include a provision stating that the insurers will not cancel the insurance coverage
without thirty (30) days’ prior written notice to the County. County reserves the right to require
complete, certified copies of all required insurance policies, including endorsements affecting the
coverage required by these specifications at any time. Contractor shall require all subcontractors
to comply with all indemnification and insurance requirements of this agreement, and Contractor
shall verify subcontractor’s compliance.
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12.

14.

LS.

L6.

17.

18.

19.

20.

Licenses and Permits. Contractor represents and warrants to County that it or its
principals have all licenses, permits, qualifications, and approvals of whatsoever nature
that are legally required for Contractor to practice its profession and to perform its duties
and obligations under this Agreement. Contractor represents and warrants to County that
Contractor shall, at its sole cost and expense, keep in effect at all times during the term of
this Agreement any licenses, permits, and approvals that are legally required for
Contractor or its principals to practice its professions and to perform its duties and
obligations under this Agreement.

Relationship of Parties. It is understood that Contractor is not acting hereunder as an
employee of the County, but solely as an independent contractor. Contractor, by virtue of
this Agreement, has no authority to bind, or incur any obligation on behalf of, County.
Except as expressly provided in this Agreement, Contractor has no authority or
responsibility to exercise any rights or power vested in County. It is understood by both
Contractor and County that this Agreement shall not under any circumstances be
construed or considered to create an employer-employee relationship or joint venture.

Assignment. Contractor may not assign, subcontract, sublet, or transfer its interest in this
Agreement without the prior written consent of the County.

Non-discrimination. Contractor agrees not to discriminate in the provision of service
under this Agreement on the basis of race, color, religion, marital status, national origin,
ancestry, sex, sexual orientation, physical or mental handicap, age, or medical condition.

Choice of Law. The laws of the State of California shall govern this agreement.

[nterpretation. This agreement is the result of the joint efforts of both parties and their
attorneys. The agreement and each of its provisions will be interpreted fairly, simply,
and not strictly for or against either party.

Integration. This Agreement constitutes the entire understanding between the parties
respecting the subject matter contained herein and supersedes any and all prior oral or
written agreements regarding such subject matter.

Severability. The invalidity of any provision of this Agreement, as determined by a court
of competent jurisdiction, shall in no way affect the validity of any other provision
hereof.

Headings. The headings and captions contained in this Agreement are for convenience
only, and shall be of no force or effect in construing and interpreting the provisions of
this Agreement.

Waiver of Rights. No delay or failure of either party in exercising any right, and no
partial or single exercise of any right, shall be deemed to constitute a waiver of that right
or any other right.

Conflict of [nterest. The parties to this Agreement have read and are aware of the
provisions of Government Code section 1090 ef seq. and section 87100 et seq. relating to
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21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

conflicts of interest of public officers and employees. Contractor represents that it is
unaware of any financial or economic interest of any public officer or employee of
County relating to this Agreement. It is further understood and agreed that if such a
financial interest does exist at the inception of this Agreement and is later discovered by
the County, the County may immediately terminate this Agreement by giving written
notice to Contractor.

Notice Addresses. All notices under this Agreement shall be effective only if made in
writing and delivered by personal service or by mail and addressed as follows. Either
party may, by written notice to the other, change its own mailing address.

County:

Plumas County Environmental Health
270 County Hospital Road, Suite 127
Quincy, CA 95971

Attention: Fiscal Officer/ASM

Contractor:

Ray A. Morgan Company, LLC
3131 Esplanade

Chico, CA 95973

Attention: Business Manager

Time of the Essence. Time is hereby expressly declared to be of the essence of this

Agreement and of each and every provision thereof, and each such provision is hereby
made and declared to be a material, necessary, and essential part of this Agreement.

Contract Execution. Each individual executing this Agreement on behalf of Contractor
represents that he or she is fully authorized to execute and deliver this Agreement.

Non-exclusive Agreement. Contractor acknowledges that County may enter into

agreements with other contractors for services similar to the services that are subject to
this Agreement or may have its own employees perform services similar to the services
contemplated by this Agreement.

Retention of Records. Pursuant to California Government Code section 8546.7, the
performance of any work under this Agreement is subject to the examination and audit of
the State Auditor at the request of the County or as part of any audit of the County for a
period of three years after final payment under the Agreement. Each party hereto shall

retain all records relating to the performance and administration of this Agreement for

three years after final payment hereunder, and Contractor agrees (o provide such records
either to the County or to the State Auditor upon the request of either the State Auditor or
the County.




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement has been executed as of the date first set forth above.

CONTRACTOR: COUNTY:

Ray A. Morgan Company LL.C County of Plumas, a political subdivision of the State
of California

By: Date: By: Date:

Name: Greg Martin Name: Kevin Goss

Title: Managing Member Title: Chair, Plumas County Board of Supervisors
ATTEST
By; Date:

Name: Heidi White
Title: Clerk of the Board

Approved as to form:

/4 % / 5/6/2022
/ Deputy Coun/yléounse




EXHIBIT A

Scope of Work

. Contractor shall provide maintenance services for (1) Canon [R ADV C5840i copier and
related parts and equipment.

. Maintenance services and materials to be provided by Contractor to the Covered Equipment
include all parts, labor, service and supplies including toner and drums (excluding paper and
staples only).

. During the term of this Agreement, Contractor will replace, without charge, parts that have
been broken or are worn through normal use and are necessary for servicing and maintenance
adjustments.

. All service calls under this agreement will be made by Contractor during normal business
hours (defined as Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. through 5:00 p.m.), solely on the
Covered Equipment.

. Contractor will respond to service calls from the County within four (4) working hours of
receiving the call, unless another deadline is mutually agreed upon between Contractor and
the County.

. Contractor will provide loaner equipment if any of the Covered Equipment is
nonfunctional and repairs cannot be completed within twenty-four (24) working hours.



EXHIBIT B
Fee Schedule

L. County shall pay a flat fee of $94.50 plus applicable taxes per quarter for 11,500 black and
white copies and 0 color copies covered by this agreement.

2. County shall pay an additional $0.0082 plus applicable taxes for every black & white copy
made in excess of 11,500 per quarter plus $0.0558 for every color copy made.

3. Contractor shall read the image meter quarterly, and shall promptly invoice County following
each meter reading. Contractor shall not invoice County more frequently than once per
quarter.

4. County shall pay each undisputed invoice from Contractor within thirty (30) days of County's
receipt of such invoice.

5. Late fees of 1.5% monthly (or [8% on an annual basis) may apply, at Contractor's discretion,
to payments that are more than 30 days past due.

6. Services or repairs made necessary by accident, misuse, abuse, neglect, relocation of
equipment, theft, riot, vandalism, electrical power failure, water or other casualty, or use of
parts or servicing (excluding paper) from sources other than Contractor are not included in
the above rates. Such services and repairs shall be charged at Contractor's then-current rates
for parts and-labor.

7. When the Covered Equipment is networked, and the network is the cause of any problems
and not the Covered Equipment itself, any service calls made by Contractor in response to
these network problems shall not be included in the above rates, and shall instead be charged
at Contractot's then-current rates for such service calls.



APPLICATION NO. ' AGREEMENT NO.
1880570

Equipment Lease Agreement

Ray Morgan Company

FULL LEGAL NAME ‘ ] ' STREET ADDRESS
County of Plumas, California 520 Main Street
city STATE Zip: PHONE FAX
. Quincy CA 95971-9125 (530) 283-6380
BILLING NAME (IF DIFFERENT FROM ABOVE) BHLLING STREET ADDRESS
Plumas County Environmental Health 270 County Hospital Road, Suite 127
city STATE zip E-MAIL
Quincy CA 95971 robrobinette@countyofplumas.com

EQUIPMENT LOCATION {iF DIFFERENT FROM ABOVE)
Plumas County Environmental Health 270 County Hosplta! RD, Suxte 127 Qumcy, CA 95971
YEQUIPMENT:DESCRIPTION: ' & '

MAKE/MODEL/ACCE SSORIES SERIAL NO.
1 Canon iR ADV DX C5840i/CFU-AQ1/Inner Finisher-L1/G3 FAX Board-AX1/Power Protector

20 Quarterly Payments

[] See attached Schedule A

O Py 5 ‘-"f}

IMENT.INEORMATION:

20 Payments® of $ $306.51 if you are exempt from sales lax, attach your cedtificate. *plus applicable taxes
The payment {"Payment”) period is monthly unless olherwise indicated.

Upon acceptance of the Equipment, THIS AGREEMENT IS NONCANCELABLE IRREVOCABLE AND CANNOT BE TERMINATED.

Ray A. Morgan Company
OWNER SIGNATURE. TITLE DATED

BY SIGNING BELOW OR AUTHENTICATING AN ELECTRONIC RECORD HEREOF, YOU CERT!FY THAT YOU HAVE REV(EWED AND DO AGREE TO ALL TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF
THIS AGREEMENT ON THIS PAGE AND ON PAGE 2 ATTACHED HERETO.

County of Plumas, California X
CUSTOMER {as referencod sbovo) SIGNATURE TITLE DATED
94-600528

Kevin Goss-Chair, Board of Supervisors
FEDERAL TaX 1D .4 PRINT NAME

29885 (2017) Page 1of 2 Approved as to form: Rev. 05/08:2020




1. AGREEMENT: You agree fo rent from us {he goods, togelher with all replacements, parts, repairs, additons, and accessions incorporated therem or attached thereto and any and all proceeds of the foregoing, including, without limitation,
insurance recoveries {“Equipment”} and, if applicable, finance cerlain soflware, scfiware license{s}, softwzace components and/or professional servicesin c tion vith soltware {colectively, the “Financed items,” which are included in the
word “Equipment” unless separately stated) from soflware licensor(s) and/or supplier(s} {collectively, the “Supplier'), all as described in this Agreement and in any altached schedule, addendum cr amendment herelo {“Agreement’}). You
represent and warran Ihal you vill use the Equipment for business purposes only, You agree to all of the ferms and conditions contained in this Agreemenl, which, wilh the acceptance certification, is the enfire agreement between you and us
regarding the Equipment and which supersedes any purchase order, invoice, request for proposal, response o other related document: This Agreement becomes vakid upon execution by us. The term shal starl on the date we pay Supplier:
The £75t Payment is due 30 days after the starl of this Agreement and each Payment thereafter shallbe due on the same day of each month (lhe "Scheduted Due Date"} unless a different due date is mutually agreed to by us and you, If the
parlies agree lo adjusl lhe Payment due dale {an “Adjusted Due Date™), n addition lo at Paymenls and olher amounls due hereunder, you will pay an inferim payment in an amounl equal to #30th of the Paynient, multiplied by the number of
days between the Scheduled Due Date and the Adjusted Oue Date. in addition, should ihs Agreement replace a previous Ray A_Morgan Company generated equipmen fease, 3 CLOSING BILL on the agreement being replaced, up lo the
instaflation date of the new equipment, will be sent approximately {10} days after delivery of the new equipment. You agree to pay this CLOSING BILL charges as they represent vaid charges for product and setvices provided under the priof
agreement up o the instalfalion date of the new equipment. If any provision of this Agreement is decfared unenforceable, the other provisions herein shall remain in full force and effect to the fullest extent permitled by law,

2. QWNERSHIP; PAYMENTS; TAXES AND FEES: We own the Equipment, excluding any Financed ftems. Gwnership of any Foanced Items shalt cemain with Supplier thereof. You will pay all Payments. as adjusted, when due, without
notice or demand and without abatement, set-off, counterclaim or deduction of any amount whaisoever. ! any parl of a Payment is more than 5 days fate. you agree {o pay a 13te charge of 10% of the Payment which is late or, if less, the
maximum charge allowed by faw. The Payment may be adjusted proportionately upward or downward: (i} if the shipping charges or taxes differ from the estimate given {0 you; andfor (&) to comply widh the tax laws of the stale in which the
Equipment is located. You shall pay alt applicable laxes, assessments and penalties related to tivs Agreement, whelher levied or assessed on this Agieemen, on us (excepl on our income} or you, of on the Equipmen, ils rental, sale,
ownership, possession, use or operalion. If ve pay any taxes or olher expenses that are owed hereunder, you agree {0 teimburse us when ve reques!. You agree 1o pay us a yearly processing fee of up to 550 for personal property taxes we
pay related fo the Equipment. You agree to pay us a fee of wp to S50 for filing andlor searching costs required under the Uniform Commercial Code ("UCC') or other laws. You agree 1o pay us an origination fee of 5125 for & closing costs.
We may apply all sums feceived from you to any amounis due and owred to us under the terms of this Agreement. If for any reason your check is relurned for insufficeent funds, you will pay us a service charge of 530 o, if less. the maximum
chargeailowed by law. We may make a profi on any fees. estimated lax paymenls and other charges paid under this Agreement,

3. EQUIPMENT; SECURITY INTEREST: Al your expense, you shall keep the Equipment: {i) in good repair, condition ard workmg order, in cempliance with applicable laws, ordmances and manufacturers’ and regulatory standards; {1} free
and clear of al fiens and claims: and (iii} at your address shown on page 1. and you agree rct o move if unless ve agree n writing. You grant us a security interest in the Equipment to secure alf amounts you owe us under this Agreement of
any other agreement weth us {"Other Agreements’), except amounts under Other Agreements which are secured by land and/or buildings. You authorize and fatdy our fling of any financing statemeni{s} {o show our interesl. You vdl not
change your name, siate of organization, headquarters of residence wilhowt providing prior wrdten notice 1o us . You will notify us within 30 days if your siate of organization revokes or lerminates your existerce

4. INSURANCE; COLLATERAL PROTECTION; INDEMNITY; LOSS OR DAMAGE: You agree fokeep the Equipment fully insured against af risk, with us named as lender's loss payee, in an amount nol fess than the fufl replacement value
of the Equipment ualil this Agreement s lerminated. You afso agree to maintain cemmercial generalfiabifity insurance with such coverage and fromsuch insurancecarrier as shatl be safisfaclory to us and to include us 3s an additional insured
on the policy. You will provide written notice ta us within 10 days of any modification of cancefation of your insurance policy(s). You agree lo provide us certificates of olher evidence of insurance acceptable to us. Ifyou do nof provide us
with acceptable evidence of property insurance within 30 days after the start of this Agreement, we may. al our scle discretion, 1o do so as provided in either {A) or (8) below, as determined in our discretion: (A) We may obtain insurance
covering our iterest {and only our inferest) in the Equipment for the Agreement term and renewals . Anyinsurance we obtain will nol insure you against third party of kiabdity claims and may be cancefled by us at any time. You may be required
{o pay us an additional amount each month for the insurance premium and an admeistrative fee, The cost may be more than the cost of obtaining your own insurance; of {B) We may charge you a monthiy property damage surcharge of up to
0035 of the Equipment cost as a result of our credit risk and administrative and ofher costs, as would be further described on a lefter from us lo you. We may make a profiton this program. NOTHING N THIS PARAGRAPH WILL RELIEVE
YOU OF RESPONSIBILITY FOR LIABILITY INSURANCE ON THE EQUIPMENT. We are nof responsible for, and you agree {o hold us harmless and reimburse us for and to defend on our behalfagainst, any claim for any loss. expense,
liability or injury caused by of n any vay refated lo delivery, installalion, possess:on, ownership, renting. manufaciure, use, condition, inspection, removal, return of storage of the Equipment. All indemnities wil sutvive the expiration o
termination of this Agreement.. You are respansible for any toss, theft. destruction or damage 1o the Equipment {Loss"). regardiess of cause, whether of notinsured. You agree o promplly notify us in writing of any Loss. If a Loss cccurs and
we have not ofhetwise agreed in writing. you will promptly pay fo us the unpaid balance of this Agreemenl, including any tuture Payments to the end of the term plus the anticipated residuatvalue of the Equipment, bothdiscounted!o present
value at 2%, Any proceeds ol insurance wilt be paid to us and crediled against Ike Loss. You authorize us {0 sign on your bet+alf and appoint us as your allorney-in-fact o endorse in your name any nsurance &rafls or checks issued due to a
Loss.

5. ASSIGNMENT: YOU SHALL NOT SELL, TRANSFER, ASSIGN, ENCUMBER, PLEOGE OR SUBRENT THE EQUIPMENT OR THIS AGREEMENT, without our prior written consent which will not be unreasonably withheid, You
shatl not consofidale or merge with or into any other entity, distribute, seil or dispose of a¥ or any substantial portion of your assets other than in the ordinary course of business, without our priof written consent, and the surviving, or successor
enlly of the transferee of such assels, as the case may be, shall assume af of your obfigations under Ihis Agreement by a wiritien insirument accepfable o us. No event shall occur which causes or resulls in 3 transfer of majority ownership of
you while any obligations are outstanding hereunder. We may sell. assign, or iransfer this Agreement without notice to or consentiromyou. You agree thalif we sell, assign or transfer this Agreement. our assignee vl have lhe same rights
and benefils that we have now and witf not have to perform any of our obfigations. You agree that our assignee will not be subject to any claims, defenses, or offsets that you may have against us. This Agreement shall be binding on
and inure fo the benefil of the parties herelo and their respective successors and assigns
6. DEFAULT AND REMEDIES: You will be in default if. (i} you do not pay any Payment or other sum due fo s or you fad 1o performin accordance with the covenants, lerms and canditions of this Agreement or any other agreement with us
cr any of our affiliates or fail to perform or pay under any materiaiagraement with any other entity; (i) you make cr have made any false stalement or misrepresenlation to us: (i) you or any guarantor dies, dissolves, liquidates. terminates
existeace or is in bankeuplcy; (iv) you or any guaranior suffers a malerial adverse change in s financial, business or operating cenddion; or (v} any guarantor defaults under any guatanty for this Agreement. If you are ever in defauil, at cur
oplion we can cance! this Agreement and require that you pay fhe unpaid balance of this Agreement. inclucing any fulure Payments to the end of term plus the anticipated resicual vatue of the Equipment, both discounted 1o presant value at
2%. ‘Ne may recover defaull inlerest cn any unpaid amount al the rate of 12% per year. Concurrently and cumutatively, we may also use any remedies available 1o us undet the UCC and any other law and vie may require thal you immediately
stop usingany Fr-anacd kems: If we 1ake possession ofths Eguipmant, you agres lo pay (e costs of EpSSessIOn, moving, stersge, repair and sale. Tho it proce eds of the salz of any Equipment will e erediter agalns! what youove us
undex (g Agresmant and you will be respensibla 1ot sny deficiency. in the eveniol any disputt of snforcement ol our righls unde this Agreement of ay refatad agreement you agree (o pay aur reascriabls atceneys' fess (inckiding any
* nguried bofors o 3l Iridl, en apeealor in any ather pioceeding], actual court costs aridany other coflccitan costs, inchiding any salfection agancy feo.- WE SHALL NOT. BE RESPONSIBLE TO PAY YOU ANY CONSEQUENTIAL, INDRECT
OR INCIDENTAL DAMAGES FOR ANY CEFALLT, ACTOR QMISSION BY AWYONE" Aoy delay or falluce so ealorce cur rights uncer this Agreemanl wi net pravenlus i enfoteng any ngits 3l 2 faler time. . You agree that Ihis Agre zment
is'3 “Finarve Lense® as defined by Asftle 24 of thié UCE ard your lights and reme s are qoverned exclusively by this Agreement, Youweive af tights under sections 24-508 frlugh 522 of e UTC I tnierestis charged or cotectad
excess OHhe masimum lawful 1ate, we will refund such excesss toyou, which wil be your Sole remedy.
7. INSPECTIONS AND REPORTS: We hava the Tigit, st anyraasoustie ime, to insaect o Equipnizniand any dectrants refating to s nolatation, use. maintenance and repal. Wilhin 30 days aller eurrazuest [ar such longed peciod os
provdediecein) you valt delives 3t requisied woemabon (nciuoing (ax rolums} sduchve deemifea sonably necessary fo deterntine yodr cuseens fnanaal condition ard Fsilhful paricimacgs tlhe terms hetact. This may meluda: () coregied,
reviewed dr sucied annyat feancal siatemens (including, wilhout lindalion, & balancestieet, a sk Lol incare, 3 tel cash fod, 2 alzlement of changes in equily and nales to Frandcal datemints) wilia L0 days alies your
ficat year end, and () managemet-prepared misim fnancial statemen(s wittin 45 days aller ¢ requested rapoding period(s), Anmul stalements shall sl foth the crespainding figh s for he wict {scal war it camp aralive o, 3 it
rpasenable delait without any qualilicalion or exce pion deemed mafarial by us. Uniess Gihervies accepled y us, sach finauoal suateroaat shai be prapared in accdent e with gunacaly seceptad-accounting parciples consistandy apphied

and shall I3ty and accurataly presint yous [nancialconditien and cesul s of operations for ihe pened-ta whish itgertams; You authotize us fo ablain cradil Late au (eparts lec cradit and cotlectian purposea end to share hem with eur atiiatos
and agents,

. END OF TERf: Althe eng.olthe iifiafterm, this Agreament shialiranew fof successive 12-nanin res.ewat term{s) undar tha same tarms hergol uniess:yu 1and us vinlten notice belween S0 and 150 days bafors the 2ad althe widizl tgrm
ar at leas1 30 days balore the end'of any renewel teim thst you want 1o relurn the Equipinent. and you kmely fetutn the Equipaient, Yau Sl tilnye miaking Paymenis &iid paying A othec amounts due und ihe Equipmentss returned- A
‘onyas you hatw given us the sequired written N0 0. you will retun af of ths Equipment fa 2 location wa $pacfy, 3t your expense. in fetallre-saléable mndition, 1t working oider and complet2 cepdi YOU ARE SOLELY RESPONSIRLE
FOR REMOVING ANY BATA THAT MAY RESIDE I8 THE EQUIPAENT. INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMTED TO HARD DRIVES, DISK DRIVES ORANY QTHER FOR# OF MEMORY

8. USA PATRIOT ACT HOTIGE; ANTI-TERRORISM AND ANTI-CORRUPTION COMPUANCE: To hetp the governmient ight the funding of leroram and manéy taunderlng actiwlies, federal Lais tequirus ai finarcial institufians 1o obtain;
veiily, and record nforiation iral identifies each ustomer who Gpens én accour!, When you erter info 3 ansaction with us, wo ask for your buciness name, address and othar informaton thal wi¥ aliow us loiddnfily yeu. We may glso ask
10 se2 othef docuthen(s hat subgiantiate your business dentify, You and 2ay othat. persan who youconr ol own a centroking Interest in, of wha cwns & contilfing inteestin or olhzavise conyols yau it any manner {‘Repiasenlares’) a<e
aod vl rzmain in fufl comptiance sl allaws, regulalions and govesamen{ gudancs toncering lorelgn assel cantiol, rade sanciists, ¢mbaroas, and fng prevention and detechion of maney Bundening, bibery, comuplon, 3ad fenwist, 4nd
nefther you navany:of yout Reptesesmalives is o wis e liste d in any Sancions-related it ol desiguated pecsons mamnlained hythe U.S. Deparlimeni of Treasury's Oifics of Foregn Assels Cantrol of suecessar ot tha U.S Department of Staw,
Yoii shall, and shall cavse any Rapresentasie te, (rovida seed infonnation and take such ackons as e reasonably requestad by us i crdet loassist us in raaraining comelianca walh antimenay laundesing lawsand reyfalions,

10, MISCELLANEQUS: - Unfess olherusa stated in an addandum hevsto, e padlies agiie Hint {d s Agresmant and any relaied docswants herdio may be auinenticaled by electonic means: (i) tha eoginal’ afIhis Agroemant shalt be Ite
cOpy hal bears your manual facsimile; scannod of elaclionic signature and diat also bears cur Inanuelly e elackenicaly signed signatiee-and is heli§ or convalied Dy us: and () 1o tha edant this Agieemen! constilules chattzd paper (as
defined by the'UCC. 3 securily interest may only be czeated in the argical, You agree naf ta r3ise 35 a def2a50 %0 e anforcement of fitis Agreement of sny refaiad deeuments that yeu #r we esecuted of auhaniicated such deroments ty
eleciranic ardigitalme s of hat you used facsinde o ¢her afectionls m2ans o bananiit your signatare or such documents. Notwhstandirg atyihing {0 the conteavry herein, we seserue the righito require you Lo s this Agreement cfaay
1efaled documents hereid manuatly and 10 381 fo Us he manually signed, duly 2xecuted documenls via 0vesaight courier on Ure same day hat you 3end us the lacsims, scanngit of efectionic iiarsmmission of the dscuntents. Yau apEeto
o couta-ang furthae docunsonts tai vie may request (3 cany out ine intents and purpdses of this Agremmiant. Wieena 20 o consenl is fesuired, we may witihald of corditian such consent inour scle distreton, exceplas o hervise expressy
stated heroin, From imelofime, Supgtior may exendtovs naymant eans Lo Equipment fioanced urider this Agroement that are moce faverabla than what bas heen quctess L yoir ¢ the gener2! putle. and we may g orade Supgliar fotmation
tegardicg fis Agreemant i Supglier has assgned o referred d 1o us.- All notices shat be maded of delverad by facsmia Xansmission sr overeight courir 10 the respective paries at e Rddressas shawn con ihis Agreemant of such affer
aderess as « party may rrovede in vating liors bave te Bee. By previding us wih a (alephcna ausner for @ colulal pheoe or ethes varelass device, Mcuding 3 number thal yau taler convent (6 3 celflar rumber, you are axpesslyconseaflng (o
recarving communicaliona, inducing but not imitad t preczcorded o arkcial voice message calls. lext messages, and calls aade by 2 auiocatic telephone diating sysiew, fom vs and tur alfdiale sand agenis 4t fat nuriber. This capress
conezn| applies 10 each such telephane number ihiat you plovada 10 us now o in 1ho fuluee 2nd petils such Calls far no-marketing wrgoses. -Calls and messages Maysncur access fees iomyour celular powder. You aulhonze u lo maks,
non-materal amenoments fincludig comgtang and conformng ta descrpbon of he Equipment) on any document 1 copnectian wally this Agradivent Urless stated otheiviise herein. st other mod f caions to Ihis Agnsemanl must be in
wiltny and sign ed by 2ach partyer in a duly auttenicaled elackeic sseard. This Agreemant may nol be modibed by coirss of parfoirmance.,

11, WARRANTY DISCLAIMERS: WE ARE RENTING THE COUPMENT TO'YOU "AS-S." YOU HAVE SELECTED SUPALIER AND THE‘EOUSP'MENT BASED LPON YOUR OWN JUDGMENT. IN THE EVENT WE ASSIGN THIS
AGREEMENT, QUR ASSIGNEE DOES NOT TAKE RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE INSTALLATION OR PERFORMANCE OF THE EQUIPMENT. SUFPLIER IS NOT AN AGENT OF OURS ANO WE ARE NOT AN AGENT CF SUPPLIER,
AND NOTHING SUPPLICR STATES CR DOES CAN AFFECT YOUR OBLIGATIONS KEREUNDER. YOU WILL MAKE ALL PAYMENTS UNDER THIS AGREEMENT REGARDLESS @F ANY CLAIW OR COIPLAINT AGAINST ANY
SURPLIER, LICENSOR TR MANUF ACTURER, AND ANY FAILURE DF A SERVICE PROVIDER TO PROVIDE SERVICES WiLL NOT EXCUSE YOUR OBLIGATIONS T O US UNDER THIS AGREEMENT., WE MAKE NG WARRANTIES,
EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, OF, AND TAKE ABSOLUTELY NO RESPONSIRILTY FOR, MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR ARY PARTICULAR PURPOSE, CONDITION, QUALITY, ADEQUACY, TITLE, DATA ACCURACY, SYSTEM
IHTEGRATICN, FUNCTION, DEFECTS, INFRINGEMENT OR ANY OTHER ISSUE I8 REGARD TO THE EDUIPHAENT, ANY ASSOCIATED SOFTWARE AND ANY FINANCED ITEMS, SO LONG AS YOU ARE NDT (N DEFAULT UNDER
THISAGREEMENT, WE ASSIGN TO YOU ANY WARRANTIES IN THE EQUIPMENT GIVEN TOUS

12, LAW; JURY WANNER: LAW: JURY WA ER: ThisAgraement wit b govemnd by aad carskue:l in aecoedance with e faw uf the prncipal ane of businsss of Dumet or, 4 assgned. 45 assignes. Yuu oansent lo jurisdiclan ang venug
of anystate crind peal cour in tie whatethe Ownesox, 1 assigned, its 3ssignee has s priacipal plata of business and wane fia delense of icarvenientfcium  Facany actian arising out of e retating la this Agreemant octhe Equipment, 30TH
PARTIES WAVE ALL RIGHTS TO A TRIAL BY JURY.
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Addendum to Agreement
for application #1880570

WHEREAS, Ray A. Morgan Company ("Dealer") and County of Plumas, California (“Customer”) have
determined that it is for their mutual benefit to enter into this Addendum (“Addendum") to the Lease
Agreement (whether designated a Lease, Rental Agreement, Master Lease, or otherwise) (“Agreement")
for the lease or rental of certain equipment (“Equipment").

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, intending to be legally bound, the parties
hereto hereby agree as follows:

Capitalized terms used herein but not otherwise defined herein shall have the respective meanings given
to such terms in the Agreement. It is expressly agreed by the parties that this Addendum is supplemental
to the Agreement and that the provisions thereof, unless specifically modified herein, shall remain in full
force and effect and shall apply to this Addendum as though they were expressly set forth herein.

In the event of any conflict or inconsistency between the provisions of this Addendum and any provisions
of the Agreement, the provisions of this Addendum shall in all respect govern and control.

The terms and conditions paragraph(s) in the Agreement (29885 (2017) Rev. 05/08/2020) are changed
as follows:

6. DEFAULT AND REMEDIES: Paragraph 6 is amended by deleting “you agree to pay our” and replacing
with “the prevailing party agrees to pay" in the seventh sentence.

Customer agrees that Dealer may accept a facsimile copy of this Addendum as an original, and that such
facsimile copy will be treated as an original for all purposes. THIS ADDENDUM SHALL BE EFFECTIVE
WHEN [T HAS BEEN SIGNED BY CUSTOMER AND ACCEPTED BY DEALER.

Ray A. Morgan Company County of Plumas, California

By: By:

Title: Printed Name:_Kevin Goss

Date: Title:_Chair, Board of Supervisors

' oFS ATTEST:

CONTRACTS )
3=y

By::
Printed Name: Heidi White
Title: Clerk of the Board

Approved BY
\ 3.4.22 .

Date___ T~

Approved as to form:

A< 2

/meawe

Deputy County Counsel |




Ray Morgan Company

o
N

APPLICATION NO. AGREEMENT NO.
1880570

CALIFORNIA JUDICIAL REFERENCE & STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT ADDENDUM

Addendum to Agreement # and any future supplements/schedules thereto, between County of Plumas, California, as Customer
and Ray A. Morgan Company, as Lessor {"Agreement”). The words “you" and “your” refer to Customer. The words “we," “us" and “our” refer to Lessor.

The parties wish ta amend the above-referenced Agraement by adding the following California Judiciat Reference language:

1

Any and ali disputes, claims and controversias arising out of, connected with or relating to the Agreement or the transactions contemplated thereby
(individually, a "Dispute") that are brought before a forum in which pre-dispute waivers of the right to trial by jury are invalid under applicable law shall
be subject to the terms contained in this Addendum in lieu of the jury tnial waiver otherwise provided in the Agreement. Disputes may include, without
limitation, tort claims, counterclaims, claims brought as class actions, claims arising from schedules, supplements, exhibits or other documents to the
Agreement executed in the future, disputes as ta whether a matter is subject to judicial reference, or claims concerning any aspect of the past, present
or future refationships arising out of or connected with the Agreement.

Any and all Disputes shall be heard by a referee and resolved by judicial reference pursuant to California Code of Civil Procedure (“CCCP") §§ 638
et seq. The referee shall be a retired California state court judge or an attorney licensed to practice law in the State of California with at least 10
years' experience practicing commercial law, The parties shall not seek to appoint a referee that may be disqualified pursuant to CCCP §641 or 641.2
without the prior written consent of all parties.. If the parties are unable to agree upon a referee within 10 calendar days after one party serves a
written notice of intent for judicial reference upon the other parties, then the referee will be selected by the court in accordance with CCCP § 640(b).

The referee shall render a written statement of decision and shall conduct the proceedings in accordance with the CCCP, the Rules of Court, and the
California Evidence Code. except as otherwise specifically agreed by the parties and approved by the referee. The referee's statement of decision
shall set forth findings of fact and conclusions of faw. The decision of the referee shall be entered as a judgment in the court in accordance with the
provisions of CCCP §§644 and 645. The decision of the referee shall be appealable to the same extent and in the same manner that such decision
would be appealable if rendered by a judge of the superior court.

Notwithstanding the praceding agreement to submit Disputes to a judicial referee, tha paries preserve, without diminution, certain rights and remedies
at law or equity and under the Agreement that such parties may employ or exercise freely, either alone or in conjunction with or during a Dispute.
Each parly shall have and hereby reserves the right to proceed in any court of proper jurisdiction or by self-help to exercise or prosecute the following
remedies, as applicable: (A) all rights to foreclose against any real or personal property or other security by exercising a power of sale granted in the
Agreement or under applicable law or by judicial foreciosure and sale, including a proceading to confirm the sale, (B) ali rights of self-help including
peaceful occupation of propary and collection of rents, setoff, and peaceful possession of property, {C) obtaining provisionai or ancillary remedies
including injunctive relief, sequestration, garnishment, attachment, appointment of receiver and in filing an involuntary bankruptcy proceading, and
{D) when applicable, a judgment by confession of judgment. Preservation of these remedies does not limit the power of a judicial referee to grant
similar remedies that may be requested by a party in a Dispute. No provision in the Agreement regarding submission to jurisdiction and/or venue in
any court is intended or shall be construed 1o be in derogation of the provisions in this Addendum for judicial reference of any Dispute. The pardies
do not waive any applicable federat or state substantive law except as provided herein.

If a Dispute includes muttiple claims, some of which are found not subject to this Addendum, the parties shall stay the proceedings of the claims not
subject to this Addendum until all olher claims are resolved in accordance with this Addendum. If there are Disputes by or against multiple parties,
some of which are not subject to this Addendum, the parties shall sever the Disputes subject o this Addendum and resolve them in accordance with
this Addendum.

During the pendency of any Dispute that is submitted to judicial reference in accordance with this Addendum, each of the parties to such Dispute shall
bear equal shares of the fees charged and costs incurred by the referee in performing the services descrioed in this Addendum. The compensation
of the referee shall not exceed the prevailing rate for like services. The prevailing party shall be entitied to reasonable courl costs and legal fees,
including customary attorneys' fees, exper wiiness fees, paralegal fees, the fees of the referee and other reasonable costs and disbursements
charged to the party by its counsel, in such amount as is determined by the referee:

7. inthe event of any challenge to the legality or enforceabilily of this Addendum, the prevailing party shall be entitied to recover the costs and expenses

from the non-prevailing party, including reasonable altomeys' fees, incurred by it in connection therewilh.

8. THIS ADDENDUM CONSTITUTES A "REFERENCE AGREEMENT” BETWEEN THE PARTIES WITHIN THE MEANING OF AND FOR PURPOSES

OF CCCP § 638,

The parties wish to amend the above-referenced Agreement by adding the following State & Local Government language:

REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF CUSTOMER: You hereby represent and warrant to us that: {i) you have been duly authorized under the
Constitution and laws of the applicable jurisdiction and by a resolution or other authority of your governing body to execute and deliver this Agreement
and to carry out your obligations hereunder; (if) ail legal requirements have been met, and procedures have been followed, including public bidding, in
order to ensure the eniorceability of this Agreement; (iif) this Agreement is in compliance with all laws applicable to you, including any debt limitations or
limitations on interest rates or finance charges; (iv) the Equipment will be used by you only for essential governmental or proprietary functions of you
consistent with the scope of your authority, will not be used in a trade or business of any person or anlity, by the federal government or for any personal,
family or household use, and your need for the Equipment is not expected to diminish during the term of this Agreement; (v) you have funds available to
pay Payments until the end of your current appropriation period, and you intend to request funds to make Payments in each appropriation period, from
now until the end of the term of this Agreement; and (vi) your exact legal name is as set forth on page one of this Agreement.

NOTE: CAPITALIZED TERMS IN THIS DOCUMENT ARE DEFINED AS IN THE AGREEMENT, UNLESS SPECIFICALLY STATED OTHERWISE.

33281
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NON-APPROPRIATION OR RENEWAL: If either sufficient funds are not appropriated to make Payments or any other amounts due under this Agreement
or (to the extent required by applicable law) this Agreemant is not renewed either automatically or by mutua! ratification, this Agreement shalf terminate
and you shall not be obligated to make Payments under this Agreement beyond the then-current fiscal year for which funds have been appropriated.
Upon such an event, you shall, no later than the end of the fiscal year for which Payments have been appropriaied or the term of this Agreement has
been renewed, deliver possession of the Equipment to us. if you fail to deliver possession of the Equipment to us, the termination shall nevertheless be
effective but you shall be responsible, to the extent permitted by law and legally available funds, for the payment of damages in an amount equal to the
portion of Payments thereafter coming due that is attributable to the number of days after the termination during which you faif to deliver possession and
for any other loss sufiered by us as a result of your failure to deliver possession as required. You shall notify us in writing within seven days after (i) your
failure to appropriate funds sufficient for the payment of the Payments o (ii) to the extent required by applicable law, (a) this Agreement is not renewed
or (b} this Agreement is renewed by you (in which event this Agreement shall be mutually ratified and renewed), provided that your failure to give any
such notice under clause (ij or (i) of this sentence shall not operate to extend this Agreement or result in any liability to you.

TITLE TO THE EQUIPMENT: If the selected purchase option for this Agreement is $1.00 or $101.00, unless otharwise required by faw, upon your
acceptance of the Equipment, title to the Equipment shall be in your name, subject to our interest under this Agreement.

The parties wish to amend the above-referenced Agreemant by restating the following language:

Any provision in the Agreement stating this Agreemant supersedes any invoice and/or purchase order is hereby amended and restated as foliows: “You
agree that the terms and conditions contained in this Agreement, which, with the acceptance certification, is the entire agreament between you and us
regarding the Equipment and which supersedes any purchase order, invoice, request for proposal, response or other related document.”

Any provision in the Agreement stating that this Agreemant shalf automatically renew unless the Equipment is purchased, returned or a notice requirement
is satisfied is hereby amended and restated as follows: “Unless the purchase option is $1.00 or $101.00, at the end of the initial term, this Agreement
shail renew on a moath-to-month basis under the same lerms hereof unless you send us written notice at least 30 days before the end of any term that
you want to purchase or return the Equipment, and you timely purchase or return the Equipment.”

Any provision in the Agreement stating that we may assign this Agreement is hereby amended and restated as follows: “We may seil, assign, or transfer
this Agreement without notice to or consent from you, and you waive any right you may have to such notice or consent.”

Any provision in the Agreement stating that you grant us a securily intarest in the Equipment to secure alt amounts owed to us under any agreement is
hereby amended and restated as follows; *To the extent permitted by law, you grant us a security interest in the Equipment to secure all amounts you
owe us under this Agreement and any supplements hergto. You authorize and ratify our filing of any financing statement(s) and the naming of us on any
vehicle title(s) to show our interast.”

Any provision in the Agreemsant stating that you shall indemnify and hold us harmless is hereby amended and restated as follows: “You shall not be
required o indemnify or hold us harmless against liabilities arising from this Agreement. However, as betwaen you and us, and to the extent permitted
oy law and lzgally availaoie funds, you are responsibie for and shall bear the risk of loss for, shall pay directly, and shall defend against any and all claims,
liabifities, proceedings. aclions, expenses, damages or losses arising under or related to the Equipment, including, but not limited to, the possession,
ownership, lease, use or operation thereof, except that you shall not bear the risk of loss of, nor pay for, any claims, liabilities, proceedings, actions,
expenses, damages or losses that arise directly from events occurring after you have surrendered possessicn of the Equipment in accordance with the
terms of this Agreement to us or that arise directly from our gross negligence or williul misconduct.”

Any provision in the Agreement stating that a default by you under any agreement with our affiliales or other lenders shall be an event of default under
the Agreement is hereby amended and restated as follows: “You will be in default if: (i) you do not pay any Payment or other sum due to us under this
Agreement when due or you faif to perform in accordance with the covenants, terms and conditions of this Agreament; (i) you make or have made any
false statement or misrepresentation to us; or (iit} you dissolve, liquidate, terminate your existence or are in bankruptcy.”

Any provision in the Agreement stating thal you shall pay our attorneys' fees is hereby amended and restated as follows: “in the event of any dispule or
enforcement of rights under this Agreement or any relatad agreement, you agree to pay, to the extent permitted by law and to the extent of legally available
funds, our reasonable attorneys’ fees (including any incurred before or at trial, on appeal or in any other proceeding), actual court costs and any other
coltection costs, inciuding any collection agency fee."

Any provision in the Agreement requiring you 1o pay amounts due under the Agreement upon the occurrence of a defautt, failure to appropriate funds or
failure to renew the Agreement is hereby amended o limit such requirement to the extent permitted by law and tegally available funds.

Any provision in the Agreement stating that the Agreement is governed by a particular stale’s laws and you consent to such jurisdiction and venue is
hereby amended and restaied as follows: “This Agreement will be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the state where you are
located. You consent to jurisdiction and venue of any state or federal court in such state and waive the defense of inconvenient forum.”

By signing this Addendum, Customer acknowledges the above changes to the Agreement and authorizes Lessor to make such changes. [n the event of any conflict
between this Addendum and the Agreement, this Addendum shall prevail. in all othar respects, the terms and conditions of the Agreement remain in full force and
effect and remain binding on Customer. This Addendum may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which shall constitute an originat, but all of which, when
taken together, shall constitute one and the same agreament.

Ray A. Morgan Company County of Plumas, California
Lessor Customer
Signature Signature

Kevin Goss - Chair, Board of Supervisors
Titie Date Title Date Approved as to form:

(X T A
7 Deputy County Counsel |

NOTE: CAPITALIZED TERMS IN THIS DOCUMENT ARE DEFINED AS IN THE AGREEMENT, UNLESS SPECIFICALLY STATED OTHERWISE,
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Addendum to Addendum
(California Judicial
Reference & State and
Local Government)

for application #1880570

WHEREAS, Ray A. Morgan Company (“Dealer") and County of Plumas, California (“Customer") have
determined that it is for their mutual benefit to enter into this Addendum (*Addendum") to the Lease
Agreement (whether designated a Lease, Rental Agreement, Master Lease, or otherwise) ("Agreement")
for the lease or rental of certain equipment (“Equipment”).

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, intending to be legally bound, the parties
hereto hereby agree as follows:

Capitalized terms used herein but not otherwise defined herein shall have the respective meanings given
to such terms in the Agreement. It is expressly agreed by the parties that this Addendum is supplemental
to the Agreement and that the provisions thereof, unless specifically modified herein, shall remain in full
force and effect and shall apply to this Addendum as though they were expressly set forth herein.

In the event of any conflict or inconsistency between the provisions of this Addendum and any provisions
of the Agreement, the provisions of this Addendum shall in all respect govern and control.

The terms and conditions paragraph(s) in the Agreement (33281 Rev. 05/08/2020) are changed as
follows: ’

8.: Section 8 is amended by inserting the following to the beginning of the section: “To the extent
permitted by law,".

Customer agrees that Dealer may accept a facsimile copy of this Addendum as an original, and that such
facsimile copy will be treated as an original for all purposes. THIS ADDENDUM SHALL BE EFFECTIVE
WHEN IT HAS BEEN SIGNED BY CUSTOMER AND ACCEPTED BY DEALER.

.Ray A. Morgan Company County of Plumas, California

By: By: !

Title: Printed Name: Kevin Goss

Date: Title:. Chair, Board of Supervisors

CFS ATTEST:
cO NTRACTS 5
| y:
Approved BY—S-S—S— ' Printed Name: Heidi White
\_ pate 3422 Title: Clerk of the Board

Approved as to form:

2
L

AR 2
/ Jb&hua_k@‘/eo}{le/
Deputy County Counsel I




Item 2

County of Plumas

Facility Services

%}
K% ﬁg«g‘?‘/

JD Moore 19,8 Andy s Way Phone: 530-283-6299
Director Quincy CA 95971 Fax: 530-283-6103
DATE: May 17, 2022
TO: Honorable Board of Supervisors
FROM: JD Moore — Facility Services Director

SUBJECT: Requestto approve and authorize Board Chair to sign agreement between
Facility Services and Nevada Chiller & Boiler for maintenance and repair of
county’s chiller and boiler systems.

Recommendation
Approve and authorize Board Chair to sign agreement between Facility Services and Nevada
Chiller & Boiler for maintenance and repair of county’s chiller and boiler systems.

Background and Discussion

Nevada Chiller & Boiler provides semi-annual maintenance and inspections of county’s chiller
and boiler systems located at the Courthouse, the Permit Center, and the county jail. They
also provide repair and emergency repair services.

Contract not to exceed $12,000.00.



Services Agreement

This Agreement is made by and between the COUNTY OF PLUMAS, a political
subdivision of the State of California, by and through its Dept. of Facility Services & Airports
(hereinafter referred to as “County”), and Nevada Chiller & Boiler, a Nevada corporation
(hereinafter referred to as “Contractor”).

The parties agree as follows:

l. Scope of Work. Contractor shall provide the County with services as set forth in Exhibit
A, attached hereto.

2. Compensation. County shall pay Contractor for services provided to County pursuant to
this Agreement in the manner set forth in Exhibit B, attached hereto. The total amount
paid by County to Contractor under this Agreement shall not exceed Twelve Thousand
dollars and 00/100 ($12,000).

3. Term. The term of this agreement shall be from July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023,
unless terminated earlier as provided herein.

4, Termination. Either party may terminate this agreement by giving thirty (30) days
written notice to the other party.

5. Non-Appropriation of Funds. It is mutually agreed that if, for the current fiscal year
and/or any subsequent fiscal years covered under this Agreement, insufficient funds are
appropriated to make the payments called for by this Agreement, this Agreement shall be
of no further force or effect. In this event, the County shall have no liability to pay any
further funds whatsoever to Contractor or furnish any other consideration under this
Agreement and Contractor shall not be obligated to perform any further services under
this Agreement. If funding for any fiscal year is reduced or deleted for the purposes of
this program, the County shall have the option to either cancel this Agreement with no
further liability incurring to the County, or offer an amendment to Contractor to reflect
the reduced amount available to the program. The parties acknowledge and agree that the
limitations set forth above are required by Article XVI, section 18 of the California
Constitution. Contractor acknowledges and agrees that said Article X VI, section 18 of
the California Constitution supersedes any conflicting law, rule, regulation or statute.

6. Warranty and Legal Compliance. The services provided under this Agreement are non-
exclusive and shall be completed promptly and competently. Contractor shall guarantee
all parts and labor for a period of one year following the expiration of the term of this
Agreement unless otherwise specified in Exhibit A. Contractor agrees to comply with all
applicable terms of state and federal laws and regulations, all applicable grant funding
conditions, and all applicable terms of the Plumas County Code and the Plumas County
Purchasing and Practice Policies.

7. Amendment. This Agreement may be amended at any time by mutual agreement of the
parties, expressed in writing and duly executed by both parties. No alteration of the

COUNTY INITIALS -1- CONTRACTOR INITIALS



terms of this Agreement shall be valid or binding upon either party unless made in
writing and duly executed by both parties.

8. Indemnification. To the furthest extent permitted by law (including without limitation
California Civil Code Sections 2782 and 2782.8, if applicable), County shall not be liable
for, and Contractor shall defend and indemnify County and its officers, agents,
employees, and volunteers (collectively “County Parties”), against any and all claims,
deductibles, self-insured retentions, demands, liability, judgments, awards, fines,
mechanics’ liens or other liens, labor disputes, losses, damages, expenses, charges or
costs of any kind or character, including attorney’s fees and court costs (hereinafter
collectively referred to as “Claims”), which arise out of or are in any way connected to
the work covered by this Agreement arising either directly or indirectly from any act,
error, omission or negligence of Contractor or its officers, employees, agents, contractors,
licensees or servants, including, without limitation, Claims caused by the concurrent
negligent act, error or omission, whether active or passive of County Parties. Contractor
shall have no obligation, however, to defend or indemnify County Parties from a Claim if
it is determined by a court of competent jurisdiction that such Claim was caused by the
sole negligence or willful misconduct of County Parties. The obligations of this
indemnity shall be for the full amount of all damage to County, including defense costs,
and shall not be limited by any insurance limits.

0. Insurance. Contractor agrees to maintain the following insurance coverage throughout
the term of this Agreement:

a. Commercial general liability (and professional liability, if applicable to the
services provided) coverage, with minimum per occurrence limit of the
greater of (i) the limit available on the policy, or (ii) one million dollars
($1,000,000).

b. Automobile liability coverage (including non-owned automobiles), with
minimum bodily injury limit of the greater of (i) the limit available on the
policy, or (ii) two-hundred fifty thousand dollars ($250,000) per person and
five hundred thousand dollars ($500,000) per accident, as well as a minimum
property damage limit of the greater of (i) the limit available on the policy, or
(ii) fifty thousand dollars ($50,000) per accident.

C. Each policy of commercial general liability (and professional liability, if
applicable to the services provided) coverage and automobile liability
coverage (including non-owned automobiles) shall meet the following
requirements:

1. Each policy shall be endorsed to name the County, its officers, officials,
employees, representatives and agents (collectively, for the purpose of this
section 9, the “County”) as additional insureds. The Additional Insured
endorsement shall be at least as broad as [SO Form Number CG 20 38 04
13; and
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ii. All coverage available under such policy to Contractor, as the named
insured, shall also be available and applicable to the County, as the
additional insured; and

iii. All of Contractor’s available insurance proceeds in excess of the specified
minimum limits shall be available to satisty any and all claims of the
County, including defense costs and damages; and

1v. Any insurance limitations are independent of and shall not limit the
indemnification terms of this Agreement; and

v. Contractor’s policy shall be primary insurance as respects the County, its
officers, officials, employees, representatives and agents, and any
insurance or self-insurance maintained by the County, its officers,
officials, employees, representatives and agents shall be in excess of the
Contractor’s insurance and shall not contribute with it, and such policy
shall contain any endorsements necessary to effectuate this provision. The
primary and non-contributory endorsement shall be at least as broad as
ISO Form 20 01 04 13; and

vi. To the extent that Contractor carries any excess insurance policy
applicable to the work performed under this Agreement, such excess
insurance policy shall also apply on a primary and non-contributory basis
for the benefit of the County before the County’s own primary insurance
policy or self-insurance shall be called upon to protect it as a named
insured, and such policy shall contain any endorsements necessary to
effectuate this provision.

d. Workers Compensation insurance in accordance with California state law.

If requested by County in writing, Contractor shall furnish a certificate of insurance
satisfactory to County as evidence that the insurance required above is being maintained.
Said certificate of insurance shall include a provision stating that the insurers will not
cancel the insurance coverage without thirty (30) days’ prior written notice to the County.
County reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all required insurance
policies, including endorsements affecting the coverage required by these specifications
at any time. Contractor shall require all subcontractors to comply with all
indemnification and insurance requirements of this agreement, and Contractor shall
verify subcontractor’s compliance.

10. Licenses and Permits. Contractor represents and warrants to County that it or its
principals have all licenses, permits, qualifications, and approvals of whatsoever nature
that are legally required for Contractor to practice its profession and to perform its duties
and obligations under this Agreement. Contractor represents and warrants to County that
Contractor shall, at its sole cost and expense, keep in effect at all times during the term of
this Agreement any licenses, permits, and approvals that are legally required for
Contractor or its principals to practice its professions and to perform its duties and
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I1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

obligations under this Agreement. In particular, Contractor represents that it holds a
current and active licenses as a C20 — warm-air heating, ventilating and air-
conditioning and C-4 — boiler, hot water heating and steam fitting contractor, issued
by the State of CA, No. 1014257.

Relationship of Parties. It is understood that Contractor is not acting hereunder as an
employee of the County, but solely as an independent contractor. Contractor, by virtue of
this Agreement, has no authority to bind, or incur any obligation on behalf of, County.
Except as expressly provided in this Agreement, Contractor has no authority or
responsibility to exercise any rights or power vested in County. It is understood by both
Contractor and County that this Agreement shall not under any circumstances be
construed or considered to create an employer-employee relationship or joint venture.

Business-to-Business Relationship. Contractor represents and warrants that Contractor is
an individual acting as a sole proprietor, or a business entity formed as a partnership,
limited liability company, limited liability partnership, or corporation (“business service
provider”) that customarily provides services of the same nature as the services provided
for County under this Agreement. Contractor represents and warrants that Contractor
advertises these services to and contracts with entities other than County. Contractor
represents and warrants that Contractor maintains a separate business location and has all
required business licenses and tax registration, if any, in order to perform services under
this Agreement. Contractor shall have the right to set their own hours and location of
work, consistent with the nature of the services provided under this Agreement.
Contractor shall determine the method, means and manner of performance of, but not
limited to, such matters as outlined in Exhibit “A” without restriction by County. County
is interested only in the results to be achieved from Contractor‘s performance of the
services. Contractor shall provide their own resources and equipment and direct their
operation in all respects when necessary to perform these services. Notwithstanding this
Agreement, Contractor shall have the right to provide the same or similar services to
entities other than the County without restriction. County shall have no authority, control,
or liability regarding Contractor’s performance or activities before or after each instance
that Contractor may perform under this Agreement. Contractor will at all times
indemnify and hold County, and their respective agents, contractors and employees
harmless from any and all claims, damages, liabilities and costs (including attorneys’
fees) arising out of any material breach by Contractor of any representation, warrant or
agreement made by Contractor hereunder or arising out of Contractor’s services.

Assignment. Contractor may not assign, subcontract, sublet, or transfer its interest in this
Agreement without the prior written consent of the County.

Non-discrimination. Contractor agrees not to discriminate in the provision of service
under this Agreement on the basis of race, color, religion, marital status, national origin,
ancestry, sex, sexual orientation, physical or mental handicap, age, or medical condition.

Choice of Law. The laws of the State of California shall govern this agreement.

_____COUNTY INITIALS -4 CONTRACTOR INITIALS
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17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

Interpretation. This agreement is the result of the joint efforts of both parties and their
attorneys. The agreement and each of its provisions will be interpreted fairly, simply,
and not strictly for or against either party.

Integration. This Agreement constitutes the entire understanding between the parties
respecting the subject matter contained herein and supersedes any and all prior oral or
written agreements regarding such subject matter.

Severability. The invalidity of any provision of this Agreement, as determined by a court
of competent jurisdiction, shall in no way affect the validity of any other provision
hereof.

Headings. The headings and captions contained in this Agreement are for convenience
only, and shall be of no force or effect in construing and interpreting the provisions of
this Agreement.

Waiver of Rights. No delay or failure of either party in exercising any right, and no
partial or single exercise of any right, shall be deemed to constitute a waiver of that right
or any other right.

Conflict of Interest. The parties to this Agreement have read and are aware of the
provisions of Government Code section 1090 et seq. and section 87100 et seq. relating to
conflicts of interest of public officers and employees. Contractor represents that it is
unaware of any financial or economic interest of any public officer or employee of
County relating to this Agreement. It is further understood and agreed that if such a
financial interest does exist at the inception of this Agreement and is later discovered by
the County, the County may immediately terminate this Agreement by giving written
notice to Contractor.

Notice Addresses. All notices under this Agreement shall be effective only if made in
writing and delivered by personal service or by mail and addressed as follows. Either
party may, by written notice to the other, change its own mailing address.

County:

Facility Services & Airports
County of Plumas

198 Andy’s Way

Quincy CA 95971

Attention: JD Moore, Director

Contractor:

Nevada Chiller & Boiler

10 Hardy St.

Sparks NV 89431

Attention: Rodney Leavitt, Owner

_COUNTY INITIALS -5 CONTRACTOR INITIALS
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24.

25.

26.

Time of the Essence. Time is hereby expressly declared to be of the essence of this

Agreement and of each and every provision thereof, and each such provision is hereby
made and declared to be a material, necessary, and essential part of this Agreement.

Contract Execution. Each individual executing this Agreement on behalf of Contractor

represents that he or she is fully authorized to execute and deliver this Agreement.

Retention of Records. If the maximum compensation payable under section 2 of this

__COUNTY INITIALS -6 - CONTRACTOR INITIALS

Agreement exceeds $10,000, then, pursuant to California Government Code section
8546.7, the performance of any work under this Agreement is subject to the examination
and audit of the State Auditor at the request of the County or as part of any audit of the
County for a period of three years after final payment under the Agreement. Each party
hereto shall retain all records relating to the performance and administration of this
Agreement for three years after final payment hereunder, and Contractor agrees to
provide such records either to the County or to the State Auditor upon the request of
either the State Auditor or the County.

Conflicts. In the event of any conflict between the terms of this Agreement and the terms

of any exhibit hereto, the terms of this Agreement shall control, and the conflicting term
of the exhibit shall be given no effect. Any limitation of liability contained in an attached
exhibit shall be null and void.






EXHIBIT A
Scope of Work
* Preventative Maintenance Program — 2 annual inspections of boiler systems at:
o Plumas County Courthouse
o Permit Center
o Plumas County Jail

e Repair

e Emergency repair

COUNTY INITIALS -8 - CONTRACTOR INITIALS



EXHIBIT B
Fee Schedule
e $3,106.00/inspection to total $6,212.00 annually for Preventative Maintenance Program
e Repairs:
o $135/hr
o $202.50/hr — emergency repairs
o $270/hr - holiday rate

e Parts — cost plus 20%

e Invoices to be paid Net 30

_____COUNTY INITIALS _9. CONTRACTOR INITIALS
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RESOLUTION NO. 2022~

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF
THE COUNTY OF PLUMAS
TO DELEGATE AUTHORITY TO THE
COUNTY OF SHASTA TO SUBMIT AN APPLICATION, AND RECEIPT OF, HOMELESS
HOUSING, ASSISTANCE AND PREVENTION ROUND 3 (“HHAP-3”) FUNDING

WHEREAS, the State of California (the “State”), department of Business, Consumer Services and
Housing Agency (“BCSH”) issued a Standard Agreement to apply for HHAP-3 on September 15, 2021, which
designated how the County of Plumas (“County”) and Continuum of Care will apply for HHAP-3 funding; and

WHEREAS, the County of Shasta Housing and Community Action Agency (Agency) serves as the Lead
Agency and fiscal agent to the NorCal Continuum of Care (“CoC”) in the counties of Shasta, Siskiyou, Lassen,
Plumas, Del Norte, Modoc, and Sierra; and

WHEREAS, BCSH has identified several benefits for CoC’s and Counties that apply jointly as outlined
in Assembly Bill (“AB”) 140 effective July 19, 2021; and

WHEREAS, County wishes to delegate authority to Agency to apply jointly and serve as the
Administrative Entity for the County’s allocation of HHAP-3; and

WHEREAS, the Agency shall expend funds on uses that support regional coordination and expand or
develop local capacity to address immediate homeless challenges including expenditure of the initial
disbursement of HHAP-3 on eligible activities as detailed in Health and Safety Code Section 50220.7,
subdivisions (a)(4)(B), (a)(5), (€), and (f); and

WHEREAS, the County will enter into a subrecipient agreement with Agency for the County’s HHAP-3
allocation not to exceed $64,257.96, subject to the terms and conditions, program regulations and requirements
and the Standard Agreement; and

H

WHEREAS, Agency will accept the authority from County to apply and receipt County’s HHAP-3

allocation and serve as the Administrative Entity responsible for all HHAP-3 requirements for eligible projects
within the CoC.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of the County of Plumas hereby
authorized the Agency to submit an application on behalf of the County for the HHAP-3 allocation of $64,257.96,
act as the Administrative Entity, and authorize County to enter into a subrecipient agreement with Agency for the
allocation upon award of funding.

DULY PASSED AND ADOPTED this May 17, 2022, by the Board of Supervisors for Agency of the
County of Plumas by the following vote:
AYES: Supervisors:
NOES: Supervisors:
ABSENT: Supervisors:
ABSTAIN:  Supervisors:

Kevin Goss
Chair, Plumas County Board of Supervisors

ATTEST:

Heidi White, Clerk of the Board Approved as to form:

P

/‘4 AN

/. JMmiNéLgph/(slf
y/ Deputy County Counsel I



Item 2F1



Yuba Qor ity Cullege striob
42% Plumis Bled m 200
Tuba QIvy JA B5$0]

ant of Agoount
vadent, Beoeivables

HE TSR TR

Sratbe

%,

Aresunt Holdey

chRmount Do PRy RUALLRT

PRS0 R R

i1/01/18 : L Poruii vd g
89727749 2019¥h Rogiastration < R015FA
B3 admin of Justice - Inpt d2.582
¥4 Yo Atudent Health Pes 14,00
Kydd] ¥i-Enrolinent Feo §9.00

0, G0

FWRBRRE BT

Totale




Item 2F2

Office of the Sheritf

Office of Emergency Services

1400 E. Main Street, Quincy, California 95971 ¢ (530) 283-6375 » Fax 283-6344

TODD JOHNS
SHERIFF/CORONER
DIRECTOR

DATE: May 9, 2022
TO: Honorable Board of Supervisors
FROM: Sheriff Todd Johns

RE: Agenda Item for the meeting of May 17, 2022

Recommended Action:

Authorize the Sheriff to ratify and sign the contract with Genasys, Inc. for the
use of the ZoneHaven software solution.

Background and Discussion:

At your Board’s April 19, 2022 meeting, authorization was given to the Sheriff
to contract with ZoneHaven for evacuation zone planning, tools and a public
interface. During the lengthy negotiations and contract approval process, the
original company ZoneHaven has actually become Genasys, Inc.  Their
services, product and staffing remains unchanged. That distinction was not
made clear on last month’s agenda request.

This request updates the needed change and allows payment made to the
appropriate company using their current name. The original contract has
already been provided to your Board last month and is on file. Due to the
length of the contract, it is not included in this request.
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USER LICENSE AGREEMENT FOR ONLINE WEAPON S PERMIT APPLICATION

This user license agroement for an online weapons permit application (the “User License
Agreement”) is made and entered into this - day of . by and between the Plumas
County Sheriff's Office (the “CLIENT”) and Permitium, LLC (“Permitium™), a corporation in

good standing authorized to do business in the State of North Carolina with its principal place of
business at 10617 Southern Loop Blvd. Pineville, NC 28134,

For and in consideration of the mutual promises set forth in the User License Agreement, the
adequacy of which is hereby expressly acknowledged, the parties do mutually agree as follows:

1.

Basic Obligations of Permitium. Permitium hereby agrees to provide the services
described in the attached Statement of Work (attached hereto as Exhibit 1) in accordance

with the terms and conditions of this User License Agreement as requested in writing by
the CLIENT. ' '

Basic Obligations of the CLIENT. For any services requested in writing by the
CLIENT, the CLIENT agrees to compensate Permitium at the rates set forth in the
attached Statement of Work (Exhibit 1).

Term. Contract will be effective from _ 07/01/2022 , through 06/30/2023 . This
Agreement shall be automatically renewed for successive one (1) year terms unless either
Party provides the other Party with sixty (60) days prior written notice to the end of the
Initial Term or the Renewal Term,

. Fee Collection and Payment. Permitium will collect online payments and agrees to

deliver the CLIENT amonthly statement by the 25 of each month which will itemized
for every transaction submitted the previous month along with a check or ACH for the
total amount collected less credit card fees listed on Exhibit 1. S

Termination for Cause. At any time after 30 days of the software deployment, the
CLIENT may terminate this User License Agreement immediately and without prior
notice if Permitium is unable to meet goals and timetables or if the CLIENT is
dissatistied with the quality of services provided.

Insurance. Permitium agrees to maintain a minimum of $6,000,000 in general liability,
$5,000,000 in cyber liability, and other appropriate insurance, as well as Workers
Compensation in the required statutory amount, for all employees participating in the
provision of services under this User License Agreement. Certificates of such insurance
shall be furnished by the Permitium to the CLIENT and shall contain the provision that
the CLIENT is given ten (10) days’ written notice of any intent to cancel or terminate by
either the Permitium or the insuring company. Failure to furnish such insurance
certificates or maintain such insurance shall be deemed a material breach and grounds for
immediate termination of this User License Agreement. All Permitium liabilities as
defined within this User License Agreement will be capped at the greater of the

1



10.

compensation received by Permitium, or the above stated insurance liability policy limits,

Taxes. Permitium shajl pay all federal, state and FICA. taxes for all of its employees
participating in the provision of services under this User License Agreement,

Monitoring and Audi ting. Permitium shall cooperate with the CLIENT, or with any
other person or agency acting at the direction of the CLIENT, in their efforts to monitor,
audit, or investigate activities related to this User License Agreement, Permitium shall
provide any auditors retained by the CLIENT with access to any records and files related
to the provision of services under this User License Agreement upon reasonable notice.
The CLIENT agrees that its auditors will maintain the confidentiality of any trade secrets.
of Permitium that may be accessed during an audit conducted under this User License

Confidentiality Information, Permitium agrees that all records, data, personnel records,
and/or other confidential information that come within Permitium’ possession in the
course of providing services to the CLIENT under this User License Agreement
(hereinafter, “Confidential Information™) shall be subject to the confidentiality and
disclosure provisions of al] applicable federal and state statutes and regulations, as wel] as
any relevant policies of the CLIENT. All data and/or records provided by the CLIENT to
Permitium shall be presumed to be Confidential Information subject to the terms of this
section unless the CLIENT specifically indicates in writing that the requirements of this
section do not apply to a particular document or group of documents.

Permitium agrees to receive and hold Confidential Information, whether transmitted
orally, in writing orin any other form, and whether prepared by a party or its ‘
Représentatives, in strict confidence, and to use the Confidential Information solely for
the purpose of facilitating CLIENT’s use of Permitium’ products and services, Except as
1 itium’ obligations to CLIENT, Permitium shall not COpy any of the
Confidential Information, nor shall Permitium remove any Confidential Information or
proprietary property or documents from CLIENT premises without written authorization
ofthe CLIENT. Permitium acknowledges its understanding that any unauthorized
disclosure of Confidential Information may result in penalties and other damages,

Security. Permitium fepresents and warrants that all documents and information
provided to Permitium by or behalf of the CLIENT, including but not limited to :
Confidential Records, shall be stored and maintained by Permitium with the utmost care

and in conformity with standards generally accepted in Permitium' industry for the types

of records being stored and maintained. Permitium further represents and warrants that
any online access to the CLIENT s records authorized persons pursuant to this User
License Agreement shall be safe, secure, and password-protected and provided with the
utmost care and in conformity with standards genetally accepted in Permitium’ industry
for the types of records being stored and maintained, and that no person shall be |
permitted to obtain unauthorized access to any of the CLIENT’s records. Without

2



11.

12,

limiting the foregoing, Permitium specifically warrants that: —

10.1.  All servers, computers, and computer equipment used to provide services
pursvant to this User License Agreement shall be maintained in good working
order in compliance with generally accepted industry standards in light of the
confidential nature of the documents in question and shall be located in a safe
controlled, and environmentally stable environment (including moisture and
temperature controls) and adequately protected against fires, burricanes, flooding,
or similar occurrences;

10.2.  Facilities where services are provided shall be secure and access shall be limited
to employees trained in security protocols with a legitimate business need to
access such facilities (with access removed immediately upon termination of
employment) and shall be protected from unauthorized access by commercially
reasonable security systems; '

10.3. . All websites, FTPs, and any other online electronic system used to provide
services pursuant to this User License Agreement shall be protected from security
breaches by commercially reasonable firewalls and other intrusion detections
systems and antivirus software, which shall be kept updated at all times. Access
shall be limited to those agents and employees of Permitium assigned to the
project and any individuals identified in writing by the CLIENT or CLIENT s
Designee as authorized to obtain acoess,

10.4.  Permitium have technical controls in place that ensure the security, availability
and confidentiality of CLIENT data.

10.5.  All information provided to Permitium pursuant to this User License Agreement
shall be encrypted while in transit over an open network.

3

Standard of Care. Notwithstanding anything in this User License Agreement to the .
contrary, Permitium represents and warrants that the services provided by Permitium
shall be performed by qualified and skilled individuals in a timely and professional
manner with the utmost care and in conformity with standards generally accepted in
Permitium’ industry for the typés of services and records governed by this User License
Agreement.

Indemnification. Permitium shall indemnify the CLIENT, its agents, and employees,
from and against all damages directly arising out of Permitium’s breach of this
Agreement. This provision shall survive the expiration or termination

of this Agreement and remain in full force and effect after such expiration or
termination. Notwithstanding the foregoing Permitium’s maximum indemnification will
be limited to the amount of insurance set forth within section 5.

To the extent provided by law, CLIENT shall indemnify Permitium, its agents, and
employees from and against all damages directly arising out of CLIENT’s breach of this

Agreement. This provision shall survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement

~ and remain in full force and effect after such expiration or termination,

13. Relationship of Parties. Permifium shall be an indepéndenf User License A'greelﬁent of

3



14.

15.

17.

18.

19.

the CLIENT, and nothing herein shall be construed as creating a partnership or joint
venture; nor shall any employee of Permitium be construed as an employee, agent or
principal of the CLIENT.

Compliance with Applicable Laws, Permitium shall comply with all applicable laws
and regulations in providing services under this User License Agreement. Without
limiting the foregoing, Permitium specifically represents that it is aware of and in
compliance with the Immigration Reform and Control Act and that it will collect properly
verified 1-9 forms from each employee providing services under this User License
Agreement. Permitium shall not employ any individuals to provide services to the
CLIENT who are not authorized by federal law to work in the United States,

Applicable CLIENT Policies. Permitium specifically acknowledges that it wi]| comply
with all applicable CLIENT policies, all of which are publicly available on the CLIENT’s
website.

. Assignment. Neither party may transfer, assign, or delegate any rights, duties, interest, or

v

obligations under this Contract to any other person or entity without the other party’s
prior written consent, Notwithstanding the foregoing, Permitium may (without the
CLIENT’s consent) assign this agreement and all of its rights, duties, interests and
obligations hereunder to any entity into which it merges, has a change in contro}
representing a conveyance of more than 50% of its ownership interests, or to which jt
sells all or substantially all of its asses. Permitium agrees to notify the client within 10
business days of any assignment.

User License Agreement Modifications. This User License Agreement may be
amended only by written amendments duly executed by and between the CLIENT and
Permitium. : _

California Law., California law will govern the interpretation and construction of the -
User License Agreement. Any litigation arising out of this User License Agreement shal}
be filed, if at all, in a court or administrative tribunal located in the State of California.

- User License Agreement and supersedes all prior and contemporaneous discussions,

20.

promises, representations, agreements, and understandings relative fo the subject matter
of this User License Agreement. :

Severability. If any provision of this User License Agreement shall be declared invalid
or unenforceable, the remainder of the User License Agreement shall continue in full
force and effect.



21.

Notiees. Any notice or other communication provided for herein as given to a party
hereto shall be in writing, shall refer to this Agreement by parties and date, and shall be

- delivered by registered mail, return receipt required, postage prepaid to the person listed

22,

below or his successor.

If to: Permitium
Permitium, LLC
10617 Southern Loop Blvd.
Pineville, NC 28134
Attn: Paul Blake

Ifto CLIENT:
Plumas County Sheriff's Office
Todd Johns

1400 East Main St.
Quiney, CA 95971

Cooperative Procurement. As additional consideration for this User License
Agreement, and pursuant to state and local laws and procurement rules, Permitium agrees
to extend an option to purchase products or services covered under this contract at the
same prices, and under the same terms and conditions, to other contracting agencies.

Any such purchases shall be between Permitium and the participating agency and shall
not impact Permitium’s obligations to the CLIENT under this User License Agreement.
Each contracting agency shall execute its own contract witlh Permitium. Any estimated -

purchase volumes or user counts listed herein do not include other public agencies and

23.

the CLIENT makes no guarantee as to their participation,

Authority of Signatories. The persons executing this User License Agreement hereby
represent and warrant that they have full authority and representative capacity to execute
the User License Agreement in the capacities indicated below and this User License
Agteement constitutes the binding obligation of the parties on whose behalf they signed.



| IN WITNESS WHEREOF , the parties have hereunto set their hands and seals the day
and year indicated above, '

Plamas County Sheriff’s Office PERMITIUM, LILC

Printed Name: Todd Johns Printed Name; Paul Blake
Sighed: Signed:

ITS: Sheriff | | ITS: ‘Managing Partner
DATE: o DATE. -~

4/26/2022

p g H o o
;‘"“.lbshuﬁ\@g@h 2

4 Deputy County Counsel 1



STATEMENT OF WORK — EXHIBIT 1

Implementation Plan

o Configure the initial instance of the new Permitivm solution based on the Client’s current
pistol permit process and Permitium’ s demonstration site :

¢ Refine the new Permitium solotion through an iterative process based on input received
from the Client during the testing phase

« Test the Permitium solution, revise as needed and prepare it for production

e Provide training for the Client as needed

e Provide ongoing support, hosting and management of the Permitinvm Solution

Implementation Team

Permitium Support Team ‘ 855-712-PERM _S.llpp&‘t@permitium.com
Client Executive Sponsor '
Project Manager

Data and Security
All data collected in the Client's instance of PermitDirector is the property of the Client,

Permitium does not own and will not distribute data without the written consent of the Client.
All passwords placed within the system are encry pted and not accessible by the Permitium staff.

Cost of Service

Cost for PermitDirector software, implementation services or support — Permitium will charge

_ X $4.00 passed on as a convenience fee back to the applicant for each application submitted,
Concealed Weapon Applications

- Other Fingerprint Applications

Credit card company fees are passed through to the applicant by Permitium based on our contract
rate. The current rate is $.30 per transaction plus 2.9% of the total transaction,

A minimum of $150 per month must be maintained in convenience fees collected. If less than
$150 per month is collected through the collection of convenience fees, the difference will be
deducted from the CLIENT’S monthly payment.

Permitium will charge our convenience fees and applicable credit card fees for all orders
processed through Permitium regardless of if payment is received and/or the method of payment,



DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
AND PUBLIC GUARDIAN

Courthouse Annex, 270 County Hospital Road, Suite 207, Quincy, California 95971

(530) 283-6350
Fax: (530) 283-6368

NEAL CAIAZZO Toll Free: (800) 242-3338
DIRECTOR
DATE: MAY 4, 2022
TO: HONORABLE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
FROM: NEAL CAIAZZO, DIRECTOR
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
SUBJ: BOARD AGENDA ITEM FOR MAY 17, 2022, CONSENT AGENDA
RE: APPROVAL AND AUTHORIZATION TO SIGN A CONTRACT WITH U.C. DAVIS

FOR STAFF TRAINING

it is Recommended that the Board of Supervisors

Approve contract #EW-2022-26 in the amount of $43,477.50 with the University of California,
Davis for professional training services to be provided to Department of Social Services Eligibility
and Employment and Training staff.

Background and Discussion

Each year the Department of Social Services receives an allocation of state and federal funds
that are designated specifically for staff development and training. The Department has joined
together with other social services departments in the state for an Inter-County Training
Consortium (ITCT). Together, the counties in the Consortium pool their funds to purchase high
quality professional training services from the Center for Human Services Training located at UC
Davis. Although most of the training takes place locally, the agreement also enables us to take
advantage of other training opportunities scheduled in neighboring counties that are Consortium
members.

For training that is scheduled locally and when it is appropriate, we also include invitations to our
community partners and other agencies. This enables us to use the training programs as a
community resource serving the broader base of human service providers.

The agreement that is before your Board today for approval provides eleven full days of training
that will be available to the Department’s Employment and Training, and Eligibility staff.

Financial Impact

The total value for training received under this agreement is $43,477.50. UC Davis provides an
in-kind contribution in the amount of $3272.50 which represents what would otherwise be



considered a local match requirement from Plumas County. There is no cost to the County
General Fund. An appropriation for training is included in the Department’s proposed FY 2021-
2022 budget.

Other Agency Invoivement

The Office of County Counsel has reviewed the proposed agreement and approved it as to form.

Copies: PCDSS Management Staff
Jessica Bennett, Staff Services Analyst

Enclosure



UC Davis Agreement #A
CPE Agreement #EW-2022-26
Control #C000114322

TRAINING SERVICES AGREEMENT
(PLUMAS COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES)

THIS AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and entered into by and between THE REGENTS OF
THE UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA (“University”), on behalf of its Davis Campus Continuing and
Professional Education (the “CPE”) and PLUMAS COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL
SERVICES (“User”).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, The CPE has been established and is maintained to support University's pursuit of its
constitutional objectives of instruction, research, and public service; and

WHEREAS, University is a public education institution accredited by the Western Association of’
Schools and Colleges, and has developed a training program (“Program”) and;

WHEREAS, User wishes to obtain major skills training courses for User’s personnel who provide
related services in fulfillment of their goals and objectives (“Exhibit B>, if applicable)

NOW, THEREFORE, University shall furnish the following services to User.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

. Services: University shall present the program (“Program”) as more fully described in “Exhibit
A”, attached hereto and incorporated herein (collectively, the “Services”). Additional work shall
be performed only if authorized in advance by written amendment to this Agreement executed by
both parties. To the extent that any provision of Exhibit A is inconsistent with this Agreement,
this Agreement shall take precedence.

a. Limit on attendance: No more than thirty (30) persons per course session may attend
without the prior written approval of the University.

b. Reschedule/cancel of class: If User reschedules or cancels any training class within ten
(10) calendar days of the Program start date, User shall pay for all expenses incurred up
to the date on which University receives notice of the reschedule or cancellation.

2. Term: The term of this Agreement shall be from July 1, 2022 and continue through June 30,
2023. All courses must be completed by June 30, 2023.

3. Payment: User shall pay University for Service as set forth in “Exhibit A™, attached hereto and
incorporated herein. CPE will provide User thirty (30) days’ written notice of any proposed rate
change and an option to amend or terminate the Agreement. User shall pay for Services within

UCD #A
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CPE Agreement #1EW-2022-26
Control #C000114322

thirty (30) days of User’s receipt of University’s invoice. CPE reserves the right to suspend
performance of Services if User fails to make payment in full within sixty (60) days.

Rules, Regulations. Policies and Guidelines: When on University property, User agrees to
comply with all federal, state and local laws and University policies, as well as guidelines from
the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, state, county and other local state public health
officials and University health and wellness standards, which may change from time-to-time
with little or no notice. User is responsible for ensuring that its directors, officers, agents,
employees, and participants who will participate in the Services at University property, comply
with all applicable requirements.

Indemnification: The parties agree to defend, indemnify and hold one another harmless from
and against any and all liability, loss, expense, attorneys’ fees, or claims for injury or damages
arising from the performance of this Agreement, but only in proportion to and to the extent such
liability, loss, expense, attorneys’ fees, or claims for injury or damages are caused by or result
from the negligent or intentional acts or omissions of the indemnifying party, its officers, agents,
students, or employees.

. Insurance: University is self-insured under California law. University shall maintain this
program of self-insurance throughout the term of this Agreement with retentions as follows:

a. General Liability (and professional liability) coverage with a per occurrence limit of a
minimum of one million dollars ($1,000,000).

b. Auto Liability including non-owned automobiles, with a minimums as follows:

i. Bodily injury

1. Per person $1,000,000
2. Per accident $1,000,000
ii. Property damage $1,000,000

c. Workers Compensation insurance in accordance with California state law.
d. Employer’s Liability coverage in the amount of one million dollars ($1,000,000).

e. Ifrequested by User in writing University shall provide, upon receipt of a fully-executed
Agreement, a Certificate of Self-Insurance naming User, its officers, agents, and
employees, individually and collectively as additional insured (except for Worker's
Compensation Insurance) for services provided under this Agreement.

f.  Coverage shall apply as primary insurance and any other insurance or self-insurance
maintained by the User, its officers, agents, and employees should be excess only. This
insurance shall not be canceled or changed without a minimum of thirty (30) days
advance, written notice given to User.

ucb#a
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g. Upon University’s request, User shall provide University written evidence of User’s

insurance coverage relevant to the presence or activity of User, its officers, agents, and
employees while in, on or about University property or in connection with this
Agreement. Inthe event User’s coverage is not acceptable to University, University shall
have the right to immediately suspend Services. If User fails to provide acceptable
insurance within ten (10) days after University’s written notice, University may terminate
this Agreement.

7. Non-Liability of University:

a.

Consequential Damages: University shall not be liable for any loss of profits, claims

against User by any third party, or consequential damages.

Delay/Desired Result: University shall incur no liability to User or to any third party for

any loss, cost, claim or damage, either direct or consequential, arising from University's
delay in performance or failure to perform Services, or failure to achieve a desired result.

Liability Limitation: University’s liability for damages shall not exceed the total of all

charges paid by User.

8. Confidential Information: During the course of this Agreement, User may provide University

with information, data, or material that it regards as proprietary or confidential. Such
information shall be marked or stamped “CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION”, If
communicated orally to University, User shall submit confirmation in writing within five (5)
days of such disclosure. Notwithstanding, the foregoing, University agrees to safeguard names
and addresses of individuals received through the performance of this Agreement in accordance
with Welfare and Institution Code Section 10850.

a.

University’s Obligation: University shall treat User’s Confidential Information in the

same manner as University treats its own similar information. Upon User’s written
request, University shall use reasonable means to protect User’s Confidential Information
by means not normally employed by University, however, University shall have no
obligation to comply with any such request by User. Should such protection occur, any
related costs shall be borne by User. University shall not be liable for inadvertent
disclosure of Confidential Information provided University has exercised reasonable care.

Exempt Information: Confidential Information does not include information that is (i)

not exempt from disclosure under the California Public Records Act (Calif. Gov. Code
sec. 6250 et seq.); (ii) otherwise available to the public; (iii) rightfully received from a
third party not in breach of an obligation of confidentiality; (iv) independently developed
by University; (v) previously known to University; or (vi) produced in compliance with a
court order or when required by law. University shall give reasonable notice to User that
Confidential Information is being sought by a third party, to afford User an opportunity to

UCD #A

Page 3 of 9



13.

CPE Agreement #EW-2022-26
Control #C000114322

limit or prevent disclosure. Any defense against disclosure shall be at User’s sole
initiative, risk, cost, and expense. University is not obligated to participate in any defense
against such request for disclosure. Upon User’s request, University agrees to cease
using all Confidential Information and to return it promptly to User.

c. Time Limitation: University shall not divulge User’s Confidential Information for a
period of three (3) years following termination of this Agreement, or earlier if User
makes or allows its Confidential Information to become public knowledge, or by
communicating such Confidential Information to a party not bound by an obligation of
confidentiality.

d. Disposition of Confidential Information: Upon completion of Services or termination of
this Agreement, by User’s written request, University shall return any Confidential
Information. Absent such request, CPE shall destroy or dispose of it according to its
established procedures.

Disclaimer of Warranty: UNIVERSITY MAKES NO WARRANTY AS TO RESULTS TO BE
OBTAINED BY USER FROM THE USE OF ANY SERVICES AND/OR FACILITIES
PROVIDED BY UNIVERSITY UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. THERE ARE NO EXPRESS
OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED
WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR
PURPOSE.

. University's Right to Use Data: University shall have the unrestricted right to use for its own

purposes, including publication, any data or information which it may develop in connection
with or as a result of performing the Services described in Exhibit A.

. Ownership of Workshop Deliverables: University shall own and retain all rights, including

copyrights, in all course materials and other works prepared by University under this Agreement.

. Use of University's Name: User shall not use the name or mark of University in any form or

manner in advertisements, reports, or other information released to the public without the prior
written approval of University.

Termination: Either party may terminate this Agreement at any time by giving the other party
thirty (30) calendar days® written notice of such action.

. Force Majeure: Neither party shall be liable for delays due to causes beyond the party’s control,

including, but not limited to, acts of God, war, public enemy, civil disturbances, earthquakes,
fires, floods, epidemics, pandemics, quarantine restrictions, strikes, freight embargoes, rolling
blackouts, terrorist threats or actions on University property and unusually severe weather,
performance shall be excused for a period commensurate with the period of impossibility.

uco#a_
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University is a land-grant institution with a mission of teaching, research, public service and
patient care, and it is required to recover the full cost of providing services to non-University
entities such as User, and as a non-profit entity, makes no profit. Therefore, University does not
have reserves from which to pay for expenditures made on behalf of User for which it is not
reimbursed. In the event of a force majeure, User shall be responsible for payment of all
expenses incurred to the point at which University gives or receives notice of the impossibility.
If the impossibility becomes permanent, University will make best efforts to cancel or mitigate
all outstanding financial commitments, and User shall be responsible for the cost of any
remaining obligations.

. Federal Contract Compliance: If this Agreement is funded wholly or in part with by a grant or

contract from an agency of the federal government, University shall comply with all terms and
conditions applicable to recipients of such funds and their contractors.

Conflict of Interest: User affirms that, to the best of User’s knowledge, no University employee
who has participated in University’s decision-making concerning this Agreement has an

“economic interest” in this Agreement or User. A University employee’s “economic interest”
means:

a. An investment worth $2,000 or more in User or its affiliate;

b. A position as director, officer, partner, trustee, employee or manager of User or its
affiliate;

c. Receipt during the past 12 months of $500 in income or $440 in gifts from User or its
affiliate; or

d. A personal financial benefit from this Agreement in the amount of $250 or more.

In the event of a change in these economic interests, User shall provide written notice to
University within thirty (30) days after such change, noting such changes. User shall not be
in a reporting relationship to a University employee who is a near relative, nor shall a ncar
relative be in a decision-making position with respect to User.

Tobacco-free Campus: University is a tobacco-free institution. Use of cigarettes, cigars, oral
tobacco, electronic cigarettes and all other tobacco products is prohibited on all University
owned or leased sites.

Equal Opportunity Affirmative Action: University will abide by the requirements set forth in
Executive Orders 11246 and 11375. Where applicable, University will abide by 41 CFR §§ 60-
1.4(a), 60-300.5(a) and 60-741.5(a), incorporated by reference with this statement: “This
contractor and subcontractor shall abide by the requirements of 41 CFR §§ 60-1.4(a), 60-
300.5(a) and 60-741.5(a). These regulations prohibit discrimination against qualified
individuals based on their status as protected veterans or individuals with disabilities, and

UCD #A
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prohibit discrimination against all individuals based on their race, color, religion, sex,
sexual orientation, gender identity, or national origin. Moreover, these regulations require
that covered prime contractors and subcontractors take affirmative action to employ and
advance in employment individuals without regard to race, color, religion, sex, sexual
orientation, gender identity, national origin, protected veteran status or disability.” With
respect to activities occurring in the State of California, University agrees to adhere to the
California Fair Employment and Housing Act. University will provide User on request a
breakdown of its labor force by groups as specified by University, and will discuss with
University its policies and practices relating to its affirmative action programs. University will
not maintain or provide facilities for employees at any establishment under its control that are
segregated on a basis prohibited by federal law. Separate or single-user restrooms and necessary
dressing or sleeping areas must be provided, however, to ensure privacy.

19. CANRA: University represents and warrants that it complies with the California Child Abuse
and Neglect Reporting Act (“CANRA”). Failure to comply with CANRA will constitute a

material breach of the Agreement and be grounds for termination.

20. Notices: Notices shall be directed to the appropriate parties at the following addresses:

UNIVERSITY USER

Jennifer Lowery Christine Renteria

Program Analyst Fiscal Office Supervisor

Continuing & Professional Education Plumas County

University of California, Davis Department of Social Services

463 California Avenue 270 County Hospital Rd., Ste. 207

Davis, CA 95616 Quincy, CA 95971

E-mail: jndavis@ucdavis.edu E-mail: christinerenteria@countyofplumas.com
ADDITIONAL UNIVERSITY ADDITIONAL USER

Human Services Jennifer Bromby

Custom Training and Services Staff Services Manager

Continuing & Professional Education Plumas County

University of California, Davis Department of Social Services

463 California Avenue 270 County Hospital Rd., Ste. 207

Davis, CA 95616 Quincy, CA 95971

E-mail: E-mail: jenniferbromby@countyofplumas.com

UCDE-CTS@ou.ad3.ucdavis.edu

21. Attorneys’ Fees: If any action at law or equity is brought to enforce or interpret the terms of this
Agreement, including collection of delinquent payment, the prevailing party shall be entitled to
reasonable attorney’s fees, costs and necessary disbursements in addition to any other relief to
which it may be entitled.

UCDAHA
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EXHIBIT A

TRAINING PROGRAM

11.00  Unit(s) of training in the subject areas selected by the agency from the UC Davis
Continuing and Professional Education curriculum.

University will provide the following:

-0 a0 o

Needs assessment, curriculum planning and implementation.

Instructional and student services.

Instructional materials.

Evaluation and feedback.

Continuing education credit.

Off-site training site and audio-visual equipment when on-site facility and
equipment are not available. (Extra training units may be charged.)

Food and non-alcoholic beverages when requested by the User in writing. (Extra
training units may be charged.)

Any other items when requested by the User in writing and approved by
University. (Extra training units may be charged.)

Per client request, 7% cost share shall be applied only to actual expenses incurred
under this contract.

User will provide the following:

a.
b.

Training facility and audio-visual equipment.
On-site coordination of training.

Training Units CHS Daily Rate

11.00

$4.250.00 $46,750.00 Total Contract Amount
($3,272.50) Less CPE 7% Cost Share

$43.,477.50 Total Client Contract Share

UCD #A
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Exhibit B

INSERT EXHIBIT B INFORMATION HERE, IF THERE IS NO EXHIBIT B, PLEASE
STATE “N/A” ON THIS EXHIBIT.

N/A
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DEPARTMENT @F S@CIAL SERVICES
. AND PUBLIC GUARDIAN

Courthouse Annex, 270 County Hospital Road, Suite 207, Quincy, California 95971

(530) 283-6350
Fax: (5630) 283-6368

NEAL CAIAZZO Toll Free: (800) 242-3338
DIRECTOR
DATE: MAY 4, 2022
TO: HONORABLE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
FROM: NEAL CAIAZZO, DIRECTOR
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
SUBJ: BOARD AGENDA ITEM FOR MAY 17, 2022, CONSENT
AGENDA
RE: APPROVAL AND AUTHORIZATION TO SIGN CONTRACT WITH

U.C. DAVIS FOR STAFF TRAINING

itis Recommended that the Board of Supervisors

Approve contract CW-2022-26, in the amount of $15,810 with the University of California,
Davis for professional training services to be provided to Department of Social Services, Child
Welfare Services staff.

Background and Discussion

Each year the Department of Social Services receives an allocation of state and federal funds
that are designated specifically for staff development and training. The Department has joined
together with other social services departments in the state to form the Inter-County Training
Consortium (ICTC). Together, the counties in the consortium utilize their funds to purchase
high quality professional training services from the Center for Human Services Training located
at U.C. Davis. Although most of the training takes place locally, the agreement also enables
us to take advantage of other training opportunities scheduled in neighboring counties that are
consortium members.

For training that is scheduled locally, we also have the latitude to include our community
partners and others as appropriate. This enables us to use this program as a community
resource serving a broader base of human service providers.

The agreement that is enclosed is for training for the Department’s Child Welfare Services.
The agreement is for four units of training.



Financial impact

The total value of the training under the agreement is $15,810, which is claimable to state and
federal funding sources.

An appropriation exists within the approved county budget for the Department of Social
Services to pay for this agreement. There is no cost to the County General Fund.

Other Agency Involvement

County Counsel has reviewed the contract and approved it as to form.

Copies: PCDSS Management Staff (memo only)
Jessica Bennett, Staff Services Analyst

Enclosure
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TRAINING SERVICES AGREEMENT
(PLUMAS COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF SOCJAL SERVICES)

THIS AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and entered into by and between THE REGENTS OF
THE UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA (“University”), on behalf of its Davis Campus Continuing and
Professional Education (the “CPE”) and PLUMAS COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL
SERVICES (“User”).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, The CPE has been established and is maintained to support University's pursuit of its
constitutional objectives of instruction, research, and public service; and

WHEREAS, University is a public education institution accredited by the Western Association of
Schools and Colleges, and has developed a training program (“Program”) and;

WHEREAS, User wishes to obtain major skills training courses for User’s personnel who provide
related services in fulfillment of their goals and objectives (“Exhibit B”, if applicable)

NOW, THEREFORE, University shall furnish the following services to User.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. Services: University shall present the program (“Program”) as more fully described in “Exhibit
A”, attached hereto and incorporated herein (collectively, the “Services”). Additional work shall
be performed only if authorized in advance by written amendment to this Agreement executed by
both parties. To the extent that any provision of Exhibit A is inconsistent with this Agreement,
this Agreement shall take precedence.

a. Limit on attendance: No more than thirty (30) persons per course session may attend
without the prior written approval of the University.

b. Reschedule/cancel of class: If User reschedules or cancels any training class within ten
(10) calendar days of the Program start date, User shall pay for all expenses incurred up
to the date on which University receives notice of the reschedule or cancellation.

2. Term: The term of this Agreement shall be from July 1, 2022 and continue through June 30,
2023. All courses must be completed by June 30, 2023.

3. Payment: User shall pay University for Service as set forth in “Exhibit A™, attached hereto and
incorporated herein. CPE will provide User thirty (30) days’ written notice of any proposed rate
change and an option to amend or terminate the Agreement. User shall pay for Services within
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thirty (30) days of User’s receipt of University’s invoice. CPE reserves the right to suspend
performance of Services if User fails to make payment in full within sixty (60) days.

Rules, Regulations, Policies and Guidelines: When on University property, User agrees to
comply with all federal, state and local laws and University policies, as well as guidelines from
the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, state, county and other local state public health
officials and University health and wellness standards, which may change from time-to-time
with little or no notice. User is responsible for ensuring that its directors, officers, agents,
employees, and participants who will participate in the Services at University property, comply
with all applicable requirements.

Indemnification: The parties agree to defend, indemnify and hold one another harmless from
and against any and all liability, loss, expense, attorneys” fees, or claims for injury or damages
arising from the performance of this Agreement, but only in proportion to and to the extent such
liability, loss, expense, attorneys’ fees, or claims for injury or damages are caused by or result
from the negligent or intentional acts or omissions of the indemnifying party, its officers, agents,
students, or employees.

. Insurance: University is self-insured under California law. University shall maintain this
program of self-insurance throughout the term of this Agreement with retentions as follows:

a. General Liability (and professional liability) coverage with a per occurrence limit of a
minimum of one million dollars ($1,000,000).

b. Auto Liability including non-owned automobiles, with a minimums as follows:

i. Bodily injury

I. Per person $1,000,000
2. Per accident $1,000,000
ii. Property damage $1,000,000

c. Workers Compensation insurance in accordance with California state law.
d. Employer’s Liability coverage in the amount of one million dollars ($1,000,000).

e. Ifrequested by User in writing University shall provide, upon receipt of a fully-executed
Agreement, a Certificate of Self-Insurance naming User, its officers, agents, and
employees, individually and collectively as additional insured (except for Worker's
Compensation Insurance) for services provided under this Agreement.

f. Coverage shall apply as primary insurance and any other insurance or self-insurance
maintained by the User, its officers, agents, and employees should be excess only. This
insurance shall not be canceled or changed without a minimum of thirty (30) days
advance, written notice given to User.

UCD #A
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Upon University’s request, User shall provide University written evidence of User’s
insurance coverage relevant to the presence or activity of User, its officers, agents, and
employees while in, on or about University property or in connection with this
Agreement. In the event User’s coverage is not acceptable to University, University shall
have the right to immediately suspend Services. If User fails to provide acceptable
insurance within ten (10) days after University’s written notice, University may terminate
this Agreement.

7. Non-Liability of University:

Consequential Damages: University shall not be liable for any loss of profits, claims
against User by any third party, or consequential damages.

Delay/Desired Result: University shall incur no liability to User or to any third party for
any loss, cost, claim or damage, either direct or consequential, arising from University's
delay in performance or failure to perform Services, or failure to achieve a desired result.

Liability Limitation: University’s liability for damages shall not exceed the total of all
charges paid by User.

8. Confidential Information: During the course of this Agreement, User may provide University

with information, data, or material that it regards as proprietary or confidential. Such
information shall be marked or stamped “CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION™. If
communicated orally to University, User shall submit confirmation in writing within five (5)
days of such disclosure. Notwithstanding, the foregoing, University agrees to safeguard names
and addresses of individuals received through the performance of this Agreement in accordance
with Welfare and Institution Code Section 10850.

a.

University’s Obligation: University shall treat User’s Confidential Information in the
same manner as University treats its own similar information. Upon User’s written
request, University shall use reasonable means to protect User’s Confidential Information
by means not normally employed by University, however, University shall have no
obligation to comply with any such request by User. Should such protection occur, any
related costs shall be borne by User. University shall not be liable for inadvertent
disclosure of Confidential Information provided University has exercised reasonable care.

Exempt Information: Confidential Information does not include information that is (i)
not exempt from disclosure under the California Public Records Act (Calif. Gov. Code
sec. 6250 et seq.); (ii) otherwise available to the public; (iii) rightfully received from a
third party not in breach of an obligation of confidentiality; (iv) independently developed
by University; (v) previously known to University; or (vi) produced in compliance with a
court order or when required by law. University shall give reasonable notice to User that
Confidential Information is being sought by a third party, to afford User an opportunity to

UcCD #A
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limit or prevent disclosure. Any defense against disclosure shall be at User’s sole
initiative, risk, cost, and expense. University is not obligated to participate in any defense
against such request for disclosure. Upon User’s request, University agrees to cease
using all Confidential Information and to return it promptly to User.

c. Time Limitation: University shall not divulge User’s Confidential Information for a
period of three (3) years following termination of this Agreement, or earlier if User
makes or allows its Confidential Information to become public knowledge, or by
communicating such Confidential Information to a party not bound by an obligation of
confidentiality.

d. Disposition of Confidential Information: Upon completion of Services or termination of
this Agreement, by User’s written request, University shall return any Confidential
Information. Absent such request, CPE shall destroy or dispose of it according to its
established procedures.

Disclaimer of Warranty: UNIVERSITY MAKES NO WARRANTY AS TO RESULTS TO BE
OBTAINED BY USER FROM THE USE OF ANY SERVICES AND/OR FACILITIES
PROVIDED BY UNIVERSITY UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. THERE ARE NO EXPRESS
OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED
WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR
PURPOSE.

. University's Right to Use Data: University shall have the unrestricted right to use for its own

purposes, including publication, any data or information which it may develop in connection
with or as a result of performing the Services described in Exhibit A.

Ownership of Workshop Deliverables: University shall own and retain all rights, including
copyrights, in all course materials and other works prepared by University under this Agreement.

Use of University's Name: User shall not use the name or mark of University in any form or
manner in advertisements, reports, or other information released to the public without the prior
written approval of University.

. Termination: Either party may terminate this Agreement at any time by giving the other party

thirty (30) calendar days’ written notice of such action.

Force Majeure: Neither party shall be liable for delays due to causes beyond the party’s control,
including, but not limited to, acts of God, war, public enemy, civil disturbances, earthquakes,
fires, floods, epidemics, pandemics, quarantine restrictions, strikes, freight embargoes, rolling
blackouts, terrorist threats or actions on University property and unusually severe weather,
performance shall be excused for a period commensurate with the period of impossibility.

UCD#A
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University is a land-grant institution with a mission of teaching, research, public service and
patient care, and it is required to recover the full cost of providing services to non-University
entities such as User, and as a non-profit entity, makes no profit. Therefore, University does not
have reserves from which to pay for expenditures made on behalf of User for which it is not
reimbursed. In the event of a force majeure, User shall be responsible for payment of all
expenses incurred to the point at which University gives or receives notice of the impossibility.
If the impossibility becomes permanent, University will make best efforts to cancel or mitigate
all outstanding financial commitments, and User shall be responsible for the cost of any
remaining obligations.

. Federal Contract Compliance: If this Agreement is funded wholly or in part with by a grant or

contract from an agency of the federal government, University shall comply with all terms and
conditions applicable to recipients of such funds and their contractors.

Conflict of Interest: User affirms that, to the best of User’s knowledge, no University employee
who has participated in University’s decision-making concerning this Agreement has an

“economic interest” in this Agreement or User. A University employee’s “economic interest™
means:

a. An investment worth $2,000 or more in User or its affiliate;

b. A position as director, officer, partner, trustee, employee or manager of User or its
affiliate;

c. Receipt during the past 12 months of $500 in income or $440 in gifts from User or its
affiliate; or

d. A personal financial benefit from this Agreement in the amount of $250 or more.

In the event of a change in these economic interests, User shall provide written notice to
University within thirty (30) days after such change, noting such changes. User shall not be
in a reporting relationship to a University employee who is a near relative, nor shall a near
relative be in a decision-making position with respect to User.

. Tobacco-free Campus: University is a tobacco-free institution. Use of cigarettes, cigars, oral

tobacco, electronic cigarettes and all other tobacco products is prohibited on all University
owned or leased sites.

Equal Opportunity Affirmative Action: University will abide by the requirements set forth in
Executive Orders 11246 and 11375. Where applicable, University will abide by 41 CFR §§ 60-
1.4(a), 60-300.5(a) and 60-741.5(a), incorporated by reference with this statement: “This
contractor and subcontractor shall abide by the requirements of 41 CFR §§ 60-1.4(a), 60-
300.5(a) and 60-741.5(a). These regulations prohibit discrimination against qualified
individuals based on their status as protected veterans or individuals with disabilities, and

uch#A
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prohibit discrimination against all individuals based on their race, color, religion, sex,
sexual orientation, gender identity, or national origin. Moreover, these regulations require
that covered prime contractors and subcontractors take affirmative action to employ and
advance in employment individuals without regard to race, color, religion, sex, sexual
orientation, gender identity, national origin, protected veteran status or disability.” With
respect to activities occurring in the State of California, University agrees to adhere to the
California Fair Employment and Housing Act. University will provide User on request a
breakdown of its labor force by groups as specified by University, and will discuss with
University its policies and practices relating to its affirmative action programs. University will
not maintain or provide facilities for employees at any establishment under its control that are
segregated on a basis prohibited by federal law. Separate or single-user restrooms and necessary
dressing or sleeping areas must be provided, however, to ensure privacy.

19. CANRA: University represents and warrants that it complies with the California Child Abuse
and Neglect Reporting Act (“CANRA”). Failure to comply with CANRA will constitute a

material breach of the Agreement and be grounds for termination.

20. Notices: Notices shall be directed to the appropriate parties at the following addresses:

UNIVERSITY USER

Jennifer Lowery Christine Renteria

Program Analyst Fiscal Oftice Supervisor

Continuing & Professional Education Plumas County

University of California, Davis Department of Social Services

463 California Avenue 270 County Hospital Rd., Ste. 207

Davis, CA 95616 Quincy, CA 95971

E-mail: jndavis@ucdavis.edu E-mail: christinerenteria@countyofplumas.com
ADDITIONAL UNIVERSITY ADDITIONAL USER

Human Services Jennifer Bromby

Custom Training and Services Staff Services Manager

Continuing & Professional Education Plumas County

University of California, Davis Department of Social Services

463 California Avenue 270 County Hospital Rd., Ste. 207

Davis, CA 95616 Quincy, CA 95971

E-mail: E-mail: jenniferbromby@countyofplumas.com

UCDE-CTS@ou.ad3.ucdavis.edu

21. Attorneys’ Fees: If any action at law or equity is brought to enforce or interpret the terms of this
Agreement, including collection of delinquent payment, the prevailing party shall be entitled to
reasonable attorney’s fees, costs and necessary disbursements in addition to any other relief to
which it may be entitled.
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EXHIBIT A

TRAINING PROGRAM

4.00  Unit(s) of training in the subject areas selected by the agency from the UC Davis
Continuing and Professional Education curriculum.

University will provide the following:

me oo o

o

Needs assessment, curriculum planning and implementation.

Instructional and student services.

Instructional materials.

Evaluation and feedback.

Continuing education credit.

Off-site training site and audio-visual equipment when on-site facility and
equipment are not available. (Extra training units may be charged.)

Food and non-alcoholic beverages when requested by the User in writing. (Extra
training units may be charged.)

Any other items when requested by the User in writing and approved by
University. (Extra training units may be charged.)

Per client request, 7% cost share shall be applied only to actual expenses incurred
under this contract.

User will provide the following:

a.

b.

Training facility and audio-visual equipment.
On-site coordination of training.

Training Units CHS Daily Rate

4.00

$4,250.00 $17,000.00 Total Contract Amount
($1,190.00) Less CPE 7% Cost Share

$15,810.00 Total Client Contract Share

UCD#A
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Exhibit B

INSERT EXHIBIT B INFORMATION HERE, IF THERE IS NO EXHIBIT B, PLEASE
STATE “N/A”™ ON THIS EXHIBIT.

N/A
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Item 2G3
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES

AND PUBLIC GUARDIAN

Courthouse Annex, 270 County Hospital Road, Suite 207, Quincy, California 95971

(530) 283-6350
Fax: (630) 283-6368

NEAL CAIAZZO Toll Free: (800) 242-3338
DIRECTOR

DATE: MAY 2, 2022

TO: HONORABLE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

FROM: NEAL CAIAZZO, DIRECTOR
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES

SUBJ: BOARD AGENDA ITEM FOR MAY 17, 2022 — CONSENT AGENDA

RE: APPROVAL OF CONTRACT FOR VEHICLE MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR
SERVICES

it is Recommended that the Board of Supervisors

Approve and authorize the Board Chair to sign an agreement with Les Schwab — Curran Tire
Center for vehicle maintenance and repair for FY 2022-2023. Agreement not to exceed $20,000.

Background and Discussion

The Department of Social Services annually executes contracts for vehicle maintenance and
repair. A contract with Les Schwab — Curran Tire Center is before the Board today for your

approval.

Financial Impact

Funds have been appropriated in the proposed Department budget to cover the cost of these
agreements.

Other Agency Involvement

County Counsel has reviewed the agreements and approved them as to form.

Copies (cover memo only): DSS Management Staff

Enclosures (2)
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Services Agreement

This Agreement is made by and between the COUNTY OF PLUMAS, a political

subdivision of the State of California, by and through its Department of Social Services
(hereinafter referred to as “County”), and RSH, Inc., a California Corporation dba Curran Tire
Center (hereinafter referred to as “Contractor™).

The parties agree as follows:

l.

COUNTY INITIALS -1 - CONTRACTOR INITIALS

Scope of Work. Contractor shall provide the County with services as set forth in Exhibit
A, attached hereto.

Compensation. County shall pay Contractor for services provided to County pursuant to
this Agreement in the manner set forth in Exhibit B, attached hereto. The total amount
paid by County to Contractor under this Agreement shall not exceed TWENTY
THOUSAND Dollars ($20,000.00).

Term. The term of this agreement shall be from JULY 1, 2022 through JUNE 30, 2023,
unless terminated earlier as provided herein.

Termination. Either party may terminate this agreement by giving thirty (30) days
written notice to the other party.

Non-Appropriation of Funds. It is mutually agreed that if, for the current fiscal year
and/or any subsequent fiscal years covered under this Agreement, insufficient funds are
appropriated to make the payments called for by this Agreement, this Agreement shall be
of no further force or effect. In this event, the County shall have no liability to pay any
further funds whatsoever to Contractor or furnish any other consideration under this
Agreement and Contractor shall not be obligated to perform any further services under
this Agreement. If funding for any fiscal year is reduced or deleted for the purposes of
this program, the County shall have the option to either cancel this Agreement with no
further liability incurring to the County, or offer an amendment to Contractor to reflect
the reduced amount available to the program. The parties acknowledge and agree that the
limitations set forth above are required by Article XVI, section 18 of the California
Constitution. Contractor acknowledges and agrees that said Article XVI, section 18 of
the California Constitution supersedes any conflicting law, rule, regulation or statute.

Warranty and Legal Compliance. The services provided under this Agreement are non-
exclusive and shall be completed promptly and competently. Contractor shall guarantee
all parts and labor for a period of one year following the expiration of the term of this
Agreement unless otherwise specified in Exhibit A. Contractor agrees to comply with all
applicable terms of state and federal laws and regulations, all applicable grant funding
conditions, and all applicable terms of the Plumas County Code and the Plumas County
Purchasing and Practice Policies.
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7. Amendment. This Agreement may be amended at any time by mutual agreement of the
parties, expressed in writing and duly executed by both parties. No alteration of the
terms of this Agreement shall be valid or binding upon either party unless made in
writing and duly executed by both parties.

8. Indemnification. To the furthest extent permitted by law (including without limitation
California Civil Code Sections 2782 and 2782.8, if applicable), County shall not be liable
for, and Contractor shall defend and indemnify County and its officers, agents,
employees, and volunteers (collectively “County Parties™), against any and all claims,
deductibles, self-insured retentions, demands, liability, judgments, awards, fines,
mechanics’ liens or other liens, labor disputes, losses, damages, expenses, charges or
costs of any kind or character, including attorney’s fees and court costs (hereinafter
collectively referred to as “Claims™), which arise out of or are in any way connected to
the work covered by this Agreement arising either directly or indirectly from any act,
error, omission or negligence of Contractor or its officers, employees, agents, contractors,
licensees or servants, including, without limitation, Claims caused by the concurrent
negligent act, error or omission, whether active or passive of County Parties. Contractor
shall have no obligation, however, to defend or indemnify County Parties from a Claim if
it is determined by a court of competent jurisdiction that such Claim was caused by the
sole negligence or willful misconduct of County Parties. The obligations of this
indemnity shall be for the full amount of all damage to County, including defense costs,
and shall not be limited by any insurance limits.

9. Insurance. Contractor agrees to maintain the following insurance coverage throughout
the term of this Agreement:

a. Commercial general liability (and professional liability, if applicable to the
services provided) coverage, with minimum per occurrence limit of the
greater of (i) the limit available on the policy, or (ii) one million dollars
($1,000,000).

b. Automobile liability coverage (including non-owned automobiles), with
minimum bodily injury limit of the greater of (i) the limit available on the
policy, or (ii) two-hundred fifty thousand dollars ($250,000) per person and
five hundred thousand dollars ($500,000) per accident, as well as a minimum
property damage limit of the greater of (i) the limit available on the policy, or
(i1) fifty thousand dollars ($50,000) per accident.

c. Each policy of commercial general liability (and professional liability, if
applicable to the services provided) coverage and automobile liability
coverage (including non-owned automobiles) shall meet the following
requirements:

1. Each policy shall be endorsed to name the County, its officers, officials,
employees, representatives and agents (collectively, for the purpose of this
section 9, the “County™) as additional insureds. The Additional Insured

_ COUNTY INITIALS -2 CONTRACTOR INITIALS
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endorsement shall be at least as broad as ISO Form Number CG 20 38 04
13; and

ii. All coverage available under such policy to Contractor, as the named
insured, shall also be available and applicable to the County, as the
additional insured; and

iii.  All of Contractor’s available insurance proceeds in excess of the specified
minimum limits shall be available to satisfy any and all claims of the
County, including defense costs and damages; and

iv. Any insurance limitations are independent of and shall not limit the
indemnification terms of this Agreement; and

v. Contractor’s policy shall be primary insurance as respects the County, its
officers, officials, employees, representatives and agents, and any
insurance or self-insurance maintained by the County, its officers,
officials, employees, representatives and agents shall be in excess of the
Contractor’s insurance and shall not contribute with it, and such policy
shall contain any endorsements necessary to effectuate this provision. The
primary and non-contributory endorsement shall be at least as broad as
ISO Form 20 01 04 13; and

vi. To the extent that Contractor carries any excess insurance policy
applicable to the work performed under this Agreement, such excess
insurance policy shall also apply on a primary and non-contributory basis
for the benefit of the County before the County’s own primary insurance
policy or self-insurance shall be called upon to protect it as a named
insured, and such policy shall contain any endorsements necessary to
effectuate this provision.

d. Workers Compensation insurance in accordance with California state law.

If requested by County in writing, Contractor shall furnish a certificate of insurance
satisfactory to County as evidence that the insurance required above is being maintained.
Said certificate of insurance shall include a provision stating that the insurers will not
cancel the insurance coverage without thirty (30) days’ prior written notice to the County.
County reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all required insurance
policies, including endorsements affecting the coverage required by these specifications
at any time. Contractor shall require all subcontractors to comply with all
indemnification and insurance requirements of this agreement, and Contractor shall
verify subcontractor’s compliance.

Licenses and Permits. Contractor represents and warrants to County that it or its

principals have all licenses, permits, qualifications, and approvals of whatsoever nature
that are legally required for Contractor to practice its profession and to perform its duties
and obligations under this Agreement. Contractor represents and warrants to County that
Contractor shall, at its sole cost and expense, keep in effect at all times during the term of

_ COUNTY INITIALS -3 CONTRACTOR INITIALS
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1.

17.

19.

20.

this Agreement any licenses, permits, and approvals that are legally required for
Contractor or its principals to practice its professions and to perform its duties and
obligations under this Agreement

Relationship of Parties. It is understood that Contractor is not acting hereunder as an
employee of the County, but solely as an independent contractor. Contractor, by virtue of
this Agreement, has no authority to bind, or incur any obligation on behalf of, County.
Except as expressly provided in this Agreement, Contractor has no authority or
responsibility to exercise any rights or power vested in County. It is understood by both
Contractor and County that this Agreement shall not under any circumstances be
construed or considered to create an employer-employee relationship or joint venture.

Assignment. Contractor may not assign, subcontract, sublet, or transfer its interest in this
Agreement without the prior written consent of the County.

Non-discrimination. Contractor agrees not to discriminate in the provision of service
under this Agreement on the basis of race, color, religion, marital status, national origin,
ancestry, sex, sexual orientation, physical or mental handicap, age, or medical condition.

Choice of Law. The laws of the State of California shall govern this agreement.

Interpretation. This agreement is the result of the joint efforts of both parties and their
attorneys. The agreement and each of its provisions will be interpreted fairly, simply,
and not strictly for or against either party.

Integration. This Agreement constitutes the entire understanding between the parties
respecting the subject matter contained herein and supersedes any and all prior oral or
written agreements regarding such subject matter.

Severability. The invalidity of any provision of this Agreement, as determined by a court
of competent jurisdiction, shall in no way affect the validity of any other provision
hereof.

Headings. The headings and captions contained in this Agreement are for convenience
only, and shall be of no force or effect in construing and interpreting the provisions of
this Agreement.

Waiver of Rights. No delay or failure of either party in exercising any right, and no
partial or single exercise of any right, shall be deemed to constitute a waiver of that right
or any other right.

Conflict of Interest. The parties to this Agreement have read and are aware of the
provisions of Government Code section 1090 e seq. and section 87100 ef seq. relating to
conflicts of interest of public officers and employees. Contractor represents that it is
unaware of any financial or economic interest of any public officer or employee of
County relating to this Agreement. It is further understood and agreed that if such a
financial interest does exist at the inception of this Agreement and is later discovered by
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21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

the County, the County may immediately terminate this Agreement by giving written
notice to Contractor.

Notice Addresses. All notices under this Agreement shall be effective only if made in
writing and delivered by personal service or by mail and addressed as follows. Either
party may, by written notice to the other, change its own mailing address.

County:

Department of Social Services/Public Guardian
County of Plumas

270 Co. Hospital Rd., Suite 207

Quincy, CA 95971

Attention: Christine Renteria

Contractor:

RHS. INC dba Curran Tire Center

116 E. Main Street

Quincy, CA 95971

Attention: CHRISTOPHER CURRAN

Time of the Essence. Time is hereby expressly declared to be of the essence of this

Agreement and of each and every provision thereof, and each such provision is hereby
made and declared to be a material, necessary, and essential part of this Agreement.

Contract Execution. Each individual executing this Agreement on behalf of Contractor
represents that he or she is fully authorized to execute and deliver this Agreement.

Retention of Records. If the maximum compensation payable under section 2 of this
Agreement exceeds $10,000, then, pursuant to California Government Code section
8546.7, the performance of any work under this Agreement is subject to the examination
and audit of the State Auditor at the request of the County or as part of any audit of the
County for a period of three years after final payment under the Agreement. Each party
hereto shall retain all records relating to the performance and administration of this
Agreement for three years after final payment hereunder, and Contractor agrees to
provide such records either to the County or to the State Auditor upon the request of
either the State Auditor or the County.

Conflicts. In the event of any conflict between the terms of this Agreement and the terms
of any exhibit hereto, the terms of this Agreement shall control, and the conflicting term
of the exhibit shall be given no effect. Any limitation of liability contained in an attached
exhibit shall be null and void.

COUNTY INITIALS -5- CONTRACTOR INITIALS
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement has been executed as of the date set forth

below.

CONTRACTOR:
RSH Inc., a California Corporation

By:

Name: CHRISTOPHER CURRAN
Title: CEO/CFO
Date signed:

COUNTY INITIALS
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COUNTY:

County of Plumas, a political subdivision of
the State of California

By:
Name: Kevin Goss, Chair
Title:  Board of Supervisors
Date signed:

ATTEST:

By:
Heidi White, Clerk of the Board
Date signed:

Approved as to form:

f< : ',fy
) /% 7// 4/28/2022
dshud\Bregk!

i
Joshud\Breghte

¢/ Deputy County Counsel I
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EXHIBIT A
Scope of Work
l. Provide the following automotive repair services on an as-needed basis upon request of
the County:
a. Lube, oil, and filter changes (LOF).
b. Sale and installation of new tires.
c. Tire rotation.
d. Mounting and balancing of tires.
e. Vehicle alignment.
f. Brakes and shocks repair and replacement.
g. Transmission Service
2. All work shall be provided in accordance with industry standards for high-quality

automotive repairs.

COUNTY INITIALS -7 - CONTRACTOR INITIALS
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EXHIBIT B
Fee Schedule
1. Labor shall be charged at $105/hr.
2. Prices for tires quoted prior to installation.
3. Prices for brake service quoted after inspection.
4. Front end alignment shall be charged at $109.99. Alignment service on all four wheels
shall be charged at $129.99
5. LOF changes with inspection shall be charged at current rate (all inclusive), depending on
the type of vehicle, for up to 5 quarts of oil, with no charge rotation with Les Schwab
Tires.
6. County shall be provided with a written estimate prior to any repairs. County shall not be

responsible for the cost of any repairs County did not authorize in advance of the repairs
being made. Contractor may not bill County more than the amount listed on the written
estimate authorized by the County. If at any time Contractor believes that repairs will
cost more than the County-authorized written estimate, Contractor shall provide a revised
written estimate to County and obtain County's authorization prior to continuing repairs.

7. Contractor shall be paid monthly in accordance with the terms of this Exhibit. Contractor
shall invoice County monthly based on the total of all services performed by Contractor
under this Agreement which have been completed to County's sole satisfaction.

COUNTY INITIALS -8- CONTRACTOR INITIALS



Item 2G4  -pARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
AND PUBLIC GUARDIAN

Courthouse Annex, 270 County Hospital Road, Suite 207, Quincy, California 95971

(530) 283-6350
Fax: (530) 283-6368

NEAL CAIAZZO Toll Free: (800) 242-3338
DIRECTOR
DATE: MAY 2, 2022
TO: HONORABLE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
FROM: NEAL CAIAZZO, DIRECTOR
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
SUBJ: AGENDA ITEM FOR MAY17, 2022 CONSENT AGENDA
RE: APPROVAL AND AUTHORIZATION FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL

SERVICES TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT WITH ENVIRONMENTAL
ALTERNATIVES FOR THE TRANSITIONAL HOUSING PROGRAM-PLUS

(THP-PLUS).

it is Recommended that the Board of Supervisors

Approve contract with Environmentai Alternatives for the operation of the Transitional Housing
Program-Plus for transitional foster youth and authorize the Board Chair to sign the agreements.

Background and Discussion

In 2001, the California State Legislature passed and the Governor signed AB 427 (Chapter 125,
Statutes of 2001) as an urgency statute. AB 427 established the Transitional Housing Placement
and Transitional Housing Placement-Plus (THP-Plus) programs to address the needs of the
young adults who “age out” or “emancipate” from the foster care system and are transitioning
into independent living. In passing this legislation, the State recognized the unique needs of
former foster youth and the challenges they face in such transitions.

Since its initial implementation, various steps have been taken by the Legislature to remove
barriers to the implementation of this housing and support program. The most significant step
for Plumas County occurred in 2006 with the adoption by the Legisiature of AB 1808 (Chapter
75, Statutes of 2006). This legislation changed the cost sharing structure for this program from
a 60% County share of the cost to 100% CWS Realignment Fund reimbursement for services
and housing support provided under this program.

Based on this change, in April, 2007 Pilumas County Department of Social Services submitted a
“letter of interest” to the California Department of Social Services and an ensuing County THP-
Plus Plan to fund two slots for transitional housing for young adulis ages 18-24 who have
emancipated out of the foster care system. Our request was approved.



The matter that is before the Board today is to approve a contract with Environmental
Alternatives for these services.

Financial Impact

The rate set for housing and supportive services is $2,434 per month for each of the two
approved slots. And, pursuant to AB 1808 costs for services and housing are 100% reimbursed

from CWS Realignment Funds.

Other Agency Involvement

The Office of County Counsel has reviewed the proposed contracts and has approved them as
to form.

Copies: PCDSS Management Staff (cover memo only)

Enclosures (2):
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County of Plumas

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

This Professional Services Agreement (“Agreement’) is entered into by and between the
County of Plumas (“County”), a political subdivision of the State of California, through its
Department of Social Services (“PCDSS”) and Environmental Alternatives (‘Provider”).

1. Services Provided by Provider. This Agreement establishes the terms and
conditions under which Provider will provide transitional housing through a County
certified Transitional Housing Placement-Plus Program (THP-Plus). The
purpose of the THP-Plus Program is to assist emancipated young adults as they
move from dependency to self-sufficiency by providing housing and supportive
services. The Provider shall provide those services described in Attachment A.

2. Compensation. County shall pay Provider for services rendered pursuant to this
Agreement at the time and in the amount set forth in Attachment “B”. The payment
specified in Attachment “B” shall be the only payment made to Provider for services
rendered pursuant to this Agreement. Provider shall submit all billing for said
services to County in the manner specified in Attachment “B”.

3. Term of Agreement. The term of this Agreement commences July 1, 2022 and shall
remain in effect through June 30, 2023, unless terminated earlier pursuant to this
Agreement.

4. Termination. Subject to a thirty-day written advance notification, this Agreement
may be terminated without cause by either party upon notice to the other party.
Upon termination, Provider shall immediately cease providing services to County.
County shall pay any monies due to Provider within thirty days of termination.

5. Non-Appropriation of Funds. It is mutually agreed that if, for the current fiscal year
and/or any subsequent fiscal years covered under this Agreement, insufficient funds are
appropriated to make the payments called for by this Agreement, this Agreement shall
be of no further force or effect. In this event, the County shall have no liability to pay
any further funds whatsoever to Contractor or furnish any other consideration under this
Agreement and Contractor shall not be obligated to perform any further services under
this Agreement. If funding for any fiscal year is reduced or deleted for the purposes of
this program, the County shall have the option to either cancel this Agreement with no
further liability incurring to the County, or offer an amendment to Contractor to reflect
the reduced amount available to the program. The parties acknowledge and agree that
the limitations set forth above are required by Article XV, section 18 of the California
Constitution. Contractor acknowledges and agrees that said Article XVI, section 18 of
the California Constitution supersedes any conflicting law, rule, regulation or statute.

6. Amendment. This Agreement may be amended at any time by mutual agreement of
the parties, expressed in writing and duly executed by both parties. No alteration of the
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terms of this Agreement shall be valid or binding upon either party unless made in
writing and duly executed by both parties.

7. Facilities, Equipment and Other Materials and Obligations of County. Provider
shall, at its sole cost and expense, furnish all facilities, equipment and other
materials which may be required for furnishing services pursuant to this Agreement.
In addition, the County shall:

a. Provide program consultation and technical assistance to Provider.

b. Monitor and evaluate Provider's performance, expenditures and service
levels for compliance with terms of this Agreement.

c. Provide Provider with reporting forms and/or formats and time frames for
submission of reports.

d. Review all invoices submitted by Provider for allowable costs and approve
for payment as appropriate conditioned in the availability of state funds.

e. Retain ownership and have prompt access to any report, evaluations,
preliminary findings, or data assembled/developed by Provider under this
Agreement.

f. Pre-approve initial referrals and all subsequent relocations of foster
children from one Provider location to another.

8. Drug-Free Work Place. Provider, and any of Provider's employees (if applicable), shall
comply with the County of Plumas policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace
(Personnel Rule 22.03).

9. Records. Provider agrees to provide reasonable access to records relating to the
services provided to County and agrees to provide any such records to County upon
completion of services under this Agreement. In addition to records related to the
subject matter of Provider’s services, Provider shall be responsible for maintaining such
records as may be necessary to document services performed and hours worked.

10.Independent Provider. The parties understand and agree that Provider is an
independent Provider and that no employment relationship between Provider and
County is created by this Agreement. County’s workers’ compensation insurance does
not cover Provider or any member of Provider’s staff. Provider shall, at Provider's own
risk and expense, determine the method and manner by which services are provided
under this Agreement. This Agreement is not an agency agreement, and Provider is not
the agent or legal representative of County for any purpose whatsoever. Provider is not
granted any express or implied right or authority to assume or create any obligation or
responsibility on behalf of, or in the name of, County, or to bind County in any manner
or thing whatsoever. During the term of this Agreement, no employee or independent
Provider of Provider shall become an employee or agent of County for any purpose.
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11.Licenses and Permits. Contractor represents and warrants to County that it or its
principals have all licenses, permits, qualifications, and approvals of whatsoever nature
that are legally required for Contractor to practice its profession and to perform its duties
and obligations under this Agreement. Contractor represents and warrants to County
that Contractor shall, at its sole cost and expense, keep in effect at all times during the
term of this Agreement any licenses, permits, and approvals that are legally required for
Contractor or its principals to practice its professions and to perform its duties and
obligations under this Agreement.

12.Assignment. The rights and duties established by this Agreement are not assignable
by either party, in whole or in part, without the prior written consent of the other party.

13.Alteration. No alteration or variation of the terms of this Agreement shall be valid
unless made in writing and signed by both parties.

14.Controlling Law. This Agreement shall be interpreted in accordance with the laws of
the State of California, and venue shall be in Plumas County.

15.Notices. All notices and demands of any kind which either party may require or desire
to serve on the other in connection with this Agreement must be served in writing either
by personal service or by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, and shall
be deposited in the United States Mail, with postage thereon fully prepaid, and
addressed to the party so to be served as follows:

If to "County”:

Neal Caiazzo, Director

Plumas County Department of Social Services
270 County Hospital Rd., Suite 207

Quincy, CA 95971

If to “Provider”;

Melody King, Asst. Executive Director
Environmental Alternatives

PO Box 3940

Quincy, CA 95971

(530) 283-3330

16. Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the
parties. There are no other promises, express or implied, between the parties, and
each party covenants to act in good faith at all times during the term of this
Agreement.

17. Severability. If any provisions of this Agreement are held to be invalid or
unenforceable, the remaining portions shall continue to be valid and enforceable. In
such an event, however, should any provision held to be invalid or unenforceable

3
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frustrate the purpose of this Agreement or render it meaningless, the agreement shall
be deemed cancelled.

18. Attachments.

All Attachments referred to herein are attached hereto and by this reference contained
herein. Attachments include:

Attachment A- Services

Attachment B- Payment

Attachment C- Additional

Attachment D- General Provisions
Attachment E- Business Associate Agreement

EXECUTION
CONTRACTOR: COUNTY:
Environmental Alternatives County of Plumas, a political subdivision of
the State of California
By:
Name: Melody King By:
Title: Chief Executive Officer Kevin Goss, Chair
Date signed: Board of Supervisors
Date signed:
ATTEST:
By: By:
Name: Jerome Dorris Heidi White, Clerk of the Board
Title: Chief Financial Officer Date signed:
Date signed:

Approved as to form:

P /e e
~ % — 4/28/2022
/ToshudBreckie

# Deputy County Counsel I
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ATTACHMENT A
AGREEMENT BETWEEN
PLUMAS COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
AND ENVIRONMENTAL ALTERNATIVES

SCOPE OF DUTIES

THP-Plus tenants are young adults who are former foster/probation youth who have
emancipated from the foster care system. THP-Plus tenants shall be at least 18 years of age
and not yet 24 years of age, and shall be pursuing County-approved goals utilizing a
STEP/THP-Plus Transitional Independent Living Plan (TILP). The Plumas County Department
of Social Services will provide emancipated foster/probation youth, ages 18 to 24, with housing
and support services designed to assist the youth in fulfilling the goals described in the youths'’
Supportive  Transitional Emancipation Program Transitional/Independent Living Plan
(STEP/TILP).

A1 DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES TO BE PERFORMED BY COUNTY:

1. County shall determine an emancipated youth’s eligibility for THP-Plus.

2. County shall initiate referrals to the THP-Plus Provider in coordination with the
contracted ILP provider.

3. County shall refer eligible youth to the THP-Plus Provider best suited to an
eligible youth’s unique needs.

4. County shall certify the providers of THP-Plus program once proof of compliance
with applicable regulations and statutes are provided.

5. County shall periodically inspect housing units used by the program.

6. County shall obtain feedback from participants via focus groups or client
satisfaction surveys.

7. County shall review monthly program reports and assemble data for annual
California Department of Social Services (CDSS) report.

8. County shall pay the Provider the rate defined in Paragraph B.2 of
ATTACHMENT B.

A.2 SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED BY PROVIDER:

1. Provider shall review the application of all referred youth, including at least one
interview.

2. Provider shall decide to accept or reject the application. Application rejections will
be in writing and must include specific details supporting the decision to reject.

5
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3. Provider shall assess youth’s current strengths and needs, at the time of intake
to establish a baseline, using Anseli-Casey Life Skills Assessment.

4. Provider shall assist participating youth in developing and meeting the goals of
the STEP/TILP and coordinate services with the ILP coordinator and other
community and public partners.

5. Provider shall develop a contract with each youth, detailing the rights and
responsibilities of each party and under which each party agrees to the
requirements.

6. Provider shall provide case management services to ensure participating youth
move toward self sufficiency and permanent housing. These services will include
life skills training, roommate mediation, and services to help youth build
relationships with family and community.

7. Provider shall provide 24-hour crisis intervention and support which will include
providing each youth with an emergency telephone number.

8. Provider shall provide access to on call mental health services.

9. Provider shall provide or assist the youth in receiving individual and group
therapy, as needed to meet emancipation goals.

10. Provider shall assure youth receives medical and dental care.

11. Provider shall provide educational advocacy and support, including support for
youth to pursue college education or vocational training.

12. Provider shall provide job readiness training and support including linkage to the
Workforce Investment Act (WIA) partners, One-Stop Centers, and other
appropriate employment resources.

13. Provider shall provide youth with mentoring and assist youth in establishing a
permanent relationship with at least one caring adult.

14. Provider shall provide a system for participants to pay for utilities, telephone, and
rent.

15. Provider shall provide adequate allowance for each participant to purchase food
and other necessities.

16. Provider shall provide apartment furnishings, directly or through a stipend.

17. Provider shall provide youth assistance in finding and maintaining affordable
housing.
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18. Provider shall provide participants an FDIC insured savings account for funds
retained by the provider on behalf of the youth and economic literacy training.

19. Provider shall provide an emancipation fund for each youth into which $100.00
per month will be deposited.

20. Provider shall provide assistance with security deposits and moving assistance.
21. Provider shall provide transportation assistance.

22. Provider shall provide advocacy, when appropriate, to obtain public benefit
assistance.

23. Provider shall provide services for pregnant or parenting participants including
assistance in securing child care, parent education and support, maternity care,
and domestic violence education.

24. Provider shall maintain a case manager to youth ratio of 1 to 12 for participants.
The provided ratio for parenting youth will be provided at the ratio of 1 to 8.

25. Provider shall provide a minimum 15 hours of training specific to working with

eligible youth, designed to ensure employees can adequately counsel, train, and
supervise youth to prepare them for successful independent living.

A.3 PROGRAM GOALS

1. Within 12 months, 50% of participating youth will have a high school diploma or
equivalent.

2. Within 12 months, 100% of participating youth will be employed.

3. Within 12 months, the average hourly wage of participating youth will be the
minimum wage.

4. Within 12 months, 50% of participating youth will have a consistent, supportive
relationship with a caring adult.

5. Within 12 months, 50% of participating youth will have retained their housing.
6. Within 60 days, all participants will have some form of health insurance.
A.4 REPORTING AND EVALUATION RESPONSIBILITIES OF PROVIDER

1. Provider shall provide monthly status reports of participants’ progress toward
goals.

2. Provider shall provide Ansell-Casey Life Skills Assessment results for each
participant, no less than every six months.
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3. Provider shall provide information for the annual CDSS report and the THP-Plus
Tracker system.

4. Provider shall provide post-discharge follow up assessments for participants,
using the program goals for a period of 2 years.

A.5 REGULATORY DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF PROVIDER

1. Provider shall provide proof of compliance with applicable sections of the Welfare
and Institutions Code and the Health and Safety Code necessary for County
certification of the program.

2. Provider shall provide proof of compliance with tenants’ rights, housing statutes,
employee regulations necessary for County certification of the program.

3. Provider shall respect and keep confidential information about the participants
and their families.

4. Provider shall provide certification that civil rights/non-discrimination training was
provided to all contract staff within 60 days of contract initiation.

5. Provider shall comply with any findings or recommendations of State or Federal
audits and reviews.

END OF ATTACHMENT A
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B.1.

B.2

ATTACHMENT B
AGREEMENT BETWEEN
PLUMAS COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
AND ENVIRONMENTAL ALTERNATIVES

County shall pay to Provider for services described in Attachment A as follows:

B.1.1 The Maximum Contract Amount in Paragraph B.2 includes compensation to
Provider for services performed pursuant to this contract.

B.1.2 County will pay for additional expenses as necessary for each client only if
such expenses have been pre-authorized in writing by County.

B.1.3 Provider shall not be entitled to payment unless and until Provider issues a
monthly billing statement to County and provides the following information:
at a minimum the child(ren’s) name, dates, rate, location and discharge
outcome: i.e., return to parents, other foster care, group homes, or other,
status toward program goals, i.e., A.3.

B.1.4 County shall review for approval, all invoices within thirty days of receipt and
authorize payment within fifteen days of approval.

B.1.5 County to authorize up to 2 youth at any given time.

PAYMENT GRID
Service Funding Unit type Total # Total
Description Source units
Transitional Per Month/ 24 @
: THP-Plus $2,434.00 $58,416.00
Housing Per Youth oer unit

Maximum Contract Amount: 12 Months
**Contingent upon the availability of funds and approval of the Board of Supervisors.

END OF ATTACHMENT B
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CcA1

C.2

C3

C4

(0N

ATTACHMENT C
AGREEMENT BETWEEN
PLUMAS COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
AND ENVIRONMENTAL ALTERNATIVES

ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS
INTERPRETATION OF AGREEMENT.

This Agreement shall be governed and construed in accordance with all applicable laws
and regulations and with contractual obligations of Plumas County under an allocation
agreement between County and the State of California Department of Social Services.
Provider agrees to comply with all contractual provisions of said contract as it applies to
County.

REPORTS.
Provider shall submit reports as required by Plumas County.
AVAILABILITY OF BOOKS AND RECORDS.

Provider agrees to make all of its books and records, pertaining to the goods and services
furnished under the terms of this Agreement, available for inspection, examination or
copying, by County, the State Department of Justice, the State Department of Health
Services, the State Department of Social Services and the United States Department of
Health Services, at all reasonable times at the Provider's place of business or at such
other mutually agreeable location in California, in a form maintained in accordance with
the general standards applicable to such book or record keeping, for a term of at least five
years from the close of the County’s fiscal year in which the Agreement was in effect.

INSPECTION.

County and the California Department of Social Services may evaluate through inspection
or other means, the quality, appropriateness and timeliness of services performed under
this Agreement.

SUBCONTRACTS.

All subcontracts must be in writing and be subject to the same terms and conditions

applicable to Provider under this Agreement.

END OF ATTACHMENT C
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ATTACHMENT D
AGREEMENT BETWEEN
PLUMAS COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
AND ENVIRONMENTAL ALTERNATIVES

GENERAL PROVISIONS

D.1 INDEPENDENT PROVIDER. For all purposes arising out of this Agreement, Provider
shall be: an independent Provider and each and every employee, agent, servant,
partner, and shareholder of Provider (collectively referred to as “The Provider”) shall not
be for any purpose of this Agreement, an employee of County. Furthermore, this
Agreement shall not under any circumstance be construed or considered to be joint
powers agreement as described in California Government Code sections 6000 et seq.,
or otherwise. As an independent Provider, the following shall apply:

D.1.1 Provider shall determine the method, details and means of performing the
services to be provided by Provider as described in this Agreement.

D.1.2 Provider shall be responsible to County only for the requirements and results
specified by this Agreement and, except as specifically provided in this
Agreement, shall not be subject to County’s control with respect to the
physical actions or activities of Provider in fulfillment of the requirements of
this Agreement.

D.1.3 Provider shall be responsible for its own operating costs and expenses,
property and income taxes, workers’ compensation insurance and any other
costs and expenses in connection with performance of services under this
Agreement.

D.1.4 Provider is not, and shall not be, entitled to receive from or through County,
and County shall not provide or be obligated to provide the Provider with
workers’ compensation coverage, unemployment insurance coverage or any
other type of employee or worker insurance or benefit coverage required or
provided by any federal, state or local law or regulation for, or normally
afforded to, any employee of County.

D.1.5 Provider shall not be entitled to have County withhold or pay, and County
shall not withhold or pay, on behalf of Provider any tax or money relating to
the Social Security Old Age Pension Program, Social Security Disability
Program or any other type of pension, annuity or disability program required
or provided by any federal, state or local law or regulation for, or normally
afforded to, any employee of County.

D.1.6 Provider shall not be entitled to participate in, or receive any benefit from, or
make any claim against any County fringe benefit program including, but not
limited to, County’s pension plan, medical and health plan, dental plan, life
insurance plan, or other type of benefit program, plan or coverage designated
for, provided to, or offered to County’s employees.
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D.2

D.3

D.4

D.5

D.1.7 County shall not withhold or pay on behalf of Provider any federal, state or
local tax including, but not limited to, any personal income tax owed by
Provider.

D.1.8 Provider is, and at all times during the term of this Agreement shall represent
and conduct itself as, an independent Provider and not as an employee of
County.

D.1.9 Provider shall not have the authority, express or implied, to act on behalf of,
bind or oblige the County in any way without the written consent of the
County.

PERS ELIGIBILITY INDEMNITY. In the event that Provider or any employee, agent, or
subcontractor of Provider providing services under this Agreement claims or is
determined by a court of competent jurisdiction or the California Public Employees
Retirement System (PERS) to be eligible for enroliment in PERS as an employee of the
County, Provider shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmiess County for the payment of
any employee and/or employer contributions for PERS benefits on behalf of Provider or
its employees, agents, or subcontractors, as well as for the payment of any penalties
and interest on such contributions, which would otherwise be the responsibility of
County.

Notwithstanding any other agency, state or federal policy, rule, regulation, law or
ordinance to the contrary, Provider and any of its employees, agents, and
subcontractors providing service under this Agreement shall not qualify for or become
entitled to, and hereby agree to waive any claims to, any compensation, benefit, or any
incident of employment by County, including but not limited to eligibility to enroll in
PERS as an employee of County and entitlement to any contribution to be paid by
County for employer contribution and/or employee contributions for PERS benefits.

LICENSES, PERMITS, ETC. Provider represents and warrants to County that it has all
licenses, permits, qualifications, and approvals of whatsoever nature which are legally
required for Provider to practice its profession. Provider represents and warrants to
County that Provider shall, at its sole cost and expense, keep in effect or obtain at all
times during the term of this Agreement any licenses, permits, and approvals which are
legally required for Provider to practice its profession at the time the services are
performed.

CHANGE IN STATUTES OR REGULATIONS. If there is a change of statutes or
regulations applicable to the subject matter of this Agreement, both parties agree to be
governed by the new provisions, unless either party gives notice to terminate pursuant
to the terms of this Agreement.

TIME. Provider shall devote such time to the performance of services pursuant to this
Agreement as may be reasonably necessary for the satisfactory performance of
Provider’s obligations pursuant to this Agreement. Neither party shall be considered in
default of this Agreement to the extent performance is prevented or delayed by any
cause, present or future, which is beyond the reasonable control of the party.
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D.6 INSURANCE.

D.6.1 Prior to rendering services provided by the terms and conditions of this
Agreement, Provider shall acquire and maintain during the term of this
Agreement, insurance coverage through and with an insurer acceptable to
County, naming the County and County’s officers, employees, agents and
independent Providers as additional insured (hereinafter referred to as the
insurance). The insurance shall contain the following coverages:

D.6.1.1 Comprehensive general liability insurance including
comprehensive liability insurance with minimum coverage of One
Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence and with not less than
One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) aggregate; Provider shall insure
both County and Provider against any liability arising under or
related to this Agreement.

D.6.1.2 During the term of this Agreement, Provider shall maintain in full
force and effect a policy of professional errors and omissions
insurance with policy limits of not less than One Million Dollars
($1,000,000) per incident and One Million Dollars ($1,000,000)
annual aggregate, with deductible or self-insured portion not to
exceed Two Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($2,500).

D.6.1.3 Comprehensive automobile liability insurance with minimum
coverage of Five Hundred Thousand Dollars ($500,000) per
occurrence and with not less than Five Hundred Thousand
Dollars ($500,000) on reserve in aggregate, with combined single
limit including owned, non-owned and hired vehicles.

D.6.1.4 Workers’ Compensation Insurance coverage for all of Provider's
employees and other persons for whom Provider is responsible to
provide such insurance coverage, as provided by Division 4 and
4.5 of the California Labor Code.

D.6.2 The limits of insurance herein shall not limit the liability of the Provider
hereunder.

D.6.3 In respect to any insurance herein, if the aggregate limit available becomes
less than that required above, other excess insurance shall be acquired and
maintained immediately. For the purpose of any insurance terms of this
Agreement, “aggregate limit available” is defined as the total policy limits
available for all claims made during the policy period.

D.6.4 The insurance shall include an endorsement that no cancellation or material
change adversely affecting any coverage provided by the insurance may be
made until twenty (20) days after written notice is delivered to County.

D.6.5 The insurance policy forms, endorsements and insurer(s) issuing the
insurance shall be satisfactory to County at its sole and absolute discretion.
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The amount of any deductible payable by the insured shall be subject to the
prior approval of the County and the County, as a condition of its approval,
may require such proof of the adequacy of Provider’s financial resources as it
may see fit.

D.6.6 Prior to Provider rendering services provided by this Agreement, and
immediately upon acquiring additional insurance, Provider shall deliver a
certificate of insurance describing the insurance coverages and
endorsements to:

Neal Caiazzo, Director

Plumas County Department of Social Services
270 County Hospital Rd., Suite 207

Quincy, CA 95971

Upon County’s request, Provider shall deliver certified copies of any
insurance policy to County.

D.6.7 Provider shall not render any services under the terms and conditions of this
Agreement unless each type of insurance coverage and endorsements is in
effect and Provider has delivered the certificate(s) of insurance to County as
previously described. If Provider shall fail to procure and maintain said
insurance, County may; but shall not be required to, procure and maintain the
same, and the premiums of such insurance shall be paid by Provider to
County on demand. The policies of insurance provided herein which are to
be provided by Provider shall be for a period of not less than one year, it
being understood and agreed that twenty (20) days prior to the expiration of
any policy of insurance, Provider will deliver to County a renewal or new
policy to take the place of the expiring policy.

D.6.8 County shall have the right to request such further coverages and/or
endorsements on the insurance as County deems necessary, at Provider’s
expense. The amounts, insurance policy forms, endorsements and insurer(s)
issuing the insurance shall be satisfactory to County in its sole and absolute
discretion.

D.6.8 Any sub-Provider(s), independent Provider(s) or any type of agent(s)
performing or hired to perform any term or condition of this Agreement on
behalf of Provider, as may be allowed by this Agreement (hereinafter referred
to as the “SECONDARY PARTIES”), shall comply with each term and
condition of this section D.5 entitled “INSURANCE”. Furthermore, Provider
shall be responsible for the SECONDARY PARTIES’ acts and satisfactory
performance of the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

D.7 INDEMNITY. Provider shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless County, its elected
and appointed councils, boards, commissions, officers, agents, and employees from
any liability, including attorneys’ fees, for damage or claims for damage for any
economic loss or personal injury, including death, as well as for property damage, which
may arise from the intentional or negligent acts or omissions of Provider in the
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D.8

D.9

D.10

D.11

D.12

D.13

D.14

performance of services rendered under this Agreement by Provider, or any of
Provider's officers, agents, employees, Providers, sub-Providers, or volunteers.

PROVIDER NOT AGENT. Except as County may specify in writing, Provider shall have
no authority, express or implied, to act on behalf of County in any capacity whatsoever
as an agent Provider shall have no authority, express or implied, pursuant to this
Agreement to bind County to any obligation whatsoever.

ASSIGNMENT PROHIBITED. Provider may not assign any right or obligation pursuant
to this Agreement. Any attempted or purported assignment of any right or obligation
pursuant to this Agreement shall be void and of no legal effect.

PERSONNEL. Provider shall assign only competent personnel to perform services
pursuant to this Agreement. In the event that County, in its sole discretion at any time
during the term of this Agreement, desires the removal of any person or persons
assigned by Provider to perform services pursuant to this Agreement, Provider shall
remove any such person immediately upon receiving notice from County of its desire for
removal of such person or persons.

STANDARD OF PERFORMANCE. Provider shall perform all services required
pursuant to this Agreement in the manner and according to the standards observed by a
competent practitioner of the profession in which Provider is engaged. All products of
whatsoever nature which Provider delivers to County pursuant to this Agreement shall
be prepared in a first class and workmanlike manner and shall conform to the standards
of quality normally observed by a person practicing in Provider's profession.

POSSESSORY INTEREST. The parties to this Agreement recognize that certain rights
to property may create a “‘possessory interest’, as those words are used in the
California Revenue and Taxation Code (107). For all purposes of compliance by County
with Section 107.6 of the California Revenue and Taxation Code, this recital shall be
deemed full compliance by the County. All questions of initial determination of
possessory interest and valuation of such interest, if any, shall be the responsibility of
the County Assessor and the contracting parties hereto. A taxable possessory interest
may be created by this, if created, and the party in whom such an interest is vested will
be subject to the payment of property taxes levied on such an interest.

TAXES. Provider hereby grants to the County the authority to deduct from any
payments to Provider any County imposed taxes, fines, penalties and related charges
which are delinquent at time such payments under this Agreement are due to Provider.

TERMINATION. County shall have the right to terminate this Agreement at any time by
giving thirty (30) days notice in writing of such termination to Provider. In the event
County gives notice of termination, Provider shall immediately cease rendering service
upon receipt of such written notice and the following shall apply:

D.14.1 Provider shall deliver to County copies of all writings prepared by it pursuant
to this Agreement. The term “writings” shall be construed to mean and
include: handwriting, typewriting, printing, photostatting, photographing
computer storage medium (tapes, disks, diskettes, etc.) and every other

15



EA THP-Plus DSS 22-23-014

D.15

D.16

D.17

means of recording upon any tangible thing, and form of communication or
representation, including letters, pictures, sounds, or symbols, or
combinations thereof.

D.14.2 County shall pay Provider the reasonable value of services rendered by
Provider to the date of termination pursuant to this Agreement not to exceed
the amount documented by the Provider and approved by County as work
accomplished to date. Further provided, however, County shall not in any
manner be liable for lost profits which might have been made by Provider
had Provider completed the services required by this Agreement. In this
regard, Provider shall furnish to County such financial information as, in the
judgment of the County, is necessary to determine the reasonable value of
the services rendered by Provider. In the event of a dispute as to the
reasonable value of the services rendered by Provider, the decision of
County shall be final. The foregoing is cumulative and does not affect any
right or remedy which County may have in law or equity.

D.14.3 Provider may terminate its services under this Agreement upon thirty (30)
working days written notice to the County, without liability for damages, if
Provider is not compensated according to the provisions of the Agreement
or upon any other material breach of the Agreement by County, provided
that Provider has first provided County with a written notice of any alleged
breach, specifying the nature of the alleged breach and providing not less
than ten (10) working days within which the County may cure the alleged
breach.

OWNERSHIP OF INFORMATION. All professional and technical information
developed under this Agreement and all work sheets, reports, and related data shall
become and/or remain the property of County, and Provider agrees to deliver
reproducible copies of such documents to County on completion of the services
hereunder. The County agrees to indemnify and hold Provider harmless from any claim
arising out of reuse of the information for other than this project.

WAIVER. The delay or failure of either party at any time to require performance or
compliance by the other of any of its obligations or agreements shall in no way be
deemed a waiver of those rights to require such performance or compliance. No waiver
of any provision of this Agreement shall be effective unless in writing and signed by a
duly authorized representative of the party against whom enforcement of a waiver is
sought. The waiver of any right or remedy in respect to any occurrence or event shall
not be deemed a waiver of any right or remedy in respect to any other occurrence or
event, nor shall any waiver constitute a continuing waiver.

COMPLETENESS OF INSTRUMENT. This Agreement, together with its specific
references and attachments, constitutes all of the agreements, understandings,
representations, conditions, warranties and covenants made by and between the parties
hereto. Unless set forth herein, neither party shall be liable for any representations
made, express or implied.
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D.18

D.19

D.20

D.21

D.22

D.23

D.24

D.25

D.26

SUPERSEDES PRIOR AGREEMENTS. It is the intention of the parties hereto that this
Agreement shall supersede any prior agreements, discussions, commitments,
representations, or agreements, written or oral, between the parties hereto.

ATTORNEY’S FEES. If any action at law or in equity, including an action for
declaratory relief, is brought to enforce or interpret provisions of this Agreement, the
prevailing party shall be entitled to reasonable attorney’s fees, which may be set by the
court in the same action or in a separate action brought for that purpose, in addition to
any other relief to which such party may be entitled.

MINOR AUDITOR REVISION. In the event the Plumas County Auditor’'s Office finds a
mathematical discrepancy between the terms of the agreement and actual invoices or
payments, provided that such discrepancy does not exceed one percent (1%) of the
Agreement amount, the Auditor's Office may make the adjustment in any payment or
payments without requiring an amendment to the Agreement to provide for such
adjustment. Should the County or the Provider disagree with such adjustment, they
reserve the right to contest such adjustment and/or to request corrective amendment.

CAPTIONS. The captions of this Agreement are for convenience in reference only and
the words contained therein shall in no way be held to explain, modify, amplify or aid in
the interpretation, construction or meaning of the provisions of this Agreement.

DEFINITIONS. Unless otherwise provided in this Agreement, or unless the context
otherwise requires, the following definitions and rules of construction shall apply herein.

D.22.1 Number and Gender. In this Agreement, the neuter gender includes the
feminine and masculine, the singular includes the plural, and the word
‘person” includes corporations, partnerships, firms or associations,
wherever the context so requires.

D.22.2 Mandatory and Permissive. “Shall” and “will’ and “agrees” are mandatory.
‘May” is permissive.

TERM INCLUDES EXTENSIONS. All references to the term of this Agreement or the
Agreement Term shall include any extensions of such term.

SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS. All representations, covenants and warranties
specifically set forth in this Agreement, by or on behalf of, or for the benefit of any or all
of the parties hereto, shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of such party, its
successors and assigns.

MODIFICATION. No modification or waiver of any provisions of this Agreement or its
attachments shall be effective unless such waiver or modification shall be in writing,
signed by all parties, and then shall be effective only for the period and on the condition,
and for the specific instance for which given.

COUNTERPARTS. This Agreement may be executed simultaneously and in several
counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, but which together shall
constitute one and the same instrument.
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D.27 OTHER DOCUMENTS. The parties agree that they shall cooperate in good faith to

D.28

D.29

D.30

D.31

D.32

D.33

D.34

accomplish the object of this Agreement and, to that end, agree to execute and deliver
such other and further instruments and documents as may be necessary and
convenient to the fulfillment of these purposes.

PARTIAL INVALIDITY. If any term, covenant, condition or provision of this Agreement
is held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void or unenforceable, the
remainder of the provision and/or provisions shall remain in full force and effect and
shall in no way be affected, impaired or invalidated.

VENUE. It is agreed by the parties hereto that unless otherwise expressly waived by
them, any action brought to enforce any of the provisions hereof or for declaratory relief
hereunder shall be filed and remain in a court of competent jurisdiction in the County of
Plumas, State of California.

CONTROLLING LAW. The validity, interpretation and performance of this Agreement
shall be controlled by and construed under the laws of the State of California.

CALIFORNIA TORT CLAIMS ACT. Notwithstanding any term or condition of this
Agreement, the provisions, and related provisions, of the California Tort Claims Act,
division 3.6 of the Government Code, are not waived by County and shall apply to any
claim against County arising out of any acts or conduct under the terms and conditions
of this Agreement.

TIME IS OF THE ESSENCE. Time is of the essence of this Agreement and each
covenant and term herein.

AUTHORITY. All parties to this Agreement warrant and represent that they have the
power and authority to enter into this Agreement in the names, titles and capacities
herein stated and on behalf of any entities, persons, estates or firms represented or
purported to be represented by such entity(s), person(s), estate(s) or firm(s) and that all
formal requirements necessary or required by any state and/or federal law in order to
enter into this Agreement are in full compliance. Further, by entering into this
Agreement, neither party hereto shall have breached the terms nor conditions of any
contract or agreement to which such party is obligated, which such breach would have a
material effect hereon.

CORPORATE AUTHORITY. If Provider is a corporation or public agency, each
individual executing this Agreement on behalf of said corporation or public agency
represents and warrants that he or she is duly authorized to execute and deliver this
Agreement on behalf of said corporation, in accordance with a duly adopted resolution
of the Board of Directors of said corporation or in accordance with the bylaws of said
corporation or Board of Commission of said public agency, and that this Agreement is
binding upon said corporation or public entity in accordance with its terms. If Provider is
a corporation, Provider shall, within thirty (30) days after execution of this Agreement,
deliver to County a certified copy of a resolution of the Board of Directors of said
corporation authorizing or ratifying the execution of this Agreement.
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D.35

D.36

D.37

CONFLICT OF INTEREST.

D.35.1 Legal Compliance. Provider agrees at all times in performance of this
agreement to comply with the law of the State of California regarding
conflicts of interest, including, but not limited to, Article 4 of Chapter 1,
Division 4, Title 1 of the California Government Code, commencing with
Section 1090 and Chapter 7 of Title 9 of said Code, commencing with
Section 87100, including regulations promulgated by the California Fair
Political Practices Commission.

D.35.2 Advisement. Provider agrees that if any facts come to its attention which
raises any questions as to the applicability of this law, it will imnmediately
inform the County designated representative and provide all information
needed for resolution of the questions.

D.35.3 Admonition. Without limitation of the covenants in subparagraphs D.34.1
AND D.24.2, Provider is admonished hereby as follows:

The statues, regulations and laws referenced in this provision D.34 include,
but are not limited to, a prohibition against any public officer, including
Provider for this purpose, from making any decision on behalf of County in
which such officer has a direct or indirect financial interest. A violation
occurs if the public officer influences or participates in any County decision
which has the potential to confer any pecuniary benefit on Provider or any
business firm in which Provider has an interest of any type, with certain
narrow exceptions.

NONDISCRIMINATION. During the performance of the agreement, Provider shall not
unlawfully discriminate against any employee of the Provider or of the County or
applicant for employment or for services or any member of the public because of race,
religion, color, national origin, ancestry, physical handicap, medical condition, marital
status, age or sex. Provider shall ensure that in the provision of services under this
Agreement, its employees and applicants for employment and any member of the public
are free from such discrimination. Provider shall comply with the provisions of the Fair
Employment and Housing Act (Government Code Section 12900 et seq.). The
applicable regulations of the Fair Employment Housing Commission implementing
Government Code Section 12900, set forth in Chapter 5, Division 4 of Title 2 of the
California Administrative Code are incorporated into this Agreement by reference and
made a part hereof as if set forth in full. Provider shall also abide by the Federal Civil
Rights Act of 1964 and all amendments thereto, and all administrative rules and
regulations issued pursuant to said Act, Provider shall give written notice of its
obligations under this clause to any labor agreement. Provider shall include the non-
discrimination and compliance provision of this paragraph in all subcontracts to perform
work under this agreement.

JOINT AND SEVERAL LIABILITY. If any party consists of more than one person or
entity, the liability of each person or entity signing this Agreement shall be joint and
several.
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D.38

D.39

TAXPAYER 1.D. NUMBER. The County shall not disburse any payments to Provider
pursuant to this Agreement until Provider supplies the latter's Taxpayer |.D. Number or
Social Security Number (as required on the line under Provider’s signature on page 2 of

this Agreement).

NOTICES. All notices and demands of any kind which either party may require or
desire to serve on the other in connection with this Agreement must be served in writing
either by personal service or by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested,
and shall be deposited in the United States Mail, with postage thereon fully prepaid, and
addressed to the party so to be served as follows:

If to "County”

Neal Caiazzo, Director

Plumas County Department of Social Services
270 County Hospital Rd., Suite 207

Quincy, CA 95971

If to “Provider”:
Tim Wilkinson
Environmental Alternatives

PO Box 3940
Quincy, CA 95971

END OF ATTACHMENT D
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ATTACHMENT E
AGREEMENT BETWEEN
PLUMAS COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
AND ENVIRONMENTAL ALTERNATIVES
BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT is made effective July 1, 2021 by and between PLUMAS COUNTY, a
political subdivision of the State of California, hereinafter referred to as “Covered Entity”,
ENVIRONMENTAL ALTERNATIVES, hereinafter referred to as “Business Associate’,
(individually, a “Party” and collectively, the “Parties”).

RECITALS: This Agreement is made with reference to the following facts:

A.  Sections 261 through 264 of the federal Health Insurance Portability and
Accountability Act of 1966, Public Law 104.191, known as ‘“the
Administrative Simpilification provisions,” direct the Department of Health
and Social Services to develop standards to protect the security,
confidentiality and integrity of health information; and

B. Pursuant to the Administrative Simplification provisions, the Secretary of
Health and Social Services has issued regulations modifying 45 CFR Parts
160 and 164 (the “HIPAA Privacy Rule”); and

C. The Parties wish to enter into or have entered into an arrangement whereby
Business Associate will provide certain services to Covered Entity, and,
pursuant to such arrangement, Business Associate may be considered a
‘business associate” of covered Entity as defined in the HIPAA Privacy Rule
(the agreement evidencing such arrangement is entitled “Agreement
Between Plumas County and ENVIRONMENTAL ALTERNATIVES dated,”
JULY 1, 2021 and is here referred to as the “Arrangement Agreement”); and

D. Business Associate may have access to Protected Health Information (as
defined below) in fulfilling its responsibilities under such arrangement.

In consideration of the Parties’ continuing obligations under the Arrangement Agreement,
compliance with the HIPAA Privacy Rule, and other good and valuable consideration, the
receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the Parties agree to the provisions of
this Agreement in order to address the requirements of the HIPAA Privacy Rule and to protect
the interests of both Parties.

1. Definitions: Terms used, but not otherwise defined, in this Agreement shall have
the same meaning as those terms are defined in 45 Code of Federal Regulations
sections 160.103 and 164.501. (All regulatory references in this Agreement are to
Title 45 of the Code of Federal Regulations unless otherwise specified.)

1.1 Business Associate. Business Associate shall mean ENVIRONMENTAL
ALTERNATIVES.
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1.2 Covered Entity. Covered Entity shall mean that part of the County of
Plumas designated as the hybrid entity within the County of Plumas subject
to the Standards for Privacy of Individually Identifiable Health Information
set forth in 45 Code of Federal Regulations Part 160 and Part 164, Subparts
A and B (County).

1.3 Designated Record Set. Designated Record Set shall have the same
meaning as the term designated record set in Section 164.501.

1.4 Individual. Individual shall have the same meaning as the term individual in
Section 164.501 and shall include a person who qualifies as a personal
representative in accordance with Section 164.502(g).

1.5 Privacy Rule. Privacy Rule shall mean the Standards for Privacy of
Individually Identifiable Health Information at 45 Code of Federal
Regulations Part 160 and Part 164, Subparts A and B.

1.6 Protected Health Information. Protected Health Information shall have the
same meaning as the term protected healith information in Section 164.501
and is limited to the information created or received by Business Associate
from or on behaif of Covered Entity.

1.7 Required By Law. Required by law shall have the same meaning as the
term required by law in Section 164.501.

1.8 Secretary. Secretary shall mean the Secretary of the United States
Department of Health and Social Services or his or her designee.

Obligations and Activities of Business Associate:

2.1 Business Associate agrees to provide National Provider identification (NPI)
number to Covered Entity for billing of services provided.

2.2 Business Associate agrees to not use or further disclose Protected Health
Information other than as permitted or required by the Agreement or as
Required by Law.

2.3 Business Associate agrees to use appropriate safeguards to prevent the
use or disclosure of the Protected Health Information other than as provided
for by this Agreement.

2.4 Business Associate agrees to mitigate, to the extent practicable, any
harmful effect that is known to Business Associate of a use or disclosure of
Protected Health Information by Business Associate in violation of the
requirements of this Agreement.

2.5 Business Associate agrees to report to Covered Entity any use or disclosure
of the Protected Health Information not provided for by this Agreement.
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2.6 Business Associate agrees to ensure that any agent, including a sub-
Provider, to whom it provides Protected Health Information received from, or
created or received by Business Associate on behalf of Covered Entity,
agrees to the same restrictions and conditions that apply through this
Agreement to Business Associate with respect to such information.

2.7 Business Associate agrees to provide access, at the request of Covered
Entity, and in the time and manner designated by Covered Entity, to
Protected Health Information in a Designated Record Set, to Covered Entity
or, as directed by Covered Entity, to an Individual in order to meet the
requirements under Section 164.524.

2.8 Business Associate agrees to make any amendment(s) to Protected Health
Information in a Designated Record Set that the Covered Entity directs or
agrees to make pursuant to Section 164.526 at the request of Covered
Entity or an Individual, and in the time and manner designated by Covered
Entity.

2.9 Business Associate agrees to make internal practices, books, and records
relating to the use and disclosure of Protected Health Information received
from, or created or received by Business Associate on behalif of, Covered
Entity available to the Covered Entity, or at the request of the Covered
Entity to the Secretary, in a time and manner designated by the Covered
Entity or the Secretary, for purposes of the Secretary determining Covered
Entity’s compliance with the Privacy Rule.

2.10 Business Associate agrees to document such disclosures of Protected
Health Information and information related to such disclosures as would be
required for Covered Entity to respond to a request by an Individual for an
accounting of disclosures of Protected Health Information in accordance
with Section 164.528.

2.11 Business Associate agrees to provide to Covered Entity or an individual, in
the time and manner designated by Covered Entity, information collected in
accordance with Section 2.9 of this Agreement, to permit Covered Entity to
respond to a request by an Individual for an accounting of disclosures of
Protected Health Information in accordance with Section 164.528.

3. Permitted Uses and Disclosures by Business Associate: Except as otherwise
limited in this Agreement, Business Associate may use or disclose Protected Health
Information to perform functions, activities, or services for, or on behalf of, Covered
Entity as specified the Arrangement Agreement provided that such use of disclosure
would not violate the Privacy Rule if done by Covered Entity.

4. Obligations of Covered Entity: Covered Entity shall notify Business Associate of

any restriction to the use or disclosure of Protected Health Information that Covered
Entity has agreed to in accordance with Section 164.522.
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5. Permissible Requests by Covered Entity: Covered Entity shall not request
Business Associate to use or disclose Protected Health Information in any manner
that would not be permissible under the Privacy Rule if done by Covered Entity.

6. Term and Termination:

6.1 Term. The Term of this Agreement shall be effective as of effective date of
the Arrangement Agreement and shall terminate when all of the Protected
Health Information provided by Covered Entity to Business Associate, or
created or received by Business Associate on behalf of Covered Entity, is
destroyed or returned to Covered Entity, or, if it is infeasible to return or
destroy Protected Health Information, protections are extended to such
information, in accordance with the termination provisions in this Section.

6.2 Termination for Cause. Upon Covered Entity’s knowledge of a material
breach by Business Associate, Covered Entity shall provide an opportunity
for Business Associate to cure the breach or end the violation and terminate
this Agreement and the Arrangement if Business Associate does not cure
the breach or end the violation within the time specified by Covered Entity,
or immediately terminate this Agreement and the Arrangement Agreement if
Business Associate has breached a material term of this Agreement and
cure is not possible.

6.3 Effect of Termination.

6.3.1Except as provided in paragraph 6.3.2 of this section, upon
termination of this Agreement, for any reason, Business Associate
shall return or destroy all Protected Health Information received
from Covered Entity, or created or received by Business Associate
on behalf of Covered Entity. This provision shall apply to Protected
Health Information that is in the possession of sub-Providers or
agents of Business Associate. Business Associate shall retain no
copies of the Protected Health Information.

6.3.2In the event that Business Associate determines that returning or
destroying the Protected Health Information is infeasible, Business
Associate shall provide to Covered Entity notification of the
conditions that make return or destruction infeasible. Upon mutual
agreement of the Parties that return or destruction of Protected
Health Information is infeasible, Business Associate shall extend
the protections of this Agreement to such Protected Health
Information to those purposes that make the return or destruction
infeasible, for so long as Business Associate maintains such
Protected Health Information.
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7. Miscellaneous:

7.1 Regulatory References. A reference in this Agreement to a section in the
Privacy Rule means the section as in effect or as amended, and for which
compliance is required.

7.2 Amendment. The Parties agree to take such action as is necessary to
amend this Agreement from time to time as is necessary for Covered Entity
to comply with the requirements of the Privacy Rule and the Health
Insurance Portability and Accountability Act, Public Law 104.191.

7.3 Survival. The respective rights and obligations of Business Associate under
Section 6.3 of this Agreement shall survive the termination of this
Agreement.

7.4 Interpretation. Any ambiguity in this Agreement shall be resolved in favor of
a meaning that permits Covered Entity to comply with the Privacy Rule.

END OF ATTACHMENT E
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May 6, 2022
Dear Board of Supervisors,

My name is Jessie Mazar and | am the Director of a local nonprofit called Lost Sierra Food
Project. Our mission is to increase access to local foods for Plumas County residents, prioritizing
underserved populations, provide workforce development programs, and create educational food
and farming opportunities. Given our geographic region, Plumas County is also vulnerable to a
changing climate and must create a resilient emergency food system. The Lost Sierra Food
Project delivers programs with these three goals at the forefront:

1. Increase local food production and revive our local food system.

2. Enhance education in ecological farming and wellness through community workshops,
trainings, and school programs.

3. Empower people through experiential and skill-based workforce development on the
farm.

During the Dixie Fire, we immediately realized the need for food as evacuation shelters and
grassroots emergency kitchens started popping up. Within days, our farm became a food hub for
those impacted by the Dixie Fire. We began providing large produce donations to shelters,
evacuation centers and pop-up kitchens. We then expanded our reach by opening up our Self-
Serve Farm Stand to evacuees, so that they could pick up free produce at their convenience and
as needed. Our local Natural Foods Cooperative provided our Farm Stand with non-perishable
food and beverages so that we can be a one-stop shop for evacuees desiring healthy food options.
Beginning when the Dixie Fire erupted on July 13 through the end of our growing season, we
donated over 5,0001bs of produce. We are now actively a part of an emergency food access
planning meeting to be better prepared in the future.

My goal for presenting to the Board of Supervisors is to inform county representatives of the
work we hope to achieve and find ways to align with objectives of our local government. Thank
you for the opportunity.

Sincerely,
Jessie Mazar

429 Main Street
Quincy, CA 95971






PLU-70-Permanent Restoration
EA 02-4H440
Construction Begins May 2022




Almanor West Rehab
EA 02-3H690
Begin Environmental - July 2022




Quincy CapM Project Initiation Document
EA 02-2J590
PID Complete - Late Summer 2022










Item 3B3

Caltrans Dixie Fire Restoration/PG&E Undergrounding
Summer 2022

listed for work start are currently tentative.

Other areas of permitted agency work may occur — short term.
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Caltrans Planned Construction — Plumas 2022

State Route 70

Plumas 70 Drainage (PM 0.4 — 29.7 (near county line to west of Greenville Wye)):
Culvert replacement at 24 locations, inlet work, minor grading, rock slope protection.
Approximately 40 working days remaining. 10-minute delays at spot locations/possible
night work at times.

Plumas 70 Culverts (PM 27.11 — 30.68 (west of Grizzly Creek Bridge to two miles west
of Greenville Wye)): Culvert replacement at five locations. Anticipated start May 23,
Planned for completion by end of June. 5-minute delays at spot locations.

Plumas 70 Last Straw Culverts (PM 0.58 — 26.8 (just east of county line to near
Twain)): Culvert replacement at four locations. Construction currently anticipated to
start in August — 12 working days (couple weeks). 8-minute delays at spot locations.
Plumas 70 Permanent Restoration (PM 0 — 30 (county line to east of Twain)): Rock
slope protection, rail element wall work. *PM 20.59 — 20.73 — install retaining wall,
replace culverts, widen shoulders, and pave roadway. Anticipated start mid-July — two
season job (250 working days). Typical delays under 10-minutes (except at PM 20.59 —
20.73, where up to 30-minute delays allowed when piles placed and 24/7 traffic control
possible).

Butterfly Two Wolf Creek Rock Fence (PM 36.78 — 56.66 (East of Greenville Wye)):
Rock fence installation at various locations. PM 36.78 location between Greenville Wye
and Quincy; rest on SR 70 are east of Quincy. S-minute delays at spot locations.

Belden Overlay (PM 10 — 25 (west of Belden to west of Twain)): Asphalt concrete
overlay. Anticipated start in early August, with anticipated completion end of
September. Up to 15-minute delays during daytime hours (Mondays — Fridays).

State Route 89

Butterfly Two Wolf Creek Rock Fence (PM 25.12 — 25.26 (Between Canyondam and
Greenville)): Rock fence installation at one location. 5-minute delays at spot locations.



PLUMAS COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTH
SERVICES

270 County Hospital Road, Ste 109, Quincy, CA 95971
(530) 283-6307 FAX (530) 283-6045

Tony Hobson, Ph.D, Director

DATE: May 16, 2022
TO: Honorable Board of Supervisors
FROM: Tony Hobson, Behavioral Health Director

SUBJECT: Request for approval to recruit and fill fully funded vacant 2.0 FTE Site
Coordinator positions.

Recommendation

1. Approve the filling of the vacant, allocated positions of 2.0 Site Coordinator within
Department 70571, which are already allocated and funded in the 2021-2022 budget year.

Background and Discussion

The Behavioral Health Department is requesting approval to refill the allocated and funded,
2.0 Site Coordinator positions. The positions will be filled without the use of any additional
General Fund monies. It would respectfully be recommended that the Board of Supervisors
approve the position outlined in this letter.



Plumas County Proposed 08-2016

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SITE COORDINATOR

DEFINITION

Under general direction to coordinate all Behavioral Health, PCIRC and other agency
services delivered from a Regional Resource Center, Behavioral Health Office Site or
Drop in Center including administrative support functions and as the primary face of
Behavioral Health to the public; to perform a variety of office and administrative support
assignments; and to do related work as required.

DISTINGUISHING CHARACTERISTICS

The Behavioral Health Site Coordinator acts as administrative support and operations
coordinator, assuring compliance with various state and federal laws and billing
requirements in order to maximize the allowable revenues for the Behavioral Health
Department and interact with outside vendors, agencies, and internal professional staff
to accomplish that goal. Acts as the “face” of the agency to clients and the general
public in Plumas County’s outlying areas.

REPORTS TO

Behavioral Health Supervising Site Coordinator, or Behavioral Health Administrative
Services Officer

CLASSIFICATIONS DIRECTLY SUPERVISED

Behavioral Health Administrative Assistant /i and other specialized office support
classifications as required.

EXAMPLES OF DUTIES:

» Recommends, develops, and assists with the implementation of office and
administrative support goals and objectives.

s Helps plan, organize, and direct the Behavioral Health Department’s office and
administrative support functions.

= Provides coordination and support for clinical employees in the regional office.

Assists staff in problem solving.

Establishes office schedules and assists staff.

Assists with purchasing and inventory of office supplies and equipment.

Coordinates staff meetings for logistical and administrative issues as to site.

Performs related duties as assigned.
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BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SITE COORDINATOR - 2

TYPICAL PHYSICAL REQUIREMENTS

Sit for extended periods; frequently stand, walk, stoop, kneel, and crouch; physical
ability to lift and carry objects weighing up to 40 pounds; normal manual dexterity and
eye-hand coordination; corrected hearing and vision to normal range; verbal
communication; use of office equipment including computers, telephones, calculators,
copiers, and FAX.

TYPICAL WORKING CONDITIONS

Work is performed in an office environment; occasionally works outside; some
variations in temperature and humidity; continuous contact with staff and the public.

DESIRABLE QUALIFICATIONS

Knowledge of:

s Modern office methods, procedures, and equipment and business writing.

s Practices and terminology used in clerical, accounting, and in a medical setting.

e Computerized patient information systems.

» Methods, practices, principles, theory, and terminology used in bookkeeping,
financial books of account and statistical recordkeeping.

Ability to:

Plan and organize the logistics of the Behavioral Health site and clerical staff.

Interpret department rules and regulations for patients, staff and others.

Read and interpret patient charts.

Use standard medical office equipment including electronic health record system.

Apply basic bookkeeping principles.

Assist with budget development and expenditure control.

Perform a variety of complex office and administrative support assignments with

minimal guidance or supervision.

s Ability to analyze situations accurately and adopt effective courses of action in
emergencies.

» Deal effectively and tactfully with the public, staff, and other community
members.

o Ability to learn new laws, regulations, and procedures pertaining to mental health
and substance use case records and reports.

s  Work cooperatively with other departments and outside agencies.

e ® @& © & © @



BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SITE COORDINATOR - 3

TRAINING AND EXPERIENCE
Minimum qualifications needed for this position:

One (1) year of experienbe with providing or coordinating direct patient or client contact
work in a mental health, alcohol and drug, medical, or human services setting

AND

One (1) year of experience in a supervisory capacity.

SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS

Must possess a valid California Driver’s License by the time of appointment. The valid
California License must be maintained throughout employment.

All County of Plumas employees are designated Disaster Service Workers through state
law (California Government Code Section 3100-3109). Employment with Plumas
County requires the affirmation of a loyalty oath to this effect. Employees are required
to complete all Disaster Service Work related training as assigned, and to return to work
as ordered in the event of an emergency.



QUESTIONS FOR STAFFING CRITICAL POSITIONS WHICH ARE
CURRENTLY ALLOCATED IN 20-21 BUDGET
2.0 FTE Behavioral Health Site Coordinator

e Is there a legitimate business, statutory or financial justification to fill the
position? Yes, the Behavioral Health Site Coordinator position is a legitimate
business justification due to the oversight necessary to manage and oversee
the activities within the Behavioral Health Department Wellness Centers.

» Why is it critical that this position be filled at this time? The main function of
this position is covering a wide range of required administrative
responsibilities, working closely with community partners and local vendors,
behavioral health clients and staff, performing outreach activities and
running the day to day Wellness Center operations and peer activities
performed at the site.

» How long has the position been vacant? The Quincy Site Coordinator became
necessary with the relocation of the Drop in Center to a new office on Main
St in downtown Quincy. The Wellness Center will have Peer help to run the
Center, but will still need a full time Site Coordinator. The Chester Site
Coordinator did not complete probation and left the pesition on May Sth,
2022 and it also has a Peer helping run the center but needs to have a full
time Site Coordinator.

e Can the department use other wages until the next budget cycle? Other wages
are being used currently, but the demands of running a Wellness Center is
greater than the 29- hours an Extra Help employee can provide.

e What are staffing levels at other counties for similar departments and/or
positions? Other county behavioral health departments of similar size use a
comparable number of Site Coordinators.

e What core function will be impacted without filling the position prior to July 17
Without a Site Coordinator to run the Wellness Center operations, the
Wellness Center would be without employee coverage. Reduction of hours
the Center is open would impact the community and the clients as well as the
billing of the Center.

s What negative fiscal impact will the County suffer if the position is not filled
prior to July 1? There is a potential for the Behavioral Health Department to
suffer the loss of revenue due to the client’s ability to access the Center for



Crisis intervention and groups. This would reduce the Medi-Cal
reimbursement of funding to the department.

A non-general fund department head needs to satisfy that he/she has developed a
budget reduction plan in the event of the loss of future state, federal or local
funding? What impact will this reduction plan have to other County departments?
No impact is expected as funding is secure and ongoing.

Does the department expect other financial expenditures which will impact the
general fund and are not budgeted such as audit exceptions? No.

Does the budget reduction plan anticipate the elimination of any of the requested
positions? No.

Departments shall provide an estimate of future general fund support for the next
two years and how the immediate filling of this position may impact, positively or
negatively, the need for general fund support? No General Fund monies support
is required.

Does the department have a reserve? If yes, provide the activity of the
department’s reserve account for the last three years? Yes, the Department has an
adequate reserve fund to cover emergency expenses, long-term hospitalizations, and
future MHSA program development. Some reserves have been used in the past 3
budget years and financial reductions are currently a priority for sustainability.
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Iitem 4B1

DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES

520 Main Street, Room 115, Quincy, California 95971
(530) 283-6444 FAX (530) 283-6160
Email: nancyselvage@countyofplumas.com

DATE: May 6, 2022
TO: The Honorable Board of Supervisors
FROM: Nancy Selvage, Human Resources Director ‘g

SUBJECT: AGENDA ITEM FOR BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING OF MAY
17,2022
RE: DISCUSSION ON JOB CLASSIFICATION WAGE RANGE SURVEY
RESULTS FOR DEPUTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY [, II, I, AND"
ASSISTANT DISTRICT ATTORNY DEPARTMENT #70301 & DEPUTY
COUNTY COUNSEL I, II, ITf, AND ASSISTANT COUNTY COUNSEL
DEPARTMENT #20080

IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE BOARD:

The District Attorney’s, David Hollister, recruitment for the Deputy District Attorneys has not
been successful to date. I suggested conducting a wage survey for these positions and this action
has been completed. Mr. Hollister wanted his wage survey included so this has been included as
well as the County Counsel position.

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSIONS

Human Resources Department have not received qualified applicants for the recruitment to fill
the District Attorney’s vacant positions. The Board of Supervisor have directed Human
Resources to recruit and fill vacant, funded and allocated 2.0 FTE Deputy District Attorney I, 11
or [l positions. With the lack of applicants, one area to review are the wages for these positions
and including recent graduates waiting on their Bar results.

The Human Resources department conducted wage surveys starting with the traditional ten (10)
counties we have used in the past for wage comparisons. We ask that the Board of Supervisors
review these survey results for the job class series of Deputy District Attorneys and provide
guidance to the Human Resources Director on next steps in this process.

Human Resources has included both the District Attorney’s wage survey results as well as the
County Counsel’s attorneys. Attached are three Exhibits:

Exhibit A: District Attorney Salary Survey and Experience Required

Page 1
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Exhibit B: County Counsel Salary Survey and Experience Require
Exhibit C: District Attorney’s Office Survey Results

These surveys identify an average increase wage for these positions. I would recommend using
the average wage identified on the Human Resources survey to increase base wages to these
attorney job classifications. I would also recommend increases the DA’s base wage to the
average of $72.59. There is also the consideration of the average wage for County Counsel’s,
which is $$70.71 base rate of pay.

District Attorney’s Department #70301:

Job Classification Current wage Proposed Wage
Assistant DA $45.84 $54.62
Deputy DA 1 $32.56 $35.18
Deputy DA 1I ' $34.19 $39.16
Deputy DA 111 $39.59 $43.60

County Counsel’s Department #20080:

Job Classification Current Wage Proposed Wage
Asst. County Counsel $43.70 $55.44
Deputy County Counsel I~ $33.10 $36.08
Deputy County Counsel II ~ $34.78 $40.22
Deputy County Counsel III ~ $40.26 $45.24

I appreciate the opportunity to bring this forward to the Board of Supervisors and I am now
seeking your recommendations for addressing the wage range survey results through Resolution
for these job classifications.

Thank you for your consideration in this highly important matter.

Page 2
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Exhibit C

Base Salary

S May 2022
DDA 1 Dep CoCo 1
S1 67,724 68,848 (+1.6%)
L5 105,185 106,891 (+1.6%)
DDA 11 Dep CoCo 11
S1 71,115 72,342 (+1.6%)
L5 110,406 112,299 (+1.7%)
DDA 111 Dep CoCo II1
S1 82,347 83,740 (+1.7%)
L5 127,857 130,000 (+1.7%)
DA County Counsel
S1 110,801 138,174 (+19.9%}
L5 141,419 214,406 (+34%)

Surrounding Counties

Lassen County DA = $131,193
Sierra County DA = $140,284
Butte County DA = $219,306
Tehama County DA = $138,800

1*' 5 DDA Job Postings on CDAA Website

Mendocino Co DDA Il (2 yrs exp) $99,049 — 120,411
Napa Co DDA | (0 exp) $96,033-115,252

Solano Co DDA I-IV $78,382 — 170,569

Madera Co DDA 111 $99,813 — 121,323

Fresno Co DDA I-1V $69,550 — 138,554




Item 4C

OFFICE OF THE GRETCHEN STUHR

COUNTY COUNSEL

COUNTY COUNSEL SARA G. JAMES
COUNTY OF PLUMAS DEPUTY COUNTY COUNSEL

JOSHUA BRECHTEL

Plumas County Courthouse DEPUTY COUNTY COUNSEL

520 Main Street, Room 302

Quincy, California 95971-9115 KRISTINA ROGERS
Phone:(530) 283-6240 Fax: (530) 283-6116 PARALEGAL
May 11,2022

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM
TO: Honorable Board of Supervisors, County of Plumas

FROM: Gretchen Stuhr, County Counsel

SUBJECT: Discussion and possible action on revisions to the Plumas County
Purchasing Policy

Background:

The current County Purchasing Policy was adopted August 16, 2005. In the last
seventeen years there have been a number of changes to the law, requiring amendments.
This has resulted in a document which is difficult to read and understand, creating
confusion and frustration for our county departments.

The County Counsel’s Office was made aware of needed provisions required for an audit
by the Sheriff’s Office. This draft consolidates and clarifies the previous policy, while
also including the required language for the audit, and additional provisions to address
contracts that include state and federal reimbursement provisions. The audit has set a
deadline of May 24, 2022 to incorporate the necessary language into our purchasing
policy. If additional changes are needed to the policy, Counsel requests the current
version be adopted with direction to staff to bring forward a revised version within ninety
(90) days.

Proposal:

The County Counsel’s Office seeks Board input on a new purchasing policy, including
whether the Board is interested in increasing the purchasing authority of the Purchasing
Agent to the statutory amount of $50,000 as outlined in Government Code section
25502.3, and whether to update the contractual amounts that require formal solicitation of
bids.

Action:



It is recommended that the Board of Supervisors either approve the attached Purchasing
Policy and/or provide other direction to staff.

END OF MEMORANDUM



COUNTY OF PLUMAS

PURCHASING POLICY
Adopted —

SECTION 1
INTRODUCTION AND GENERAL INFORMATION

Procurement involves the process of selecting and vetting vendors, establishing payment
terms, strategically negotiating contracts, and the actual purchasing of goods.

Procurement is concerned with acquiring (procuring) all goods, services, and work vital to an
organization.

This manual establishes a Board of Supervisors policy that requires competitive
procurement processes, defines the various methods thereof, and sets forth exemptions and
exceptions thereto for certain goods and services. This policy also establishes criteria where the
exemptions and exceptions may be used, and the process for using such exemptions and
exceptions. This policy implements the provisions of the applicable State of California and County
of Plumas laws and regulations governing the County’s purchase of goods and services.

Each County department is responsible for the purchase of supplies, equipment and services for
the County unless otherwise specified by the policy or other Board policy.

1.1 PURPOSE

The purpose of this Purchasing Policy is to establish guidelines for authorization, soliciting, and
appropriate conduct of purchasing activities relating to the acquisition of approved goods and
services for Plumas County Offices. This policy is intended to provide a transparent, competitive,
fair, and impartial process for conducting business with Plumas County’s vendor community. Each
department shall maintain a Purchasing Manual, including this policy as well as any applicable
departmental protocols or policies. As revisions or supplements are approved by the Board and
distributed by the Purchasing Agent, each department is responsible for ensuring that such items
are added to its Purchasing Manual. All purchases must be made in accordance with this policy,
other County policies and procedures, as well as any and all applicable laws. All purchases are
subject to audit at any time.

This Purchasing Policy shall constitute a “bidding procedure plan” pursuant to Plumas County
Code Section 3-1.11.



1.2 PURCHASING AGENT

The County Administrative Officer has been designated Plumas County’s Purchasing Agent. The
duties and authority of the Purchasing Agent are defined by California statute, the Plumas County
Code, and other resolutions and orders of the Board of Supervisors. Under that authority, the
Purchasing Agent is responsible for the following activities:

Assist departments in matters related to the identification of possible supply
sources, alternative product examinations, specification preparation, order follow-
up and material expediting, and adherence to all contract terms and conditions.
Assist departments in determining the appropriate method of acquisition and
solicitation.

Purchase, rent or lease of supplies, equipment, and services.

Sell, lease, trade, or otherwise dispose of personal property that is no longer needed
for County use.

Prepare, maintain, and amend the procedures to implement the Purchasing Policy.

Should the position of County Administrative Officer be vacant, the duties of the Purchasing
Agent shall pass to the Chair of the Board of Supervisors.

1.3 RESPONSIBILITIES FOR COUNTY DEPARTMENTS

Departments are responsible for the following activities:

Ensure that all purchases are made for official county business and make
appropriate use of County funds.

Submit request for acquisition of goods and services in a manner suitable to the
type of solicitation required.

Assure all requests are properly budgeted in the appropriate account.

Provide adequate descriptions, specifications, scopes of work, or other instructions
to ensure a clear understanding of the requirements, including special conditions
required by any grant or alternative funding source to be used for the purchase.
Provide punctual responses to questions throughout the procurement process.
Provide adequate inspection, receiving, and quality control practices for all
purchases.

Assure receipt and payment for goods and services are documented and submitted
to the Auditor in a manner consist with the approved contract and within the
applicable prompt payment discount timeframes.

Consult with Purchasing Agent as needed for assistance with resolving problems
with product or service delivery and vendor performance.

Registration of County-owned vehicles and heavy equipment.



e Ensure all vendors and contractors have not been suspended or debarred from
participation in federal awards prior to entering into the contract of more than
$25,000. This is done through either by (1) self-certification by vendor or contractor
or (2) by checking the federal System for Award Management (SAM) website at
https://sam.gov/content/home. Click on the Search button and type in the name of
the vendor or contractor. It is suggested that a screen shot of the negative results
page be kept with the procurement/contract records to support eligibility
verification occurred prior to entering into the transaction.

1.4 RESPONSIBILITIES FOR COUNTY AUDITOR

The County Auditor is responsible for the following activities:

¢ Administration of Procurement Card (credit card) program.
e Timely payment of invoices properly submitted by the county departments to take
advantage of discount timeframes and avoid late fees.

SECTION 2
COMPETITIVE PROCUREMENT

It is the policy of Plumas County to make appropriate use of County funds and promote
transparency through the use of open and full competition to the maximum extent possible.
Contracts for the purchase of County personal property or services shall be awarded as the result
of a competitive process, except as otherwise provided for in this policy or by law where a
competitive process is required.

2.1 THRESHOLDS

The following thresholds apply to procurement activities for the purchase of any goods or services
required by Plumas County departments and agencies where a competitive process is required,
except for public projects.

Plumas County Threshold

Equal to or less | Over $4.000-and Informal Solicitation

thanBetween under-$5,000

Between Over $5,000 and Informal or Formal Solicitation
under $25,000 depending on complexity

At or Above $25,000(s61] Formal Solicitation

Public projects are governed by the California Public Contract Code, have different thresholds,
and must be solicited in accordance with the applicable State Code and requirements. Through
Plumas County Resolution 06-7301, Plumas County has elected to be subject to uniform public
cost accounting procedures for public projects as defined in Public Contract Code section 22002.
The current limits are set forth in the Procurement Procedures Manual. Public projects include, but
are not limited to, construction, improvement, or repairs of County facilities.

3



Purchases shall not be artificially divided to circumvent any competitive bidding requirements. In
addition, no department or employee shall draft or cause to be drafted any specifications in such a
manner as to limit the bidding directly or indirectly to any one specific vendor, or any specific
brand, product, thing, or service, except for those items that are standardized for a particular
purpose, are approved as exempt from competitive bidding requirements, or are approved as sole
source purchases.

2.2 SMALL PURCHASES

Department heads or designees are authorized to make individual purchases of products and
services with an estimated total cost of $45,000 or less, including tax, installation, and freight, if
in the opinion of the department head, such direct purchases are in the best interest of the County.

The delegation of authority to make small purchases is not intended to be a substitute for
centralized purchasing, or to be used to engage in repetitive purchasing without adequate analysis
and competition. The following products and services are not authorized for direct purchase
without prior approval from the Purchasing Agent:

e Construction, improvements, and maintenance of facilities

¢ Information technology software and hardware

e Telecommunications equipment

e Road projects, including parking lots and trails

e Vehicles and heavy equipment

e Any products or services available through department or Countywide contracts

23 INFORMAL SOLICITATIONS

Purchases of goods and services with an estimated cost of less than $25,000 may be conducted
through informal solicitation, depending on the complexity. The Purchasing Agent may require
that a formal solicitation process be used if, in the Purchasing Agent’s judgment, a formal
solicitation is in the best interest of the County.

Informal solicitations may be handled either by the department or the Purchasing Agent. A
minimum of three quotes for goods or services will be sought and evaluated to determine the lowest
responsive bidder or the best value for the County. Any award based on an informal solicitation
shall be documented with the applicable reason and justification for the award.

24  FORMAL SOLICITATIONS

Purchases of good or services with an estimated total cost of $25,000 or more shall be made in
accordance with the applicable procedures for Formal Solicitations and this section, which sets for
the requirements for competitive sealed solicitations, including, but not limited to, Invitations for
Bids, Requests for Proposals, Requests for Qualifications, Requests for Information, and any other
formal solicitation method.

A. Public Notice and Solicitation Period




Public notice of formal solicitation shall be issued not less than ten (10) County working
days prior to the opening. A notice shall be posted in a public forum. The public notice
must specify the place where solicitation documents may be obtained, if a fee applies, and
the time and place for submission of solicitation responses.

B. Specifications/Scope of Work

Specifications and scopes of work shall permit free and full competition to the maximum
extent possible under the attendant circumstances. Purchasing Agent shall make the final
determination of the acceptability of specifications and scope of work requirements to be
included in any solicitation.

A firm or vendor may be utilized as a professional consultant to assist the County with the
development of the specifications. Any such firm or vendor who participates in this
capacity is prohibited from responding to the resulting solicitation.

Solicitation documents shall identify all criteria which will be considered in an award
recommendation.

C. Addenda to Solicitations

Addenda shall be distributed to all firms known to have received solicitation documents.
Addenda which are issued within four (4) County working days of the solicitation due date
shall also include an extension of the due date. The extension shall not be less than four (4)
County working days from the date the addendum is issued. Addenda which cancel a
solicitation in its entirety may be issued at any time prior to the solicitation’s posted due
date.

D. Receipt of Responses/Opening

Vendors shall respond in the manner set forth in the solicitation.
Late responses to the County’s solicitations shall not be accepted.

Formal solicitations shall be received via a secure method which prevents anyone from
viewing the responses until after the deadline specified in the solicitation.

All responses shall be opened in the presence of one or more witnesses and in a public
forum, at the time and place designated in the solicitation, and shall be administered by the
Purchasing Agent.

E. Public and Confidential Records

Responses to Requests for Proposals and Requests for Qualifications shall be considered
confidential records upon receipt and throughout the evaluation process.



Responses to Invitations for Bids shall be considered public records immediately upon the
opening of the responses. Copies of the bid responses and other associated documents shall
be made available upon request.

Records maintained by the Purchasing Agent to document processing and award of any
solicitation shall be kept in accordance with the County’s document retention policy.

F. Solicitation Clarifications

A firm shall be permitted the opportunity to furnish other information called for by the
solicitation and not supplied in the original response, provided it does not affect the price
of the contract and does not give the responding firm an advantage or benefit not enjoyed
by other respondents, in accordance with the criteria established in the solicitation.

A firm shall not be permitted to correct a response for errors of judgment.

The Purchasing Agent shall maintain -complete and sufficient records of evidence used to
identify the oversight and the clarified response.

G. Option to Reject, Waiver, and/or Re-Solicit

The Purchasing Agent shall maintain complete and sufficient records of evidence used to
justify any action taken under this section.

1. The County reserves the right to reject a response which is in any way incomplete,
irregular, amplified, unqualified, conditional, or otherwise not in compliance with the
solicitation documents in all material respects.

2. The County may waive any informality, irregularity, immaterial defects, or
technicalities in any response.

3. The Purchasing Agent may reject or cancel a solicitation, prior to or after receipt of
responses, if it is determined that an award would not be in the best interest of the
County and in accordance with applicable federal, state or local laws or ordinances,
rules, regulations, and policies. If the responses are rejected or the solicitation is
cancelled, the County may re-advertise the product or service or negotiate, whichever
is in the best interest of the County.

H. Evaluation and Award

Responses to a solicitation shall be evaluated and awarded based on the criteria specified
in the solicitation. Responses shall be inspected, reviewed and evaluated by the Purchasing
Agent, who may request input and/or assistance from other County staff. Awards shall be
made to the firm who submitted the lowest responsive and responsible bid, or to the highest
ranked firm, as determined by the method specified in the solicitation. All evaluations shall
provide sufficient justification for the award recommendation.

Notice of awards shall be made in a public forum and include the date of the award, the
successful vendor name and location, and the contract amount.



I. Option to Cancel Award

Failure on the part of the awarded firm within the time allowed to execute an awarded
contract, furnish an acceptable performance bond, or comply with any other requirement
imposed prior to execution of the contract shall be considered just cause for cancellation
of the award and forfeiture of any applicable bid security. The Purchasing Agent or
designee may award a contract to the next lowest responsible and responsive bidder, or to
the next highest ranked firm, as determined by the method specified in the solicitation, re-
advertise the solicitation, or take any other actions deemed appropriate by the County.

2.5  EXCEPTIONS TO COMPETITIVE SOLICITATION

The use of competitive solicitation process is required unless there is an authorized basis for an
exception, as defined below, or as permitted for by law. Exceptions must be not exercised
indiscriminately as a method of circumventing the competitive process and related County
policies.

A. Purchases made from other public agencies competitive solicitations, or by use of Joint
Powers Agreements, Cooperative Purchasing programs, Pooling Agreements, and other
recognized types of agreements used by government agencies to combine agency
requirements for purchases.

B. Expert and professional services which involve extended analysis, the exercise of
discretion and independent judgment in their performance, and an advanced, specialized
type of knowledge, expertise, or training customarily acquired either by a prolonged course
of study or equivalent experience.

C. Purchases of commodities and services from public and non-profit corporations operating
work centers for the handicapped as defined by the Welfare and Institutions Code.

D. The Purchasing Agent or designee determines that it is in the best interest of the County to
extend or renew a contract, provided the extension or renewal does not adversely affect the
integrity of the original award. Such extensions or renewals shall not be excessively
utilized without Board approval.

E. The Purchasing Agent or designee determines that competitive proposals do not produce
any advantage, or it is impractical to obtain what is required and to observe a competitive
process.

2.6 SOLE SOURCE/SINGLE SOURCE

A contract or purchase may be awarded without a competitive process if it meets either of the
following criteria:

A. Sole Source — a product or service which is the only product or service that satisfies the
department’s operational requirements, usually because of a technological, specialized, or
unique character, or proprietary nature.

B. Single Source — a product or service that can only be obtained from a sole provider.

The Purchasing Agent shall approve all sole source and single source purchasing prior to the
County entering into a contract.



2.7  EMERGENCY PURCHASES

An Emergency is defined as an unexpected and pressing situation which requires swift and
immediate procurement action precluding regular procurement policy and is essential to public
life, health, safety, or improved property of the County.

A. Department Level Emergency — In the event of an emergency which requires immediate
action at the department level and limits the ability of the County to conduct a competitive
solicitation, the department director or authorized designee may authorize an exception to
the standard Purchasing Policy and related procedures to address the immediate need.
Emergency purchases under $5,000 are subject to ratification by the Purchasing Agent.
Emergency purchases of $5,000 or more are subject to ratification by the Board of
Supervisors as required by Section

B. Local Emergency — In the event of a local emergency proclamation, procurement actions
necessary to acquire the goods and services required to address an immediate threat to life,
public health, or safety, or to eliminate/reduce an immediate threat of significant damage
to improved public or private property through cost-effective measures, may be performed
outside the existing policy requirements. The existing policy may be modified, waived or
suspended, where deemed necessary, subject to the approval of the Board of Supervisors,
as prescribed in Public Contract Code Section 22050.

C. State & Federal Emergency — In the event of an emergency declared at either a State or
Federal level, all procurement actions necessary to acquire the goods and services required
to address an immediate threat to life, public health, or safety, or to eliminate/reduce an
immediate threat of significant damage to improved public and private property though
cost-effective measures shall be pursuant to applicable State and/or Federal policies and
procedures.

2.8 PROHIBITION AGAINST PROJECT LABOR AGREEMENTS

Except and unless as otherwise authorized by State or Federal law as a contracting or procurement
obligation or as a condition of the receipt of State or Federal funds, the County shall not require a
contractor on a County public project to execute or otherwise become a party to a project labor
agreement as a condition of biddings, negotiating, award or performance of the public project.

29  UNAUTHORIZED PURCHASES

All purchases must be made in accordance with this policy, other County policies, as well as any
and all applicable laws, and are subject to audit at any time. Departments are responsible for
ensuring that all purchases are made for official county business and make appropriate use of
County funds.

The Purchasing Agent shall investigate any Unauthorized Purchase that is brought to his/her
attention and determine the actions necessary to correct the matter. Actions may include, but are
not limited to: approval or ratification of the purchase by the Purchasing Agent or the Board of
Supervisors; return of the purchased items, and/or; refer the issue to the applicable Department
Head for disciplinary action.



SECTION 3
PLUMAS COUNTY PREFERENCE
3.1 LOCAL PREFERENCE

In recognition of the economic benefits provided by businesses located within Plumas County, a
local preference credit of 5%, but not cumulatively greater than five thousand dollars ($5,000), for
Plumas County businesses shall be permitted when evaluating competitive solicitations for
supplies, equipment, materials and services that are not part of a public project. The Purchasing
Agent’s determination regarding a business’ local preference credit shall be final.

A business qualifying for a local preference credit shall meet the following criteria:

e Establish a place of business within Plumas County at least six (6) months prior to
publication (or posting) of applicable competitive solicitation.

e Possess a valid resale license from the State Franchise Tax Board evidencing the business’
local address within Plumas County and that payment of the local share of the applicable
sales tax goes to either a city within Plumas County or to Plumas County.

e Payment of applicable business and/or real property tax to Plumas County for the most
recent tax year.

e Maintain proper certification on file with the Purchasing Agent that demonstrates
compliance with the provisions of this section.

3.2 RECYCLED PRODUCTS

The County will actively encourage suppliers to offer recycled products that meet the County’s
performance requirements. A preference of up to 10%, but not cumulatively greater than five
thousand dollars ($5,000) may be given to solicitations for products meeting the definition of
recycled product cited in California Public Contract Code. Discretion is given to the Purchasing
Agent to make a determination as to whether to apply the discount and to what extent at the time
of the development of the solicitation. Such discount will have measurable standards and shall be
applied when required by statute or grant requirements.

County departments and offices are encouraged to promote and facilitate the purchase of recycled
content products to the extent practical and at the same time remain fiscally feasible.

SECTION 4
PROTESTS

Any bidder or offeror who is aggrieved in connection with a solicitation or award of a solicitation,
shall have the right to protest to the Purchasing Agent. The aggrieved party shall submit a formal
written protest to the Purchasing Agent within five (5) County business days after such aggrieved
party should have know the facts giving rise thereto. The alleged grounds for protest shall be

9



limited to the following: (1) the County failed to follow the procedures or requirements specified
in the bid document, Request for Proposals, or other solicitation; (2) County employees or
evaluation committee members engaged in misconduct or impropriety, or; (3) the County’s
delegation of the protesting bidder as non-responsive was incorrect due to an issue of fact or law
not apparent on the face of the bid document or proposal. A formal written protest shall state all
grounds claimed for the protest and include supporting documentation. Failure to file a formal
written protest within the time prescribed shall constitute a waiver of all protest rights.

The Purchasing Agent shall issue a decision within seven (7) County business days after receipt
of the protest. The Purchasing Agent’s investigation shall respond to the protest on the grounds
stated within the protest. The Purchasing Agent’s decision shall be final.

In the event of a timely and properly filed protest, the County shall not proceed further with the
recommended award until the protest is addressed by the County unless the Purchasing Agent, in
consultation with the head of the requesting department, makes a determination that the award of
a contract without delay is necessary to protect a substantial interest of the County.

SECTION 5§
CONTRACT APPROVAL AUTHORITY

The Board of Supervisors, the County Administrative Officer, the Purchasing Agent (or his/her
designee), or a Department Head are responsible for the approval of County issued contracts within
the limits contained in this Policy, unless otherwise permitted by ordinance or as expressly
authorized by the Board. The following policies set forth the requirements for execution of
purchasing related matters.

5.1 BOARD OF SUPERVISORS APPROVAL REQUIRED

A. All contracts required by law to be approved by the Board of Supervisors.
All contracts with a total cost of $10,000 or more.
All contracts covering more than one fiscal year that are $10,000 or more.

Approval of recommended Qualified Lists and extensions thereof.

m o 0w

Change orders, alterations or addenda to a Board of Supervisors’ approved contract
for a public project which exceeds the limits prescribed in California Public
Contract Code section 20142.

F. Change orders, alterations or addenda to a Board of Supervisors’ approved contract.

G. Sale, transfer, or disposal of surplus personal property, having an individual current
value of more than $5,000 as identified in the Plumas County Capital Assets
Inventory, unless otherwise prohibited by law.

10



5.2

53

54

Emergency purchases of good or services which require Board action in accordance
with Section 2.7 of this Policy.

Rejection of all responses to a solicitation, or cancellation of a solicitation, with a
value of more than $10,000. Board approval may be requested concurrently with
approval to award the new solicitation.

All contracts where the contractor has provided services prior to the date of County
signature.

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS RATIFICATION REQUIRED

A.

Change order to construction contracts which ordinarily require Board of
Supervisors approval, but are approved by the County Administrative Officer or
the administering department because of emergency, damage, decay, or where the
public interest would suffer by delay, shall be submitted by the administering
department at the next regularly scheduled Board meeting for ratification.

Emergency purchases of more than $5,000 must be submitted by the responsible
department at the next regularly scheduled Board meeting.

PURCHASING AGENT OR DESIGNEE APPROVAL AUTHORITY

A.
B.
C.

All contracts over $5,000 but under $10,000.
All multi-year contracts under $10,000.

Change orders, alterations, or addenda to a Board of Supervisors approved contract
that changes or amends the contract in an amount that is not more than ten percent
(10%) of the Board-approved amount, not to exceed $10,000, provided the change
does not adversely affect the integrity of the original award, and authority for such
changes was included with the original Board approval.

Rejection or cancellation of solicitations with an apparent contract award amount
of less than $10,000.

Ratification of Department Level Emergency Purchase of less than $5,000.

Contracts for environmental impact reports (EIRs) for County-funded projects up
to the limit authorized by California Government Code Section 25502.3

DEPARTMENT HEADS AUTHORITY

A.

Department Heads may authorize Small Purchases of goods and services in
accordance with Section 2.2 of this policy.

When the Department Head is authorized to execute contracts, subsequent change
orders, alterations, or addenda to a Board of Supervisors’ approved contract that
changes or amends the contract in an amount that is not more than ten percent (10%)
of the Board-approved amount, not to exceed $5,000, provided the change does not

11



adversely affect the integrity of the original award, and authority for such changes
was included with the original Board approval.

SECTION 6
ETHICS

Plumas County employees shall adhere to the Plumas County Code of Ethics and shall perform
their duties impartially so as to assure fair competitive access to the County’s procurement process
by all responsible suppliers, contractors, and providers of services and to foster public confidence
in the integrity of the County’s procurement process.

County employees shall not solicit or accept any fee, compensation, gift, payment of expenses, or
promise of compensation in connection with any decision, approval, disapproval,
recommendation, or preparation of any part of a requirement, specification, standard, or contract.
Employees shall discourage any inappropriate contact or encroachment on one’s official duties by
anyone who seeks to influence a procurement decision, and shall conduct their dealings with all
suppliers of goods or services in a fair and impartial manner that guards against even the
appearance of impropriety.

CONFLICT OF INTEREST

No contracts shall knowingly be issued to any current County employee or his/her immediate
family, or to any former employee or his/her immediate family until two years after separation,
without prior notice to the County Administrative Officer.

Upon discovery of an actual or potential conflict of interest, an employee shall promptly (1) notify
his/her supervisor or the County Administrative Officer and (2) withdraw from further
participation in the transaction involved. County Counsel may be consulted for an opinion
whenever there is any question of a conflict of interest.

Department heads are responsible for determining whether consultants contracted by the County
are subject to the reporting requirements of the County’s Conflict of Interest Code. Should the
department head determine that the consultant is not subject to the County’s Conflict of Interest
Code reporting requirements, the department head shall make a written finding to that effect and
shall attach a copy of the finding to the contract documents.

GIFTS AND OTHER CONSIDERATION

County employees, officers, or officials, by virtue of their positions, shall not receive any special
consideration from vendors or merchants in their personal affairs nor shall they attempt in their
official capacities to procure goods, supplies, equipment or services for the private use of any
person, including any employee, officer, or official of the County.
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County employees shall not accept gifts, entertainment, or anything of more than nominal value
from vendors or potential vendors. Any such gifts received by an employee shall be returned to
the giver. Examples of acceptable gifts might include pencils, scratch pads, calendars, other
advertising supplies where such items can be shared at a public counter, or promotional items
offered to such employees in their private capacity in the same manner as to any other member of
the public.

The acceptance of any gratuity in the form of cash, merchandise, or anything of value by an official
or employee of the County from any vendor is a violation of County policy and may be cause for
disciplinary action. The offer of any such gratuity to any official or employee of the County by
any vendor shall be cause for declaring such individual or firm to be irresponsible vendor and
debarring such vendor from bidding or otherwise doing business with the County, subject to the
opportunity to appeal provided in Section 8 of this Policy.

SECTION 7
COUNTY COUNSEL APPROVAL

All contracts for goods or services of $1,000 or above must come to County Counsel for approval.
All required exemption approvals must be obtained from the Purchasing Agent prior to review.

SECTION 8
VENDOR APPEALS AND DEBARMENT

After consultation with County Counsel and after reasonable notice to the vendor involved and
reasonable opportunity for the vendor to be heard, the Purchasing Agent shall have the authority
to debar a person for cause from consideration for award of contracts. This determination may be
appealed to the Board of Supervisors.

SECTION 9
FEDERAL AND STATE CONTRACT REQUIREMENTS

For all applicable contracts, including contracts with FEMA Reimbursement, the County will
ensure compliance with the Equal Employment Opportunity provisions in 41 CFR § 60-1.4(b); the
Davis Bacon Act in 40 U.S.C. 3141-3148; the Copeland “Anti-Kickback™ Act in 40 U.S.C. 3145;
the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act in 40 U.S.C. 3701-3708; the Clean Air Act
and Federal Water Pollution Control Act in 42 U.S.C. 7401-7671q and 33 U.S.C. 1251-1387; the
Energy Policy and Conservation Act in 42 U.S.C. 6201; the Byrd Anti-Lobbying Amendment in
31 U.S.C. § 1352, and other applicable sections under the United States Code and Code of Federal
Regulations. Additionally, the County will ensure contractors will not use DHS seal(s), logos,
crests, or reproductions of flags or likenesses of DHS agency officials without specific FEMA pre-
approval. All changes to these contracts will be in writing, and access to records will be provided
to FEMA or the Comptroller General of the United States. If the contract involves a “funding
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agreement” pursuant to 37 CFR § 401.2 (a), the contractor will comply with the requirements of
37 CFR Part 40.

The County will also ensure compliance with Senate Bill 1120 (Chapter 1170, Statutes of 1990),
the Drug Free Workplace Act of 1990, the Federal Drug Free Workplace Act of 1988 (41 USC
701) and federal law under 28 CFR Part 67, Subpart F, Sections 615 and 620.

. For all contracts where the County will seek FEMA reimbursement, the Department will
ensure all vendors and contractors have not been suspended or debarred from participation in
federal awards by checking the federal System for Award Management (SAM) website at
https://sam.gov/content/home.
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QUESTIONS FOR STAFFING CRITICAL POSITIONS
WHICH ARE CURRENTLY ALLOCATED.

Public Works Fiscal Officer/Administrative Services Manager

Is there a legitimate business, statutory or financial justification to fill the position?
The Fiscal Officer oversees the Fiscal Technicians as well as the overall finances and administration of
the Department which includes the following budgets:

Road Department

Flood Control District

Solid Waste Division

Plumas County Transportation Commission

County Service Area #12 (Public Transit Opeations)

Engineering Department (County Engineer and County Surveyor)
Walker Ranch Community Services District

9. Beckwourth County Service Area

10. Quincy Lighting District

11. Crescent Mills Lighting District

IS W=

The FO/ASM and the three Fiscal Technicians are the critical workforce for administrative services,
which supports the operations of the entire Department and all of its assigned departments,
divisions and special districts.

Why is it critical that this position be filled at this time?

The FO/ASM provides consistent financial and administrative support for the Department and a
prolonged vacancy will negatively impact the performance of the Department. In addition, any
amount of training that can be provided by the current FO/ASM prior to leaving will be extremely
beneficial to the new FO/ASM and to the Department as a whole.

How long has the position been vacant?
The position will be vacant as of 06/18/2022.

Can the Department use other wages until the next budget cycle?
The Department’s budget line item for wages in the 21/22 budget includes funds for this
position.

What are staffing levels at other counties for similar departments and/or positions?
No specific research has been performed for this position. Generally speaking, however, past
research tasks have identified Plumas County as being consistent with neighboring Counties.

What core function will be impacted without filling the position prior to July 17
At a minimum, there will be a negative impact to the ability of the Department to pay bills, process
deposits, and perform other essential administrative duties.

What negative fiscal impact will the County suffer if the position is not filled prior to July 17

The negative fiscal impact will be the decrease in the Department’s ability to maintain cash flow
and to honor contract commitments due to lack of time for the remaining staff to process financial
transactions. Shortness of staff in other critical financial departments such as the Auditor’s Dept.
will only exacerbate the problem for Public Works.

A non-General Fund department head needs to satisfy that he/she has developed a budget reduction plan
in the event of the loss of future state, federal or local funding. What impact will this reduction plan have



to other County departments? None

Does the department expect other financial expenditures which will impact the general fund and are not
budgeted such as audit exceptions? No

Does the budget reduction plan anticipate the elimination of any of the requested positions?
No

Departments shall provide an estimate of future general fund support for the next two years and how the
immediate filling of this position may impact, positively or negatively, the need for general fund
support? No change in General Fund support since this is already a budgeted position.

Does the department have areserve?
Yes — $1,069,000.
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Item 4D2



5. Announce to the Board of Supervisors and public, the commencement of the
Proposition 218 process for amending residential and commercial curbside
pickup rates.

BACKGROUND:

2021: In past years, rate increase analyses were to be carried out and instituted by July 1, or as
soon as possible thereafter. For the calendar year of 2021, this process was disrupted due to
the Dixie Fire and changes in Solid Waste staff. Because of these circumstances, the 7.29% rate
increase due to FRD for transfer station collection and disposal was not instituted until July 20,
2021.

2022: On March 16, 2022, Feather River Disposal’s Audited Financial Statement for the Period
Ending December 31, 2021 was received by first class mail. Public Works staff reviewed the
audited financial statement and forwarded the documentation to the County’s independent
solid waste consultant, R3 Consulting Group (R3). R3 applied the Refuse Rate Increase (RRI)
procedure, as set forth in the Franchise Agreement that took effect on April 1, 2017. R3
Consulting Group reviewed the audited financial statement and concluded that FRD was
entitled to a solid waste fee increase in the amount of 6.39%, based upon increased operational

costs.

CONSIDERATION BY THE SOLID WASTE TASK FORCE:

On April 26, 2022, the Plumas County Integrated Waste Management Task Force conducted a
Solid Waste Task Force Meeting to consider the proposed rate increase and to make a
recommendation for consideration by the Board of Supervisors. The Solid Waste Task Force
voted to recommend that the Board of Supervisors approve a 6.39% rate increase as calculated
per the terms of the Franchise Agreement that took effect on April 1, 2017. The rate increase at
the Franchise Area No. 1 Transfer Stations would take effect on July 1, 2022.

PUBLIC NOTICE:
On May 6, 2022, Plumas County Public Works staff posted a Notice of Public Hearing pursuant
to Prop. 13 procedures.

PUBLIC DOCUMENTS:
In addition to the enclosures listed below, the following documents are pertinent to this Rate

Increase:
e Resolution No. 21-8606 dated and, approved at the public hearing held July 20, 2021
e 2021 FRD Audited Financial Statements



e 2022 Refuse Rate Index (RRI) Adjustments, Final Report dated April 13, 2022
e FRD Proposed 2021 Rate Adjustment — Exhibit A

Copies of the above documents are available for public viewing, during normal office hours, at:

e Department of Public Works Headquarters Building
1834 E Main Street, Quincy, CA 95971,
between the hours of 8am — 5pm, Monday through Friday, or

e Office of the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
520 Main Street, Room # 309, Quincy, CA 95971,
between the hours of 8am — 5pm, Monday through Friday, or

e May be viewed on the Plumas County website at:
https.//www.plumascounty.us/2616/Public-Documents

RECOMMENDATION:

The Solid Waste Task Force respectfully recommends that the Board of Supervisors vote to
adopt the attached, proposed Rate Increase Resolution for self-hauling residential and
commercial customers to the County transfer stations operated by the franchise contractor
Feather River Disposal per the terms of the Franchise Agreement that took effect on April 1,
2017.

ATTACHMENTS:

e Notice of Public Hearing (and was posted in three public places within the jurisdiction).
e Proposed Resolution for Transfer Station Rate Increase
e Letter from Chair of Solid Waste Task Force









Iitem 4D3

RESOLUTION NO. 22-

A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING A REVISED FEE SCHEDULE FOR
RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL CUSTOMERS SELF-HAULING SOLID
WASTE TO PLUMAS COUNTY TRANSFER STATIONS IN FRANCHISE
SERVICE AREA NO. 1 (OPERATED BY FEATHER RIVER DISPOSAL)

WHEREAS, the Plumas County Board of Supervisors, on July 20, 2021, did adopt replacement
Resolution No. 21-8606, thus establishing a revised fee schedule for residential and commercial
customers self-hauling to Plumas County Transfer Stations in Franchise Service Arca No. 1, pursuant
to Plumas County Code Section 6-10,208, and

WHEREAS, the request of USA Waste of California doing busincss as Feather River Disposal for a
rate increase was considered at the duly noticed public hearing held on May 17, 2022, and

WHEREAS, it is the conclusion of the Board of Supervisors, based on the evidence presented at the
public hearing, that the franchisce for Service Area No. 1 is entitled to rate increases to the fee schedule
that is presently in place pursuant to Plumas County Resolution No. 21-8606

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of the County of Plumas
that, pursuant to Plumas County Code Section 6-10.208, this Board revises the existing fee schedule,
set by Resolution No. 21-8606, for collection, transfer and related solid waste scrvices in Franchise

Service Area No. 1, as follows:

(a) General. For purposes of this section "franchiscc" shall refer to a solid waste collector as
defined in Chapter 10 of Title 6 of the Plumas County Code of Ordinances. The fees below
apply to only Franchise Service Arca No. 1, as defined in the County Solid Waste
Management Plan, currently serviced by Feather River Disposal.

(b) Fees for unloading at transfer sites or landfills. The following fees, as described below
and shown as "Adjusted Rate" on the attached Exhibit "A", shall be collected from the
public for unloading at transfer sites or landfills, and such fees shall be the franchisee's sole
compensation for the handling, transfer, hauling, and ultimate disposal activities.

(1) Minimum fee. The minimum fee for unloading shall be $10.00; for the equivalent of two
(2) cans or standard containers the fee shall be $10.00; for the equivalent of three (3) cans
the fee shall be $15.90; and the fee shall be $20.85 for the equivalent of four (4) cans.

(2) Vehicle unloading fee. When waste is unloaded from vehicles and such waste cxceeds an
amount equivalent of four (4) cans or standard containers, then the following charges shall
apply on the basis of vehicle size and type:



(A)  Station wagon: $21.65

(B)  Compact pickup truck: $26.90

(C)  Compact pickup truck with sideboards: $34.40

(D)  Standard --- sized pickup truck: $32.85

(E)  Standard -- sized pickup truck with sideboards: $41.10
(F)  Larger trucks: $23.20 per cubic yard maximum.

(3) Fee for unloading large and restricted items. Unusually large items increase the time
and effort of disposal, and the following charges apply:

(A) A washer or dryer, standard size refrigerator, single bed mattress,
or similar—size object: $18.60;

B) A standard size deep freezer, double bed mattress, or similar—size object:
$33.75 maximum;

© Each tire sixteen (16") inches or less: $4.15; Each tire greater than sixteen
(16") inches to twenty (20") inches: $8.35; Each tire greater than twenty
(20" inches; $18.60

D) Tree stumps are not accepted at transfer stations or at the Chester Landfill.

(E) Other large items not included in this section shall be charged pursuant to
subsection (c) of this section.

(4) Compacted loads. Compacted loads shall be permitted only at transfer sites, and only if
the hauler weighs the truck before and after tipping at the site. Compacted loads shall be
charged at the rate of $107.95 per ton.

(5) Prohibited items. None of the following items shall be permitted by the franchisee to be
unloaded at transfer sites: dead animals, car bodies, tree stumps, explosives, toxic
chemicals or any hazardous waste materials; except that household hazardous waste items
may be accepted at designated transfer stations during the date and times set aside for
special household hazardous waste disposal days as duly advertised by the County and the
franchisee. Freon or other hazardous gases shall be removed from refrigerators and freczers
prior to disposal.

(¢) Fees for extra services. Scrvices for which no fec is specified in this resolution shall be
considered extra services by the franchisee, and the charges for such services shall be
negotiated by the franchisce and the customer.

(d) Rounding. The preceding fees have been rounded to the nearest $0.05 after adjustment.






FEATHER RIVER DISPOSAL - CURRENT VS PROPOSED FEE SCHEDULE FOR TRANSFER STATION SELF HAUL
SERVICE

EXHIBIT A

Container Unloading Fees

Minimum unloading fee $9.40 $10.00
Two cans or standard containers $9.40 $10.00
Three cans or standard containers $14.95 $15.90
Four cans or standard containers $19.60 $20.85

Vehicle Unloading Fees

Station Wagon $20.35 $21.65
Compact Truck $25.30 $26.90
Compact Truck with Side Boards $32.35 $34.40
Standard Size Pickup Truck $30.90 $32.85
Standard Size Pickup Truck with Side Boards $38.65 $41.10
Larger Trucks (per CY) $21.80 $23.20

Large and Restricted Items
Small Appliances: Washer, dryer, standard fridge, etc. $17.50 $18.60

Large Appliances: Deep freezer, etc. $31.70 $33.75

Tires (rim diameter)

16 inches or less $3.90 $4.15
Greater than 16 inches to 20 inches $7.85 $8.35
Greater than 20 inches $17.40 $18.50
Mattresses

Twin/full $17.50 $18.60
Queen/king $31.70 $33.75
TVs/ Computer Monitors $4.15 $4.40

Compacted Loads (per ton) $101.45 $107.95
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4. Consider the adoption of the proposed Resolution to Increase Rates by 6.41% as
calculated per the terms of the 2017 Franchise Contract at Franchise Area No. 2

Transfer Stations.

5. Announce to the Board of Supervisors and public, the commencement of the
Proposition 218 process for amending residential and commercial curbside

pickup rates.

BACKGROUND:

2021: In past years, rate increase analyses were to be carried out and instituted by July 1. For
the calendar year of 2021, this process was disrupted due to the Dixie Fire and changes in Solid
Waste staff. Because of these circumstances, the 2.5% rate increase due to IMD for transfer
station collection and disposal was not instituted until March 1, 2022.

2022: On March 14, 2022, InterMountain Disposal submitted an Audited Financial Statement
for the Period Ending December 31, 2021. Public Works staff reviewed the audited financial
statement and subsequently forwarded the documentation to the County’s solid waste
consultant, R3 Consulting Group (R3). R3 applied the Refuse Rate Increase (RRI) procedure, as
set forth in the Franchise Agreement that took effect on April 1, 2017. R3 Consulting Group
reviewed the audited financial statement and concluded that IMD was entitled to a solid waste
fee increase in the amount of 6.41%, based upon increased operational costs per the terms of
the Franchise Agreement that took effect on April 1, 2017.

CONSIDERATION BY THE SOLID WASTE TASK FORCE:

On April 26, 2022, the Plumas County Integrated Waste Management Task Force conducted a
Solid Waste Task Force Meeting to consider the proposed rate increase and make a
recommendation for consideration by the Board of Supervisors. The Solid Waste Task Force
voted to recommend that the Board of Supervisors approve a 6.41% rate increase as calculated
per the terms of the Franchise Agreement that took effect on April 1, 2017. The rate increase at
the Franchise Area No. 2 Transfer Stations would take effect on July 1, 2022.

PUBLIC NOTICE:
On May 6, 2022, Plumas County Public Works staff posted a Notice of Public Hearing pursuant
to Prop. 13 procedures.




PUBLIC DOCUMENTS:
In addition to the enclosures listed below, the following documents are pertinent to this Rate

Increase:

Resolution No. 22-8671 dated and, approved at the public hearing held March 1, 2022
2021 IMD Audited Financial Statements

2022 Refuse Rate Index (RRI) Adjustments, Final Report dated April 13, 2022

IMD Proposed 2022 Rate Adjustment — Exhibit A

Copies of the above documents are available for public viewing, during normal office hours, at:

e Department of Public Works Headquarters Building
1834 E Main Street, Quincy, CA 95971,
between the hours of 8am — 5pm, Monday through Friday, or

e Office of the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
520 Main Street, Room # 309, Quincy, CA 95971,
between the hours of 8am — 5pm, Monday through Friday, or

e May be viewed on the Plumas County website at:
https.//www.plumascounty.us/2616/Public-Documents

RECOMMENDATION:

The Solid Waste Task Force respectfully recommends that the Board of Supervisors vote to
adopt the attached, proposed Rate Increase Resolution for self-hauling residential and
commercial customers to the County transfer stations in Franchise Area No. 2 operated by the
franchise contractor InterMountain Disposal per the Franchise Agreement that took effect on
April 1, 2017.

ATTACHMENTS:

¢ Notice of Public Hearing (and was posted in three public places within the jurisdiction).
e Proposed Resolution for Transfer Station Rate Increase
e Letter from Chair of Solid Waste Task Force









Item 4D5

RESOLUTION NO. 22-

A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING A REVISED FEE SCHEDULE
FOR RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL CUSTOMERS SELF-
HAULING SOLID WASTE TO PLUMAS COUNTY TRANSFER

STATIONS IN FRANCHISE SERVICE AREA NO. 2
(OPERATED BY INTERMOUNTAIN DISPOSAL INC.)

WHEREAS, the Plumas County Board of Supervisors, on March 1, 2022 , did adopt replacement
Resolution No. 22-8671 thus establishing a revised fee schedule for residential and commercial
customers sclf-hauling to Plumas County Transfer Stations in Franchise Service Area No. 2, pursuant
to Plumas County Code Scction 6-10.208, and

WHEREAS, the request of Intermountain Disposal for a rate increase was considered at the duly
noticed public hearing held on May 17, 2022, and

WHEREAS, it is the conclusion of the Board of Supervisors, based on evidence presented at the
public hearing, that the Franchise Contractor for Franchise Service Area No. 2 is entitled to rate
increases to the fee schedule that is presently in place pursuant to Plumas County Resolution No.
22-8671.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of the County of
Plumas that, pursuant to Plumas County Code Section 6-10.208, this Board revises the existing fee
schedule, sct by Resolution No. 22-8671, for residential and commercial customers sclf-
hauling solid waste to Plumas County transfer stations in Franchise Service Arca No. 2:

(a) General. For purposes of this section "franchisee" shall refer to a solid waste collector
as defined in Chapter 10 of Title 6 of the Plumas County Code of Ordinances. The fees
below apply to only Franchise Service Area No. 2, as defined in the County Solid Waste
Management Plan.

(b) Fees for unloading at transfer sites or landfills. The following fees shall be collected
from the public for unloading at transfer sites or landfills, and such fees shall cover the
handling, transfer, hauling and ultimate disposal activities.

(1) Minimum fee. The minimum fee for unloading shall be $10.70 for the equivalent of
two (2) cans or standard containers; $16.35 for the equivalent of three (3) cans; and
$20.60 for the equivalent of four (4) cans.

(2) Vechicle unloading fee. When waste is unloaded from vehicles and such waste
exceeds in amount the equivalent of four (4) cans or standard containers, then the
following charges shall apply on the basis of vehicle size:



(I)  Station wagon: $21.75;

(II) Compact pickup truck: $27.10;

(I1I) Compact pickup truck with sideboards: $34.20;

(IV) Standard-sized pickup truck: $33.05;

(V) Standard-sized pickup truck with sideboards: $40.85;
(VI) Larger trucks: $23.80 per cubic yard maximum.

(3) Fee for unloading large and restricted items. Unusually large items increase the
time and effort of disposal, and the following charges shall apply:

(I) A washer or dryer, standard-sized refrigerator, single-bed mattress, or
similar-sized object: $18.45;

(I) A standard-sized deep freczer, double-bed mattress, or similar-sized
object: $34.20 maximum,;

(II1) Each tire sixteen (16") inches or less: $4.05; Each tire seventeen (17")
inches to twenty (20") inches: $9.75; Each tire more than twenty (20") inches:
$17.95;

(IV) Tree stumps shall be unloaded only at landfills, not transfer sites. Each
stump twelve (12") inches or less: $26.45; Each stump thirteen (13") to twenty-
four (24") inches: $52.90; Each stump more than twenty-four (24") inches:
$79.40;

(V) Cathode ray tubes and televisions shall only be accepted at transfer
stations. Each cathode ray tube (computer monitor) and television: $4.40;

(VI) Other large items not included in this section shall be charged pursuant to
subscction (¢) of this section.

(4) Compacted loads. Compacted loads shall be permitted only at transfer sites, and
only if the hauler weighs the truck before and after tipping at the site. Compacted loads
shall be charged at the rate of $98.45 per ton.

(5) Prohibited items. Nonc of the following items shall be permitted by the
franchisee to be unloaded: dead animals; car bodies; tree stumps at transfer sites;
cxplosives; toxic chemicals or any hazardous waste materials; except that steel items
and car bodies will be accepted free of charge at the Greenville Transfer Site.






INTERMOUNTAIN DISPOSAL - CURRENT VS PROPOSED FEE SCHEDULE FOR TRANSFER STATION SELF HAUL
SERVICE

Exhibit A

Transfer Station Unload Fees

Two cans or standard containers $10.05 $10.70
Three cans or standard containers $15.35 $16.35
Four cans or standard containers $19.35 $20.60
Station Wagon $20.45 $21.75
Compact Truck $25.45 $27.10
Compact Truck with Side Boards $32.15 $34.20
Standard Size Pickup Truck $31.05 $33.05
Standard Size Pickup Truck with Side Boards $38.40 $40.85
Larger Trucks (per CY) §22.35 $23.80

Transfer Station - Large and Restricted Items

Washer, dryer, standard fridge, single mattress $17.35 $18.45
Deep freezer, double mattress $32.15 $34.20
Tire - 16" or less $3.80 $4.05
Tire - 16.1" to 20" $9.15 $9.75
Tire - 20" or more $16.85 $17.95

Tree Stumps

12" or less $24.85 $26.45
13" to 24" $49.70 $52.90
Greater than 24" $74.60 $79.40
Cathode Ray Moniter or TV $4.15 $4.40

Compacted Loads (per ton) $92.50 $98.45
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